
s 1ra 
SoeanoCZ~~ 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 

MEETING NOTICE 

December 13, 2000 
ST A Board Meeting 

ST A Board Meeting 
Suisun City Hall Council Chambers 
701 Civic Center Drive 
Suisun City, CA 

6:00p.m. 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

MISSION STATEMENT- SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
To improve the quality of life in Solano County by delivering transportation 
system projects to ensure mobility, travel safety, and economic vitality. 

ITEM 

I. 

II. 

Time set forth on agenda is an estimate. Items may be heard before or 
after the times designated. 

STA Board Members: 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
City of Vallejo 

Marci Coglianese, Vice Chair 
City of Rio Vista 

Pierre Bidou 
City of Benicia 

Mary Ann Courville 
City of Dixon 

Steve Lessler 
City of Fairfield 

Jim Spering 
City of Suisun City 

John Silva 
County of Solano 

Rischa Slade 
City of Vacaville 

CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

SWEARING IN OF NEW STA BOARD MEMBER 
(6:00 - 6:05p.m.) 

STA Alternate 

Pete Rey 

TBD 

Steve Messina 

TBD 

George Pettygrove 

Michael Segala 

Barbara Kondylis 

David Fleming 

BOARD/STAFF PERSON 

Chair Donahue 

Stacy Medley 



III. APPROVAL OF AGENDA (6:05 -6:10p.m.) 

IV. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT (6:10- 6:15p.m.) 

EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT (6:15-6:20 p.m.)- Pg I v. 

VI. COMMENTS/UPDATE FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS AND MTC 
(6:20- 6:25p.m.) 

VII. PROCLAMATION FOR OUTGOING STA BOARD 
MEMBERS AND ALTERNATES 

Don Erickson, City of Dixon 
Fred Harris, City of Rio Vista 
Chris Manson, City of Dixon 
(6:25- 6:30p.m.)- Pg 37 

VIII. CONSENT CALENDAR 

Dary I K. Halls 

Chair Donahue 

Recommendation: Approve the following consent items in one motion (Note: Items 
under consent calendar may be removed for separate discussion) 
(6:30-6:35 p.m.)- Pg 39 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

Approve Minutes of November 8, 2000- Pg 41 

Approve Draft STA TAC Minutes for 
November 29, 2000- Pg 47 

Grandy and Associates Contract Renewal 
Recommendation: Approve the option to extend the 
Grandy & Associates contract by one year, for a 
sum not to exceed $40,000, for calendar year 2001 
for management consultant services involving the 
Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. Authorize the 
Executive Director to execute the extension 
documents. - Pg 53 

Contract Amendment No. 1 with Fehr and Peers 
Associates For Phase 2 of the Arterials, 
Highways and Freeways Element of the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Recommendation: Authorize the Executive Director 
to enter into a Contract Amendment No. I with Fehr 
and Peers Associates not to exceed $61,000 to 
conduct Phase 2 of the traffic and transportation 
consulting services for the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan - Pg 55 

Stacy Medley 

Kim Cassidy 

John Harris 

Dan Christians 



E. 

F. 

G. 

H. 

Additional Application Request for 2000-01 
Solano Transportation Fnnd for Clean Air 
Program 
Recommendation: Adopt the attached Resolution 
approving $75,000 of unallocated 2000-01 TFCA 
balances for the City of Fairfield for a CNG fuel 
maker - Pg 63 

Draft 2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform 
Recommendation: Authorize staff to distribute Drafi 
2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform for review 
and comment. 
Pg67 

Approve STA 2001 Meeting Schedule 
Recommendation: Review and approve the attached 
STA year 2001 meeting schedule. 
Pg75 

Resolution of Support between the ST A and 
PERS 
Recommendation: Adopt a resolution of the STA 
which reflect the current rate adjustments for STA 
employees for calendar year 2001. 
Pg 77 

IX. ACTION ITEMS- FINANCIAL 

A. Federal Lobbyist 
Recommendation: Authorize Executive Director 
to work with the Cities of Fairfield and Vallejo 
to obtain a federal lobbyist and negotiate a 
contract for legislative advocacy services from 
January I, 2001 through December 31, 2001, 
with an option for a one year extension, at a 
cost not to exceed the amount of$24,000. 
(6:35-6:40 p.m.)- Pg 81 

X. ACTION ITEMS -NON FINANCIAL 

A. 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 
Recommendation: Approve the following data to be 
used to prepare the 2000 Solano Countywide 
Traffic Model: 1.) Existing and general plan land 
use data for 2000-2025 provided by each of the 
member jurisdictions; 2.) Road system network for 
2000-2025; 3.) Traffic Analysis Zone boundaries; 

Dan Christians 

Janice Sells 

Stacy Medley 

Stacy Medley 

Daryl Halls 

Dan Christians 
and Ron Milam 

Fehr & Peers 



B. 

c. 

D. 

and 4.) Year 2000 peak hour traffic volumes. (6:40-
6:50 p.m.)- Pg 83 

SCI Work Program 
Recommendation: Approve SCI's FY 2000-2001 
Work Program. (6:50-6:55 p.m.)- Pg 87 

Inter-city Transit Funding Priorities 
Recommendation: Approve the list of seven inter
city transit priorities for funding and direct staff 
work with the Transit Working Groups, the 
SolanoLinks Consortium, member agencies, and 
other regional partners to develop funding 
proposals for consideration by the STA Board and 
member agencies. 
(6:55-7:00 p.m.)- Pg 89 

Landscaping Policy for Highways and Freeways 
Recommendation: Direct the STA TAC to develop a 
landscaping policy for consideration by the STA 
Board for the interstate and highway medians in 
Solano County and bring it back to the STA Board 
for review and approval. (7:00-7:05 p.m.)- Pg 97 

XI. INFORMATION ITEMS (Discussion Necessary) 

A. 

B. 

c. 

D. 

Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan 
Informational (7:05-7: 15 p.m.)- Pg 109 

Park and Ride Survey Results 
Informational (7:15-7:20 p.m.)- Pg Ill 

I -80/I -680 Interchange Update 
Informational (7:20-7:25 p.m.)- Pg 139 

Development of STA's 2001 Project Priorities 
Recommendation: Review and provide input 
regarding STA 's 2001 priority projects. 
Informational- Pg 141 

(No Discussion Necessary) 

E. 

F. 

Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
Informational - Pg 145 

I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
Informational - Pg 151 

Elizabeth Richards 

John Harris 

John Harris 

Michael Jones 
Alta Transportation Consulting 

Dan Christians 

John Harris 

Daryl Halls 

Dan Christians 

Dan Christians 



G. 

H. 

Project Monitoring Program/Solano Highway 
Projects 

In(ormational - Pg 167 

Welfare to Work Transit Study 
In(ormational - Pg 169 

Jennifer Tongson 

Elizabeth Richards 

XII. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES- (For Information Only)- Pg 171 Robert Guerrero 

A. Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) 
Capital Grants- February 2001 

B. Bay Trail Program -February, 2001 

C. Transportation Fund for Clean Air- February 15, 2001 

D. Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle- March 1, 2001 

E. Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program- March 9, 2001 

XIII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

XIV. ADJOURNMENT (Next meeting: January 10,2001, Suisun City Hall) 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

December 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K, Halls 
Executive Director's Report- December 2000 

Agenda Item V 
December 13, 2000 

The following is a brief status report on some of the major issues and projects being 
advanced by the STA. An asterisk(*) notes items included in this month's Board 
agenda. 

New STA Board Representatives 

This month, there is scheduled to be one new ST A Board representative and two new 
STA Board alternates. The City of Dixon's new mayor, Mary Ann Courville, has 
indicated her intent to replace Chris Manson as Dixon's representative on the STA Board. 
Prior to the November election, Mayor Courville served as Dixon's Mayor Pro tern. The 
cities of Dixon and Rio Vista are scheduled to select members from their city councils to 
serve as STA Board alternates replacing Don Erickson (Dixon) and Fred Harris (Rio 
Vista), both who opted not to seek reelection. I have already scheduled a meeting with 
Mayor Courville to provide her a briefing regarding the STA's committee structure and 
process, priority projects, and planning efforts. 

New Caltrans North Bay Design Chief Announced 

This week, STA staff was notified that Harry Yahata's new District Division Chief for 
the North Bay has been approved by Caltrans Headquarters. The new District Division 
Chief is Helena "Lenka" Culik-Caro. She has been serving as one of the primary project 
managers for Dennis Mulligan's Caltrans Bridge Group and was responsible for the San 
Mateo/Hayward Bridge project. Harry Yahata will be introducing her to the four North 
Bay CMA Directors in two weeks and I have invited her to attend the January JO'h STA 
Board meeting. Currently, Dianne Steinhauser is scheduled to stay involved in the 
Highway 37 and I-80/680 Interchange projects and Ms. Culik-Caro will begin working 
on the Highway 12 project (Jameson Canyon) and future highway projects in Solano 
County and the other three North Bay counties. 

01 



* Community Input Meeting for Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan 

The Community Input Meeting for the Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan is scheduled to be 
held on December 71

h, 6:30 p.m. in Suisun City. Mike Segala, STA Board Alternate, 
member of the Bicycle Advisory Committee and Alternative Modes Subcommittee, is 
chairing the meeting. The plan's consultant, Mike Jones, Alta Consulting, will be 
providing you with a presentation on the draft plan and the schedule for adoption by the 
STA Board is in February 2001. 

* Countywide Traffic Model 

The 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model has been agendized for your review and 
approval. Ron Milam, Fehr and Peers Associates, will be providing a presentation on the 
model and will be available to answer your questions. The STA's Dan Christians and the 
City of Fairfield's Ken Harms and Ron Hurlbut have worked closely for the past six 
months with a modeling subcommittee of the STA TAC to develop and refine the 
Countywide Traffic Model. When adopted, this model will serve as a significant policy 
and technical tool for the Highways and Arterials Subcommittee, the STA TAC and STA 
staff are developing the freeways, highways and major arterials element of the 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. The model will also be used by the STA to help 
Caltrans develop traffic and modeling data for priority projects (such as I-80/680, 
Highway 12 near Jameson Canyon, and the Jepson Parkway) and corridor studies (such 
as the Highway 12 MIS and the I-80/680/780 corridor study). I want to thank all of the 
talented staff from the STA and member agencies for making this a truly collaborative 
effort. 

* SCI Work Program 

Elizabeth Richards has developed the 200 I draft SCI Work Program for your 
consideration. The work program is a combination of program requirements from SCI's 
three funding sources (MTC's Regional Rideshare Program, and TFCA funds from the 
BAAQMD and YSAQMD) and the priority efforts of the STA. SCI is still working with 
the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency (NCTPA) to develop their 2001 Work 
Program. A portion of the MTC's Regional Rideshare funds assumes SCI will provide 
rideshare programs for Napa County. When completed, it will be added to the SCI Work 
Program as a supplemental. 

* Inter-city Transit Funding 

John Harris and I have been working closely with members of the STA Board, 
SolanoLinks Cornsortium and Wilbur Smith Associates (the STA transit consultant) to 
address several immediate inter-city transit issues. A list of seven short term transit 
issues have been identified by STA staff and participants in the two transit working 



groups (North and South). This month, staff is recommending the ST A Board approve 
the list of transit priorities and direct staff to develop recommendations for providing 
operational funding for the seven priorities. STA staff has been meeting with STA Board 
Members and staff from several member agencies to ascertain the level of interest and 
support for pooling local TDA funds to address these transit operational funding 
shortfalls. 

Attached for your information are a status of priority projects, a new STA meetings 
calendar, STA 's list of transportation acronyms, key correspondence and newspaper 
articles on transportation. 



ABAG 
ADA 
APDE 

AQMP 
BAAQMD 

BCDC 

Solano Transportation Authority 
Acronyms List 
Updated 1216100 

Association of Bay Area Governments LOS Level of Service 
Americans with Disabilities Act LTF Local Transportation Funds 
Advanced Project 
Development/Element (STIP) MIS Major Investment Study 
Air Quality Management Plan MOU Memorandum of Understanding 
Bay Area Air Quality Management MPO Metropolitan Planning Organization 
District MTC Metropolitan Transportation 
Bay Conservation and Development Commission 
Commission MTS Metropolitan Transportation System 

CAL TRANS California Department of NEPA National Environmental Policy 
Transportation NCTPA Napa County Transportation Planning 

CEQA California Environmental Quality Act Agency 
CARB California Air Resource Board NHS National Highway System 
CCTA Contra Costa Transportation Authority 
CHP California Highway Patrol OTS Office of Traffic Safety 
CIP Capital Improvement Program 
CMA Congestion Management Agency PCC Paratransit Coordinating Council 
CMAQ Congestion Mitigation and Air Quality PMS Pavement Management System 
CMP Congestion Management Program POP Program of Projects 
CNG Compressed Natural Gas PSR Project Study Report 
CTC California Transportation Commission RABA Revenue Alignment Budget Authority 

RFP Request for Proposal 
DBE Disadvantage Business Enterprise RFQ Request for Qualification 
DOT Federal Department of Transportation RTIP Regional Transportation Improvement 

Program 
EIR Enviromnental Impact Report RTP Regional Transportation Plan 
EIS Enviromnental Impact Statement RTPA Regional Transportation Planning 
EPA Federal Enviromnental Protection Agency 

Agency 
SA COG Sacramento Area Council of 

FHWA Federal Highway Administration Govermnents 
FTA Federal Transit Administration SCI Solano Commuter Information 
GAR VEE Grant Anticipation Revenue Vehicles SCTA Sonoma County Transportation 
GIS Geographic Information System Authority 

SHOPP State Highway Operational Protection 
HOV Lane High Occupancy Vehicle Lane Program 

sov Single Occupant Vehicle 
IS TEA Intermodal Surface Transportation SRITP Short Range Intercity Transit Plan 

Efficiency Act SRTP Short Range Transit Plan 
ITIP Interregional Transportation STA Solano Transportation Authority 

Improvement Program STAF State Transit Assistance Fund 
STIP State Transportation Improvement 

JPA Joint Powers Agreement Program 
LEV Low Emission Vehicle STP Surface Transportation Program 

}'-~,_A 

\. ':!: 



TAC 
TAZ 
TCI 
TCM 
TCRP 

TDA 
TEA 
TEA-21 

TIP 
TLC 

TOS 

Technical Advisory Committee 
Transportation Analysis Zone 
Transit Capital Improvement 
Transportation Control Measure 
Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program 
Transportation Development Act 
Transportation Enhancement Activity 
Transportation Efficiency Act for the 
21 '' Century 
Transportation Improvement Program 
Transportation for Livable 
Communities 
Traffic Operation System 

YSAQMD Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District 

ZEV Zero Emission Vehicle 

··s '. 



, .. ,""'\ ,;, 

annual 
Over 120 elected official~ and 

transportatio!l leaders· attended' 
the STA's 3rd Annual 
Trarisportation_ Awa~d-s 
Wednesday, Nov. 8 in Vallejo, 
Dan Donahue, Vallejo City 
Council ~!l•L$-TA Boar<l Chair 
hosted·tfie gala .at the Vallejo., 
Naval ap.(l Historical Museum in 
Vallejo. State Senator Wes 
Chesbro .and Assemblyworma!l 
Patricia Wiggins were g1.1-est 
speakers, each- of Whom Were 
given proclamations for their 
support in obtaining fu~ding fm · 
Highway 12 projects. STA 
Board Members, -representing 
each of the cities in Soliino 
County presented the awards. 

Don _Erickson, \yas honored 
with.a Special Award sighting 
his. vision during his years of ser
vice-on STA Board ofDir~ctors. 
He has represented STA on the 
Yolo/Solano · · Air QJ.lality 
Management District Board. 
During his tenure, Erickson lead 
the effort in -coordination with 
SEDCORP on Advisory 
Measure F; irlsured that DixOn·•s 
priorities included its first Park 
and Ride Lot; planning for a · 
future rail sta~ion; the widening 
of !-80 between Vacaville and 
Dixon, and preserved the transit 
service to Davis and possibly 
extended. to Sacramento. The 
STA Board of Directors 
expressed· their_ appreciation_for' 
his involverpellt in many major 
projects during his tenure: 

"Don is the consensus builder 
and facilitatqr th~t hw paved 
many roads for STA during his 
term on the Board of Oirectors"; 
said Dan · Dqna4ue, Cit)f'. ·of_ 
Vallejo City Soun¢ilmarL and 

Council mulling 
over growth plan 
By David Ryan ~ \ ·"···~~"":":· ~~-~----... 
~LYREPUBLIC lll• ,).l),()QJ Ill 'Livable City' 

FAIRFIELD - The slow 
and no-growth City ·Council 
will conSider enacting a niajor 
change in the direction of city 
growth on Tuesday, when 
council members are set to 
vote on much-debated revi
sions to the city's blueprint of 
building zones. 

The so-called "livable city'' 
plan revisions would change 
the borders of the urban limit 
line around the city, severing 
most of the Rockville Hills 
Park area, parts of Suisun Val
ley and a large ·section along 
the northern limit of the city. 

The plan revisions would 
also secure space to the east, 
south and north of Travis Air 
Force Base for military expan
sion. The plan also provides 
room for high-tech companies 
to move to the city with a zone 
called a "technology park" just 
north of Cannon Drive, and 
nearby Capitol Corridor Rail
way access. 

City planners intend for the 
plan to limit sprawl in Fair
field while also casting an eye 
toward increasing density 
within the dty. However, on 
Nov. 1, the Planning Commis
sion voted to recommend the 
City Council approve the 
changes without consideration 
of several so-called in-fill proj
ects within the city .limits 

tairtield Gity Council meeting 
Where: Council's chambers 
When: 7 p.m. Tuesday 
Of note: Revisions would also secure areas 
south and north o! Travis Air Force Base. 

designed to increase city densi
ty. 

Residents living along the 
traffic-charged Cordelia Road 
have critici~ed· the new r!3vi
sions because it leaves open 
the possibility of widening 
Cordelia Road from two to four 
lanes, which they say would 
destroy parts of the city and 
encourage more commuters to 
use the road as a way arow1d 
the troubled Interstate 80/ 
Interstate 680 Interchange. 

Solano County Transporta
tion Director John Gray said 
'the level of service on Cordelia 
Road during peak commute 
times was compa,rable to the 
Bay Bridge at rush hour. 

.The 21-year-old Preserve 
Rockville Hills Park COmmit
tee has issues with the revi·· 
sions as well. It wants .Plan-
ners to sever the remaining 
portions of Rockville Hills Park 
from the urban limit line to 
secure the park from any pos
sible development. 

· David Ryan can be reached 
at dryan@dailyrep,_ublic.net. 

le.~~~Jr~"'!i~~·<\!l\t~jlli~~~~ 





Vacaville 
program 
honored 

The Solano Transportation 
Authority awardedthecity of 
Vacaville with ''Project ot'the 
Year" honprs at the third. 
annual STA Awards Ceremony 
atthe Vallejo Naval and His
torical Museum last week; · 

. The city's Accident Reduc: 
tion Program, administered by 
the Traffic Engineering Divi-. 
sion in Public Works, was rec~ · 
ognized for reducing the over
all traffic accident rate for : . 
every 10,000 in population by: 
40 percent and injury acci- , 
dents by 50 percent since its · 
inception inJ990. ' 

The reduction in accidents 
has saved millions of dollars . 
to residents in personal claims 
and property damage, aCCOrdC 
ing to Ed Huestis of the city of 
Vacaville, 

Wednesday's award marks 
the second consecutive year 
that the Traffic Engineering 

. Division has earned the honor, 
and the third straight time the 
city's Public Works Depart" . 
ment has gotten recognition; 

The city competes with 
other agencies throughout' 
Solano County, including the 
cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fair
field, Rio Vista, Suisun City, 
and Vallejo, along with unin" 
corporated areas. 

Wednesday. Novem~~r 2~: ?_ooo ~ 

§llaNHUI!)1 i£rll. .. 
i Put people first 
I in highway talks 
I. Ycillr Nov. 3 'pa~er had an 
:l!!i. •.article entitled "Caltrans 
. has plans to widen Highway 
< :12." . 

I,._, Thisarticle,uponi.thor~ 
· ough reading, would lead a. ! notmal person to· question 
I. the. environmental review 
!: process needed to widen a 
fl· highway.·.The article quotes 
:_.that for. two hours-"Stein~ 
!a. hauser explained the_-
: lengthy state and fe_deral
.,._ environmental review·for·a 
: road.that would .pass 
;::. thxouglr.the endangered· 

. ;:·-species habitat of the Cali~ 
· 1:- fornia Red-legged frog,.the 

'i!i!l Northwestern Pond Turtle 
;;.: alld possibly streams scat;.. ;=: tered with threiltened·steel~ 
ill: head fish;" . · 
:_.... As far as l can tell the
~=:::only endangered species "is 
=:.the human being driving in 
:::a car on this inadequate and 
~11\111 _ dangerous road. I have seen t:: hoiTible accidents on this 
!;. highway and life-flight heli
:m:= copters transporting the -, 
i:_- maimed and wounded to-- . 
~ local hospitals. 
~- I-have yet to see one of" 
~~ · those helicopters transport 
t_ a red-legged_frog; a north
:;:-western pond turtle or a 
; •. steelhead fish. 
;:: Obviously the saving of 
~-human life has priority over 
~-the endangered species 
'*"' mentioned fu this article. I 
::,: have attended seyeral Cali
::-fornia Transportation Com
;: mission meetings where 
•·Caltrans has admitted that 
;; numerous-highway projects 
~'have fuid "project delivery 
f dateS" held up because. of 
-"1l;o the environmental reVIew 
t:l-process: 
1:-·: It seems that the-reqlrire
=:-ments ofthe California 
11t1• Environmental Quality Act 
:t·and National EnVironmen
t:_ tal Protection Act-have been 
;:_:Written-to penalize repair· 
i..---ing needed infrastructure. ::= Changes axe in order and·· 
:::·the public should demand 
J;' those changes. 
'~ · If the road cannot be 
;:_ ."folll"laned" until2008, at 
<:·least a K~rail type barrier 
~ .could be placed down the 
;: center line.oftheroad to 
rc;_ prevent cars from _passing, 
•-.much-as was done.on High· 
=ay . .-s7 m:Marin. - . 

· ~od enviromnentaliSm; 
~ayl .Bad environmental-
~.·; ;-1-~d.h.humbugl_-.· . 
;;::;non.Ednristen 
~eld -· 

R·· .... 'e .... zo. n·in .. gf.)?,_ ... ·~.o.) . postpone· 
in Fairfield 
BY PerrY Swansori;staffWrlter bigh•density_ development:

Land owners have blasted 
Fairfield-CityC6uncil mem~ the plan because it would like

hers- delayed voting Tuesday ly preclude the option of-s_en • 
on a pran to· shriil.~-- the. city:'s ing theirproper.ty;_ta-_dev-e~_(lll· 

._-_caPacity. fOr: growth;- -·and ers:Cityresidenfs·compl~jned. 
-,ordflred'_:-<i _detailed -eriVfriHl;- the: new- high~dens-iliy,· sites,....,. 
- · · · .likaiY:.apartment coniplexes=-
mentiil asse:Ssment·ofthe_·plS.fE'-' .-wOuld ip.Crease traffic and pol+ 

The: process.- could-. take· at· lutiOn. .. 
le_ast a. year. In the;meantime; Ken Smith; president of the; 
council members asked'for an COrdelia Homeowners Associ;' 
iilterfm.·ordinance-to prOhibft .. -atiori,.said.the city-should fix 
development. until the. review problems with infrastructure· 
is: ~omplete in. areas before pursuing further· 
addressed by the -plan: .The growth. 
council will vote-on that ordi~ "I'd like- to see- no more-· 
nance at'its Dec .. 5 meeting. development until we __ get 

The plan would remove sev- some- of-our traffiC problems~ 
eral large parcels ofland from solved, -some .. of our school 
a list-" designated· for future- problems solved," Smith said. 
growth and rezone some small~ The plan would put thoU·· 
er parcels within the city_ for II See Fairfield, Back Page 

Fairfield •n 
II Continued from Page 1A 
sands of acres mainly in Green 
Valley, Rockville Hills Park 
and around Travis Air Force 
Base outside the area where 
Fairfield plans to pursue 
development 

Council members said they 
were surprised- and disap
pointed by the. _avalanche of 
public outcry against the plan~ 

Councilwoman 'Karin 
MacMillan was particularly 
adamant abOUt the. need for a· 
complete environmental 
report befOre development be 
considered;. City staff have 
already prepared a- document 
indicating the plau would 

have no.significant·effects.op. 
the environment. But th:e.
council told the city to pursUe 
a mOre detailed, Environmen~, · 
tal Impact Report.-

MacMillan. said if she has 
anything to say about it, "none 
of the smart growth areas ar_e' 

· to be built until we have a full· 
EIR for· each- area.~· _The· 
packed heating room respop.Q_:.. 

. ed with-loud'applause. 
c·oUncilman Steve Lessler 

was more skeptical. 
"I don't want to see us put 

in a moratorium that shuts. 
everything down,"'he said .. ~'I 
just don't think that's healthy 
for the city." 



p . . 

Cordelia Road change 
<l.ecision goes to Council 
By David Ryan (i( . \ the troubled I-80fl'680 exchange. 
~ILYREPUBUC ~ "_J.."QD A new "livable city"·general plan 

presented to the planning commis" 
FAIRFIELD - Traffic-weary sion on Oct. 25 left open the. ques

Cordelia residents . will have -to tion of. whether~. Cordelia Road 
move their case to halt any future would be widened. . . . . . 
plans- to -widen Cordelia-_ Road to Commissioners- center-ed· their 
the City Council. · -. attention· on coming to-- a~,:co·nsEm- · 

The Planning COmmiSsion suS to .push a growth.:r,esistant 
voted unanimously Wednesday ·general· plan ·. recOmmendation 
night to recommend the City through to t.he City Coun<;il. 
Council shrink· the urbau limit C_ominissio;ne:rs _ . _Gary Helm, 
line arotmd-the city;_b:uti'emained John:·Gebers:-an.d-.J:oe: __ H:arper·ini'" 
offiCially silent on. the Cordelia tially billke<t at recommending a 
Road issue. general plan change that;included 

Residents there are Upset about. higher densities ·m the ~~tr~- city, 
.·commuters.- using the- two-lane ,,-. 
:,tho~ougbfare as. a: shortcut ~ound Sea CO~iilia, Page '!-1-

Conlelia FromPaueona 

but seemed . swayed . by 
· Clai-enc·e Sanders, who, while 
having reservations about 
inCJ;eased _densities, urged the 
corrimission to recommend -the 
''livable city" plan. 

As the· planning commis
sioners would_. want the council 
to act, the urban limit line 
would- sev19r most · of the 
Rockville Park area, selected 
portions of Suisun Valley and 
sec;tions· north of the city from 

urban development that could 
be considered for· annexatioil·. 

Legally, the anti- and slow
growth City Council could 
ignore the ·recommendation 
and rework the '1ivable city'~ 
plan in any fashion they would· 
p~efer. 

Critics of the new blueprint 
worried about . the effect 
of so much density and 
square footage given 
to future· commercial and 

residential developnients~ -smaTt·~ow.th-iS all'EmcOmpass-' 
Commissioners comPlained-: ing," Helm- said: '\ . -. ~You· get

about not having enoUgh time higher' -densities; I thU:lk: we· 
to do a thorough look at the should look · at streets. · that 
effects of increasing the densi"- can't be wfderied."_ ·-. . 
ty of certain residential and · · ·· · 
commercial zones within .the The. City Council will delib-
city limits _ especially effects erate over the ''livable city'' 
on traffic. New numbers ofthe plan at a public meeting S:t 7 
amount of congestion along p.m. Nov. 21. in the CoUJ;).cil 
city streets are due out before Chambers. 
December.· David·Ryan·can ~e reached 

"Smart growth is fine; but· at:dryan@dailyrepublic.-r:wt. ·_ 

'--• - -.. C'•c"ki)0;~~-~??~ 

Transportation panel 
seeks residents' . input 

SUISUN CITY- The Met
ropolitan TranspOrtation Com .. 
mission wants to talk-to SolanO 
COunty residents 'about trans:.. 
portation needs. in' the area .. 

County residents are-invited 
to speak their mind at a public 
hearing· at 5:30 p.m. Monday 
at Suisun City Hall. 

The hearing is. ·part. of 
MTC's- research into where to 
spend about $10.2 million fu 
TransportatiOn Developinent 
Act moriey. _ . _ · 

The MTC considers Solano 
County one of the Bay Area's 
more rural C()'Qn.ties, where 
TDA money could be- sp9nt on 
local street and road projects if 
the. MTC determines there is 
no reasonable need for alterna'
tive mass transit. 

Suisun City Hall is located 
at 701 Civic Center Blvd. 

/• . 

• "'1 CJ . . . ,.,. 



Caltrans bas 
·plans to "'iden 
Bighway12 
Stretch·between Napa and 
Fairfield will be four lanes 

cn.~.oo) ~ . S\>D"a~iitRvan. 
DAILY REPUBUC . 

NAPA '-' By the end of the decade; Ca!tl'ans 
plans to widen Highway 12 to four lanes from 
Highway 29 ih Napa almost to Interstate 80 out-

. side Fairfield. ·. ·· . 
~. State engineer Diane Steinhauser apol<igetical

lytold a'group of60 Napa-area business people it 
was the best the state Department.ofTransporta
tion_~an 'dO right now for workers_ who commute 
on the two" lane highway between Solano and 
NaPa ·cOunties; Even when Highway 12 is·at_four 
lanes she estimated it would operate almost-near 
gndlbck along some portions close to Highway 29. 

The· state wants to tllke Highway 12 and. more. 
than dOuble the amount of pavement-on the east· 
and westbound sides, with a ditch dividing the 
two flows of traffic and a safety shoulder f<)r 
stranded motorists and eme:r;gencY vehiCles. 

Ca.ltrans From Page one 

A lengthy envfro~ental 2008, when the ·bulldozers are 
review prpcess stands between scheduled to start dozing, con· 
now-and the construction date, tractor services could push up 
involving- the· identification, - the Cost. 
destruction and replacement of · "A.s w:ork in the Bay Area 
three endangered species habi- increases, we're going to see 
tat_ along tlie proposed route of contractors' bids creep up," 
the expansion. Steinh~mser said. -''On soine 

Plus,_ the humans along the small projects we send out to 
way must be persuaded to sell bid, we don't get any bids back 
pieces_ of their property to the at all:" · 
state. The constroction will be offi-

. Caltrans wants to play nice cially labeled "The Jamieson 
with landowners before invok~ Canyon Project" with a current 
fug eminent domain. budget of only $1.5 million, 

SteinhaUser said Caltrans less than 1 percent of the 
has been -actively planning a money needed to complete con~ 
Highway 12- expansion since struction. 
January 1999. For two hours Thursday, 

The state.is in the process of Steinhauser explained. the 
J?ulling together the more than lengthy process of· state and 
$106 million it will take to federal environmental review 
build - in 2000 dollars. By for a road that would pass 

See Caltrans, Back Page 

·through the endangered- ·sUit: a:gafust the state' because 
species habitats ofthe Califor- he said 'he had been camp!~, 
nia red-legged frog, the north- ing to Caltrans. for 30·years. 
westem pond tv:rtie and possi- · that Highway 29 needed to be 
bly Streams scattered with· Widened fo:f-safety reasonS.-:-:' 
threatened steelbead fish. ''If that doesn't ·work we'll go 

.''When we affect.endarigered out to each accident-victim .. and 
Species habitat we.involVe a lot tell them the state is respo:D.si
of people (in government agen- ble for criminal· negHgeD:ce 
cies)," she said·. " .. .it slows because tp.ey haven't wfdEnJted 
things down-considerably.~ the road," he added. 

As part of the construction An improved Highway ''12 
the state would choose one of and Highway 12/Highway 29 
four possible plans to fix' the interchange would· pour more 
Highway 12/ . Highway 29 traffic onto Highway 29, Stefu-
interChange in N3.pa. Most· res'- hauser said~ · . :;:.'' 
idents who attended the meet-· "If.we pour more traffic o)ito 
ing tittered when the 2008 con- Highway 29, Highway 29 will 
struction date was announced.· have to be dealt. ,with," she 
During the question and said. "We'll have· to· look -
answer_ session, Uoward Lons- what's the neXt bottleneck'r:-
dale, a Napa busihessmall, David Ryan can -b{reached 
threatened a: class.action law- . at-dryan@dailyrepublic.net. 



1~,-~ 

Businesses · 
support 
.highway 
changes· 
By JAY GOETTING . ·.. '. ••· 
Register Staff Writer {i\,;1\ •OO)' 

NAPA 
The Napa and American 

qanyon busin~ss commllllities 
are sOlidly behind improve
ments planned for Highway 12 
through Jamieson Canyon,· b4t · 
there is concern over from where 
the $106 million needed for the 
total project will come. · 

More than I 00 representatives 
of wrjous factions favoring the 
project turned out at Day Labs' 
facility in south Napa for the 
two-hour session which . was 
termed a ''rally." 

The 6.2 mile streich from 
!J!.terstate .80 to Highway 29 has 
been th¥ site _of __ frequent _acci-: 
dentS .. · Mike' Zdon, e~ecutivt? 
director pf the'· Napa County 
Transportation Planning Agency, 
said 10 percent of the mishaps 
are '!lead-on collisions, ~any 
resulting in serious injuries. 

Strpport .. · 
Frqm Page 1A 

.·~·We~r~.qep~n4~Pt.~~-th~ ~~4"' LopSdClle who liVeS on Jamieson 
ness ·of strangers,'' he noied. Canyon Road complained about 

r . Diane SteirJ.hauser, district the lack of response to his con
division chief for Caltrans called cerns literally over decades. 
the ra\IY the "kickoff of a lor:'g , . "You don't live out there. It takes 

· relationship." _ _ 10 min~tes to make a right tqrn, 
The currellt timetable calls for let .alone a left,?' he said. "You 

T_here ~e currently 30~00~ . enviroru:p_ep.tal 'evalmition and . people don't know what -yoU're 
vehicle trips a day throqgh the design followed by actual con" doing." 
corqdor. That ts expected to struction which woulci be com-. He said legal_ action in. the 
increase to 42,500 by 2010 and pleted in 2009. Steinhauser form of a class action sqit by 
double to 60,000 m 2020:. hopes that can be "accelerated by neighbors or a hefty personal 

Alo?g wtth the wtdemng and. at least two years. injury action by an accident vic-
other tmprovements to the road- Envisioned i$ a four lane tim could be iriuninent. ''You're 
way, the· ~ighway 12/29 int~r- t;:xpresSway ·with improvements wained," he said. 
change w1ll also see a . maJor at each end, wider shoul<iefs ~d . Steinhauser told Lonsdale, 
upgrade. That alone will cost a meclian divider. . , . . "This is not a citizen~' meeting. 
somewhere between $34 million The 29/12 faGility in a best It's. for the business commuoity. 
and $48 million depending on the Gase scenario w~414 see five ·We have a foot in the door and 
design chosen. . northbound lanes on tlighway we'll move ahead," . . 

!lo far, only $7 million ]]as 29, four southbound and four left' . She emphasized that projects 
been earmarked for study and tmn lanes from 29 to eastbounq that are ready or are movillg 
design work, and that did not 12. · · ahead will get necessary funding, 

,come easily. It was originally Steinhauser tol<f the group American Canyon City Coun-
;· eliminated from tlle governor's .they could. perceive a· lull in cilman Don Colcleaser criticized 
' budget, but with pressure from · aCtivity w]]ile design and envi- County Supervisors Mike Rippey 
state Senator Vfes Chespro and ronmental review are taking and Kathryn. Winter for not 
AssemblyWoJ?lan Pat. Wiggins· place. Meetings will be sched- attending the meeting and for not 

.. along with commuoity members, ule4 to keep !)usinesses and resi· . supporting tb.e project. No oppo-
)1: was funded. dents up to date on a~tivity. sition was voiced at _the meeting, . 
'; Zdon said using Napa Coun- . The placeme!lt of an interim and the two supervisors could not 
·ty's transportation allocation median barrier- has · appar~ntly ·be reacl1ed for commeilt on Fn-
alone, it would· take 20 years to been tal>ledanda suggestio.n to day. • · 
fqlly fund the projeq. Other limit trucktraffic would take the ReporterJ(ly.Goetfing can be 

-sources rill}St be found 'and an . intervention of oth6r ag~?nci~s: re~cilced f!i ~56-:2220_ Or· goe~-
early start made on tlie design. Retired .]'hysici~ Howard ting@nap4news.conz. 



t·.~) 

. . . 

mmuters and travelers embark, dqJart atSA 
@ 

station 

Pham, 22, of Vac~vill¥!, fTllssed the 6:08a.m. train and had to wait fqr the next tr~!n, at 8:38 ~.m: 
Nelson of Cordelia stopped at the Suisun City depot 

to WC!tch the train~ witll her grandson. Rhys Nelson, 3, 



{.J) 

Not only is the depoi:: a stopping 
point for travelers going great 
distances, it is al.$0 used as ~n 

unsanctioned shortcut for 
pedestrians crossing between 

Suisun City and Fairfield. 

6l 

a DAY 
at the··. 

DEPOT 
CONTINUED FROM PAGE 01 



Ashadowyfigure hovers outside 
the station in the pre-dawn dark
ness. Then a second pops into fri 

view. Then another. They seem to \21 
multiply. The shad()WS come into 
view with the luminance ofthe 
deP()t'S beacon lights. These are the 
50 ot so commuters who make the 
Jlilgrimage each day from Suisun 
City into Oakland and San Francisco 
via the Capitol Corridor train. Jay 
Allen, 49, is one of the faithful. He's 
taken the train to work since 1992. 
: "I like to get to work a little 
relaxed,~ he explained of his choice of 
travel: . 

"it's very reliable. It has to be." 
He departs the train in Emeryville 

and continues to San Francisco on a 
bus; 
, : Suddenly, a whistle is heard. The 
6:08 a.m. train whooshes into the 
station on time. The windows reveal 
people working on laptop computers, 
reading books, talking on portable 
telephones and sleeping. . . . 
'· ·Within two minutes, another 
whoosh. The train is gone. The sta
tion is empty again. 

The Internet brought Christina. 
Bust to Suisun City .. The 26-year• 
old met a friend in a voice chat

room and she traveled from Michi; · 
gan to see' him, · 

"He paid for my ticket outhere 
.and is paying for. my ticket to Ari
zona," she said; She plans to meet 
.with her friends in Arizona. These are 
not computer-acquaintances. She J;llet 
these people the traditional way, in 
person. 

Bust swears traveling out to . 
Suisun City wasn't a stab at romance: . 
Heck, she has a boyfriend in . 
Arkansas and isn'tlooking for anoth
er one. 

"He'sjust a really uice friend: I've 
got lots of friends on the Internet. 
This. is the first one I've met for real," 
she said. "We have all kinds ofthings: 
in common. We like. music .. Both ofus · 
went through rough relationships 
that we got out of ... " .·. · . 

Wasn't she scsrEid, coming out 
cross-country to meet someone she 
only knows over a computer? 

She shakes her head no. She 
talked with him enough that she 
thought it was pretty safe. Her par
ents weren't.convinced. 

"My mom was worried to death. 
She was crying when I left. I called 
her.when I got here and gave her the 
)lumber." 
:. , The stay-was wonderfuL Sbe 
would like to come back. 

She also enjoyed traveling by train. 
"It took 2% days to get here. It's 

fun. Train rides are a blast. I'm used 

. Boyd Johnson likes traveling 
ori th8 train so he can sip a 

Christina Bust 26, of Michigan waits to catch a train back-home after spending a:we6k in beer and watch everyone go 
Suisun City with a man she met on· the Internet: crazy on the freeway. 

to Greyhound (buses)~ Trains are s-o
o-o much better. On.the train it's like 
they wait On you hand and foot." 

mtttl:!.nm:t!n 

M:ost train commuters who visit 
the Suisun City depot are trav
eling out of Solano County; 

IanthuS Martin, travelS in. The 21-
year-old University of California, 
Davis, student catches-the train in· 
Davis and about 30 minutes later, he 
and his bicycle exit at the Suisuri 
City station. His next stop? His job at 
Starbucks Coffee on Oliver Road. 

Um, isn't there a.Starbucks in 
Davis or at least closer to home? 

Yep, that's where Martin started. 
But. the Fairiield store provides "bet, 
ter oppmtunity," which.lik:ely means 
better pay. 

It's an· $8 round trip, which Mar
tin, a· senior who has yet to declare a 
major, viewS as affordable, especially 
given the cost.of gas today. It's also 
the best way for him to get around. 



The turn-of-the
century depot on 
Main Street in 
Suisun City was 
renovated in 1992. 
The building stood 
vacant for years, 
and is now a busy 
transit hub for · 
Solano County. 



Public drives home 
transportation gripes 
By David Ryan (' ) 
OAILYREPUBLIC .(1 •--=\:-•00 

ice, BART service, ferry service 
and school busing that people 
who followed Davis to the podi
um wanted from the represen
tatives of the , Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission, 
which oversees the nine county 
Bay Area's regional trans
portation needs. 

smsUN CITY - Gloria 
Davis's seeing eye dog sniffed 
his way to the podium of the 
City Hall Monday night so his 
master could talk to the· rele
vant bureaucrats who might 
make her days more eventful 
with increased bus service. 

In some ways mass transit· 

Or the increased rail serv- See Gripes, Back Page 

;; Gri~.eS From Page One 

ill ._;Sdi~no '·county is like a seeing eye dog .. · 
·Not so much leading the blind, but wind
ing· it's way through obstacles, sometimes 
·stoppil)·g _to· wait for his master's com
mand. Monday's unmet transportation 
needs hearing was one of those times to 
snllf. . 

The comments are much the same as 
they are year after year: MOre, better, 
someday? 

Tired commuters and immobilized wel
fare-to-workers were some of the predica
ments thrust before the MTC along with 
those three words. 

"Yo'\J-'re not gofug to have welfare people 
keep their jobs uuless you have buses run
ning every hour," Davis said; ·representing 
Vacaville's "Ride with Pride", an organiza
tion that helps the handicapped and 

· transportation challenged find a way to 
get around. She said there was too much 
time between buses and stops. 

John Gilmore of Fairfield told the panel 
commuters needed help. 

"I just moved here from San Francisco/' 
he said. "I work there. Friends of 
mine said 'hey, it's a lot less expensive in 

Solano Coun.ty.' ··~ 
Yet, as Gilmore determined in the short 

time he's lived in Fairfield, the daily com
mute costs patience as well aS the bridge 
toll. 

"Train service; BART service, even 
some kind of light rail service would help," 
he said. ' . 

Mikos Faber.!?unne, a Dixon resident 
who commutes to Sacramento, reminded 
the panel that Solano commuters don't all 
head west. 

"I work in Sacramento, I work for the 
state of California," he said. " I try to use 
public transit as best-! can." 

It's hard though, he said, because the 
connection between buses in Sacramento, 
Yolo County and Solano County are either 
nonexistent or fi'Ustratingly complex. 

Daryl Halls, executive director of the 
Solano Transportation Authority, said the 
STA was already working on some ofthe 
concerns people had that night. 

Rail and increased bus service was 
being looked at as result of last year's 
unmet needs hearing. Improving ferry 
service from Vallejo w~s "one of our top 

priorities." Halls ruled out a ferry for 
Benicia though because he was skeptical 
it would generate sufficient money from 
commuters. 

Kevin Daughton, Fairfield city trans
portation manager, said it costs about 
$300,000 to add another bus, with thou
sands in daily operating costs. 

"If we ordered a new bus today it wowd 
take a year and a half to get in service," he 
said. The· news wasn't welcome tO a moth
er concerned about getting her children 
home from Fairfield High on time. 

The MTC will take Solano County;resi
dents' words to their programming and 
allocation committee, which holds the 
cash to start or improve some transporta
tion projects. 

Mary Griffin, an MTC representative 
from San Mateo County, said Solano 
Cmmty's concerns weren't unique. . 

"A lot of the concerns you have are the 
same as those around the·Bay Area," she 
said. 

David Ryan can be reached at 
dryan@dailyrepublic.net. 

Highway 12 concerns right on target 
Reporter Editor: 

A letter to the editor (Reporter, Oct. 
25) outlined the hazards on Highway 12: 
My husband and I traveled this road 
later that day. The concerns outlined 
bear review and immediate action to 
prevent a catastrophe. 

The barrier on the right hand side of 
the eastbound Highway 12 (toward !he 
Rio Vista bridge) creates a lane. barely 
adequate for a small auto, much less a 
semi-truck. Totallypuzzlingis any ratio
nale for this barrier, which has the 
potential for the following problems: 

· If a driver has a need to stop 
(mechanical . problem, accident, 
flat tire), the stop must occur on narrow 
lam~. 'T'hP.rP. 1.~ 110 .~hnnliiPl' urh!ltAua.-r· 

If a driver has to stop and needs to 
exit the vehicle, this extremely risky 
exit would be into the westbound lane 
of traffic (close to suicide). Yml'cannot 

' get out oftbe right side door; 
The barrier causes semi-trucks,.pick

ups, and motor homes to encroach into 
the westbound lanes by more than inch
es. Even timid automobile drivers stray 
over the line. 

I would strnngly recommend that 
Caltrans and the Solano County Board 
of Supervisors make a trip tlithe area 
forthwith and correct this extremely 
dangerous situation before someone is 
seriously injured or killed. 

p n r'\ {; 1 ·"*'\ . nF\ \ Kath~~~ .. ~~!~ 



Tired of playing 
I-80 survivor game 

·Every morning on my commute to 
work I am selected to play the game, 

"SUrvivor." Unlike Richard Hatch 
and the rest of the "Survivor" crew, 
however, my entry into this game is 
tot,.Uy involuntary. Allow me to 

. explain: 
Following my pre-workday rou

tine, I get into my car (around 7:10 
a.m.) to head to my job. I have dedi
cated my working life to a field that 
helps people and saves lives. And · 
every work-day morning, I find 
myself fighting for my own life as I 
try to enter onto I-80 westbound at 

. the Cordelia/Green Valley Road 
entrance ramp. This is when the 
game of"Survivor" begins. 

I ·grip the steering wheel, take a 
deep breath, and wait behind the 
other drivers who are also trying to 
enter the highway. The anxiety 
increases when .I find myself at posi
tion #4 on the entrance ramp. Then 
that terrifYing moment comes when I 
have to take the Survivor Challenge 
to actnally merge onto the highway. 
So what makes this so c:lifficult? It is 
simple- the enormous I-80 backup 
that greets me every morning result

. ing from drivers that want to exit I-
80 onto ffighway 12 West toward 
Napa . 
. Now, as I become an unofficial 

"Survivor" player, I put on my blink
er indicating my desire to enter the 
highway. · . . . 

It quickly becomes clear that 
blinkers are meaningless -most of 
the drivers trying to exit I-80 would 
rather hit you than let you in.·But, I 
somehow manage to maneUver 

myselfinto lane No.1 of the highway 
(which is usually at a· dead stop). 
And so begins the second part of the 
"challenge." 

I now have' to merge again, into 
the second lane of I-80, where all the 
cars are traveling at 60 mph or more. 
I again put on the blinker, "look into 
-my side and rear view mirrors, .and 
pull out. I make it, but barely, 
because I am almost hit by a driver 
from lane #3 that is slicing aggres
sively into lane No.2 so that he/she · 
can cut off someone else waiting tU 
exit in lane No.1 (because he/she also 
needs to exit). 

So, I ask ybu, how fun does that 
sound? I am writing because this is a 
serious, nonMentertaining "game" that 
is played daily by many of us. Where 
has the safety and courtesy ofdriv• 
ers gone? Additionally, why is there 
uo traffic control? As we have no . 
entrance ramp anymore, the situa~ 
tion is dangerous. 

I cannot believe that the CHP is 
not aware of this problem. Will it 
take a· fatal accident before this 
weekly uightmare is dealt with? Yes, 
I am a poor sport, as I don't want to 

··play the "Survivor'' game any more. 
I ouly hope that this brings atten

tion to a major problem that urgently 
. needs to be dealt with before some
one gets seriously ii\jured or kllled. 
In the mean time, to all of you 
involved, be considerate, patient, and. 

.safe; 
Janet Ogden 
Fairfield 

'b~ R.. 
(i 1 ~=t-oo) 

Watch out for Highway 12 road work 
By David Ryan 

_DAlLY REPUBLic;, 

FAIRFIELD- Scoot over and watch 
· yotir left-hand side. 

_ Part of the eastbound lane of Highway 
'i2 is narrOwed by concrete dividers 

· toward. Rio Vista, anq the Solano Trans" 
portation Authority is trying to get the 
State Department of Transportation to 
post more waruiog sigos to alert drivers. 
. · · Caltrans is busy widening the shoulder 
as part of an expected $33 million in safe, 
:ty improvements for Highway 12. In the 
meantime, .the STA doesn't want construc
tion to make the existing road way less 
safe. 

So, the cotioty has called on the Califor-

nia- Highway Patrol to . cruise the area 
more often looking for. speeders in the 
area. 

The agency made a "strong recominen
dation".to Cal trans to post more and bet
ter signs warning drivers, said: Daryl 
Halls, executive director of the STA. It's 
part of the county's ongoing "major invest
ment study'' of safety concerns along the 
road. 

The end result is due out this June. . 
"We have a consultant that's currently 

woi-king on the study," Halls said. 
The study was set up as a requirement 

to get state funding to construct safety 
improvements- such as wider shoulders 
and roads that allow cars <1: more level 

'I 

'· 

ride over hills: . · . 
"It's to determine the safety of that cor-

ridor," Halls said. - _ 
Likely that safety won't include a cen

ter diVider to stop head~on ·collisions, as 
residents have suggested to Caltrans and 
theSTA. 

·"Ifyou put a center divider in there you 
have to widen the road;' Halls said. We 
don't have the funding to do that." 

As it is, the agency is hoping the state 
will come through with tens of millions of 
dollars during the four- to five-year con
struction process of the Highway 12 safety 
project. 

David Ryan· can be reached at 
dryan@dailyrepuhlic.net. 



Start now on 
Ja.miieson 

Getting_ i How-long will it take to improve 
Jamieson· ; Jamieson Canyon Road? That depends 

Canyon road 1· largely on how well Napa's leaders-
. public and private- cooperate. with each 
Improved. to tile other and negotiate with locarproperty · 

tune of $106 owners, state transportation officials <;~nd 
milliOn,-plus environmentalists. 
· another $40 · It will also depend on hoW much· money 

miUion~plus for can be raised locally for preliminary 
the Higbway 12;. envi:i:onmental reports,.design and property 

29 intersection, acquisition. ' . -- .._ 
The good news is thrit the Napa Cotmty 

will require ' Transportation Planning Agency, which 
cooperation, \. represents Napa County and its 

. negotiation and municipalities, unanimously supports the 
fU.ndraising- by project because it will improve commerce, 
local officials. reduce congestion and save lives. That 
That process means something to Citltrans, which decides 
should begin which of several-competing projects in the. 

state should get construction funding. 
now, to ensure The bad news_. is that Napa County has a 

that the project lot of. costly preliminary work to do bE:fore 
wilr-improve it can even ask Cilitrans to approve $78 

commerce, 
reduce 

congestion-. and 
save lives as soon 

as possible. 

! : million in road construction funds. 

At a "rally" ·of local business and 
politiealleaders at. Dey Labomtories in 

Napa last week, local and state 
transportation officials said Napa has only 
$7 million toward the $106 million road 
project, and has collected virtually nothing 
toward ·a $40 million-plus traffiC signal at 
Highways 12 and 29. 

How to get the money! 
Have a proJect ready to go, said Diane 

Steinhauser, Caltrans district division cbiet: 
Projects that have· been environmentally 
cleared and have finished design work a'nd 
right~of-way acquisition are looked upon 
favorably by Caltrans oft1cials who dOle out 
construction funds. ·· 

She warned that getting environmental 
clearance will require mitigating impacts to 
endangered species like the California· Red
legg~;:d Frog and the Northwestern Pond·· 
Turtle. 

More importantly, it will reqUire 
negotiating rights of way with. property 
owners Whose driveways ·abut Jamieson 
Canyon road illld who already. have a.hard 
time driving on and off their~ properties. 
Local officials need to convince landowners 
that negotiating rights of way will improve 
access to and from Highway 12. That 
shouldn't be-too difficult for project 
designers, 

Steinhauser said the six-to-eight year 
estimate before construction starts can be 
shortened if Napa County can "get people to 
seU early," and if officials "overlap design 
with environmental review." She 
recommends starting this process in January. 
That's about seven weeks away. 

;_8 

To 11et ~tarted in2001-~2, Napa County 
.I;'· will use up tts $7 mtlhon. ' 

Another approximately $14 million will 
be needed to complete ,environmental and. 
design work by 2005, arid $7 million more 
is needed to negotiate property pirrchases: 

·Napa County receives about $5.million a 
year in transportation funds,. but it will need 
additional state money - and help from 
Solano County -to complete 
envirolllllental and designwork in 2005. 

Getting these :fmancial-ducks in a row 
should be a top priority among the . . 
community's political and business leaders. 

Once ·environmental clearance. -iS· · 
obtained, government funding ,;,ill be 

easier to obtain from Caltrans,. the federal 
government and the regional Metropolitan 
Transportation Coll1lllission. · 

Local officials need t() begin.pushing now 
for funding. Business leaders should push 
politicians and politicians should push the 
bureaucratswho,dole out cash, _. . _. · 

They shoUld also start knocking on the. 
doors of Jamieson Canyon Road property 
owners whose cooperation could help keep 
the process moving forward. , 



(iJ£IRVIE 

.Start nowi on 
Jam:ieson ·-:·_. .. ____ •. 

taD"nROad 
Getting ; · "'IJ"Ow-long ·will it:take to irriprove 

Jamieson-!, ..l1Jamieson Canyon Road? That dep_ends 
Canyon ·road largely· on how· well Napa's leaders -· 

impiOved·.to the-- public and private- cooperate_ with each 
tune of $l06 i other and 'neg9tiate with local ·property 

l- owners, state transportation offiCials- !!lld · 
· milliOn;_. plus- environmei::ttali:Sts, ·- · · . · -

another--$40 · It will also depend on how muCh money 
tltiiJiOn-plu_s- for can be raised lOcally- for preliminary . _ 

the Highway -12:.. environmental reports,~design and 'property 
29_-intersectiOn;_ acquisitioiL . . -- . · 

Will require ; The_ g-ood neWs is tliat the N;'l.pa CountY 
t · Transportation PlaoninB:Agency,- WhicQ: 

coopei~atiOn, represents Napa COunty and its 
. negotiation.:and municipalities. unanimously sUpportS the--

·rundraisiilg·by prOject' because it will improve commerce,·, 
locar officials·. ·- reduce congestion and save lives. That. 
That Process' l means something to Caltrans, Which decid'es 
should begin . which of several competing-projects iil the 

now, to ensure l · state should get construction funding. 
· · The bad news· is that Napa County has a 

that the project-~ lot.of:costly preliminary.work to do before· 
will impro-ve . it.can·even ask Cidtrans to approve $78 -

\' million in road construction funds. commerce, 
reduce 

congestion. and 
save liVes as-soon· 

as possible~ 

:_ 3 

,.\. t a "rally" of_-local bUsiness and . 
~olitical.leaders at.Dey Laboratories in 
Napa last week, local and- state 

. tranSportation officials said Napa has only 
l · $7- million toward the $106 million road 

project',. and has· collected Virtually nothing 
toward a $40 -million-plus-traffic.Signal at 
Highways 12 arid 29. 

How to get the J:IlOney? 
Have a prOject ready to go, said. Diane 

Steinhauser; Caltrans district division ·chief. 
Projects that have· been environmentally 

,] cleared and have :finished design work and ! , right~of-way aCquisition are. looked upon 
favorably by Calttans officials _who·dOle olit 
construction funds. · .. 

She warned that getting environmental 
clearance will require mitigating.iinpacts to 
endangered species like the California Red
legged Frog and the-Northwestern Pond" 
Turtle. 

More imp~rtantly, it wiltreqi.rh-e 
·negotiating rights of:' way with. property · · 
owners whose driveways-abut Jamieson 
Canyon road and who already-have a,hard 
time driving on and offtheir·propertles. 
Local officials need to convince landowners 
that negotiating rights of way will-improve 
access to and from Highway 1.2. That 
shouldn't be·too.di:fficult for project 
designers. 

Steinhauser said thi: sixAoweight year 
estimate before construction starts can be 
shortened if Napa County can "g<;:t people to 
sell early,"_ and if officials "overlap design 
with environmental review." She 
recommends starting this process in January. 
That's-about seven weeks away. 



' ' C) 

.SA - Wednesday,· November a; 2000 " _. .REPORTER.~, ·=--· .. ----...;...~~~--'--

Cordelia residents rant· about coiilm.uter·.•·chaos:; 
' ' . . . . 

By Rri_b_i_h MlllerjCity Editor Cordelia Rolid i'eSide_rits ~hO trYing to·g~t OUt of iny._~Wil ciri- or itO tiiht tutils Oi ~batever;;; · also oppoSes.dOsing the foa~, 
· · - want. a ·portion _·of the_ toad vew(lf niany, many times." she _said. ~'_We shouldn't haveto expressed frustration with the 
After I>rotests from. angrY closed to ea:stbOi.ind traffic dur~ . He _:.told_ the bOard __ that get_an attofney, bUtifyOu, can:t problem:·_ _ 

Cordelia Road residents, ~e ing the evening cointtiUte bn ' impr!)ve_:ritents to. the_ Benicia~ · help _us we Will do that TheJ?eti- · _ ":r.-imitingthetrafflc to loCalli 
Solano County Supervisors ThiliSdaYS aild Frid8.y_S ... · _:. _ ·- Martinei _and the. Carquinez tiorlis onlY_ the beginning." · . sounds good, butbow. do you 
Monday ordered- staff to find The p.ioblein- resideiltS Say bridgeS; __ the consti"1:1ction of a. But _CountY_ Transportation·. enforce it?" he said. '~he solu
ways to resolve traffic woes on is that too many ~oinmtitersexif .·.new high_ scho?.l and new hous• pepartment _staff and the: _conn~ tion iS in finding ways ~o divert 
the clog_ged art~ry. . n_orthbO·und Ihterstate· 6ao at i_ng _development~ will only f3r attorneY,say ~t would ~e. ill e-.. thattiaffi~.But howyoudothat, 
. But It wa~n t enough, res1-· Cordelia Road to avoid eoi:J.geS~ worsen ~he pr~ble~; _ _ . _ · gal to _close_Porlwns oftheroad: · I don't kn~w;'' .. _ , . , _ . . 
dents comp!amed. . _ _ r-- ... ttl · t. h .; -.· h ·-r I-- .. "We need to decrease the .. "AS a g~neral rule, county: . Supervisors Bdl_Carroll a!ld 

"it's. a t?tal wa:S~e," said 6~0~ a' le ~ :r~ rng~ 7 So e . iitiffibe~ Of.(!ai-~ Using tbei-oiid," iiuiintained roadS _are interided Skip Th?:tri.Soh sa_id t~ey dori't 
Cordeharestdent Frances Rotz. .conne_c . ,. 0 

_n .ers a e · : · - Welch silid: __ _ .. _ . _ . to be kept optm_to allthe public· want to see _.imy S!?lutions that 
"We're going to bave to get an ; _Once t~ey vt~XIted}~~~ thd :· _'·!J:e · suggf.St~d posting, __ and ~tall times,~'_saidCf?phty_.Tra:nS~·;- t P~!Jhibitth:pUbUc's right to use 
attorney. All they do is repo~s : com~~~e~s. _ e. .e~st o~n enfOteiilg, .'~nO through traJJic_" _portation D~:.;ector John Gray. ; a pti,~lic rml~w:ay .. _ : , 
and studies and nothing hap-- , Co:~eha .Road~? F~r~eld _t;~._nd sigiiS: __ .duting. Peak'· I:!~Iii.ilitit~ _ Gi'aY Sai~ a review of the si~:- ., . __ _-_'~1 was onNorthAlanlo Drive 
pens."_ . _ _ _ . SUisun City.·:"- -·. · _ , ........ __ ;. , tim{!S._ .. __ .. ·. : · . . : ·.·. _'- · . UationshowsCoraeliaRoadhas --~nd that _hi_:al~O yerybusy. I 

·. Rotz_pres~nted_·a pet~tion tO _ . :'Imagine ~ha,t it'~- h~e--:-:-~~-_. , :"IfyotimakeitdifficJiltfuuse: (;l..higher-th::in-Bv_erage accident mea~, w;here .do_we.stop,tbis?". 
the Solano County Transporta- DOIS_~. the_ enus,swns, not b_emg: CotiiltY roBds as reliever roUteS_. -rate and -that traffic vohrme is . Thomson asked ... "When. yoU 
tion ·_Deparf:ment, . Board of :ib.le to _g_et o!J.t of yO~_ -.~rite~- '. thei). y~u __ Will_'get cthe_peOple) iJliich highei_ Ori Fridays_thirii start limiti»:g folks_ ~rom _using 
Supervisors. and the Fairfield ':Way(_ :_.said _ re~ide!J.t -~311'# - pi.Ishitigfof_~hat is re_~ily rieed-· _any_oth~rday_ cifth~ "~yeek._ .. · , p_ublic)J; funde_d rO!idS;_ yo_u are 
City Council, on· ,be;half _of ,Welch. 'Tve spent 1~ minutes. ~d :__.a _n_e:w iilterchahge at so.. __ BUt_.the solUtion; sa~d _Gi'af, on a slipP_ery,slope." _ . _. 

. aiid 680._:. _ . . lieS_: -~n · inipro~ing -the inter~ . ·Carroll agreto!d, but also Used 
Rotz ~gr_ee~. . _ _ , . _ change_~t I~ and l-680; . . the sittiaJion to poke -at city Of 
,"All we \f~nt is_ for _someone SUpervisor_ Duane Kromm, . Fai:ri;ield. offici3.ls. 

to staltd J.ip.and Say nq left.tutris noting that the city of Fairlii:!ld . "I read F:airf!eld's atgtiinents 

about the impacts on them (if 
·the road Were closed), and the 
name Nelsori Road just jumped 
up," said Carroll, referring to ia, 
'frontage roa(j that once li11ke:ci. 

.·Fairfield and Vacaville:SeVet
al ·years ago, Fairfi'eld abruptly 
had it bulldozed. 
. ' "I .. could hardly eontaiil_ 

inyself .... They ·we.nt in undJr 
cloak of darkness and closed 
ihat foad in a move- that ~Ss 
spiteft1l .. , Yet here I read, itebi 
·by item, ·as to .why yo1,1 .should 
never do Something like that( . 
he said. "It just shows what go~s 
around, c·onies aroUnd." ' 

· _ .. -Rotfwas irritated_ by both 
Cari-oli 8.nd Thomson's· ·com~ 
ments. 
. "Theyjqst want t~eirV<;~.cay
ille people to use our road, and 
that's not Roing to happen," she 

· voweq. 



•· ' 
' ' 
~·-" 

·'Cordelia Roa.d issue· passed to city 
< • • ' ,• ' • ··' ., 

By David Ryan (JJ·· 0 """')· 
DAILY REPUBUC f._ 0 I -VV ~ 

to norlhbol.lnd traffic from Pittman to said. "That's the Bay Bridgeat rush hour." 
Hale Ranc~ roads. at 3-7 p.m. each Thurs, Commissioner Skip Thompson told 

FAIRFIELD - Cordelia residents. day an~ Frida.y. . . . . Rotz he received ca!J,s froro resid.ents in 
unsuccessfully lobbied the Solano CountY . That s the time wheu r~ad-weary com, Vacayjlle dem"llding that Cordelia Road 
Board of Supernsors T~es<lay to close a ~uteterstastkip8o0utton trlatverstmtgthr

68
°
0
u!lhtthe remain open. Reason: They USe it to get 

section of Cordelia Road _to .eastbound _n_ '"rs_ ._e . . 0 n 6!8_ a e - mer- home .. · 1
· · ,·.-:-:: .. ,-~;>~>· .,. 

trafficduring .. th.eevemng·· rush.houc CbangebyusmgCordeliai\oadasashort- K:r. . d d ·d·fl· k··c .. ,_ .... h··.·• . . . t" omm o ge · ac ·.<:U.j.,er- e.;Wrote:an 
Led by commissioner Duane Kromm cu · ·.· di. · · · 1 · ' · · th. >.·a· · · '·1 · 

h di tri t h ld C d I
. R · d · · ' Not coincidentally, that's also peak time e tona warnung to ·. e 1. ea of¢ osmg 

w ose s c o s or e Ia oa , super- . , • , · ' · . c · d r· R · d · L' · a! · ··a· ·. · t · ··t· ··ra hi 
visors placed the issue squar-ely in the for __ bwnpe~_tob~pertrafficonthe_r~al or e1a oa ~ oc re~\:.~- .. ~----. o .. -~
hands of ,Fairfield city government. It two-lane road, mth most bumpers headin~ they woul~ be. trapped b,y cmnmuters If 
plans to complete a study oftbe effects of easttowru;d Vac!lville. The effect for resi- they weren table to.take It aronud the!
commuter traffic on roads in the Cordelia dents along Cordelia Road is a lengthy 80/ I-680 interChange. 
area. · · . ·. . . . . . . . . .•• · wait iri their .cars. to get out of their .drive- Yet Cordelia residents w-ill get their 

The Cordelia Homeowners Association wayg and subdivisions- punctuated by the wish tempor,;.ruy, this spring when Fair
wasn't satisfied in the least, said Frances rush of,adi"enalme w-hen a space appears field,closes it be~eenHttman Road and 
Rotz, am. ember of the association. and theJ!feet slam the accelerator. G d c· 1 t. k. · ,. · b. ··a Th 

"t-.:r ·- • ' · · ,. ·. . · - Th' . d · . d Fri. ·a or on IJ;"C e.- o wor on a n ge. e .. e wentm-there today knowmg th~t ur~ ay .an . . ay are the worst . . . .. · ·· . · · .· · · • .. · .. · 
if we .didn't get ~omething we'd go to an days for traffic on' Cordelia Road, with, detour IS s~edl)/ed to run . .up ,Pittroan 
attorney," she said.", .. It'sgoingtotake ab~ut 3,800 yehicles passing.Thd!flp~on. Road, to ~IIIk:.Eo~d,,th<;m southeast to 
us homeowners to push something. We Lane on Thursday and 7,600 'vehicles pass- Gordon Circle, which will · ~,ump traffic 
need a law." . ing on Friday, said John Gray,· director of ·baCk onto Cordelia Road;·: 

Rob: and 51 other Cordelia residents the county's Transportation Depatbnent. David Ryan can be reached .. at 
wanted the county to close Cordelia Road "It's operating at service level 'F," he . dryan@dailyrepublic.net. - ' 

· &:!l:8 e,"'e: llP" s-§ ;p;· g.~ ii!8 ~ os- g.g;12." ~ Sl1l'g 13 ~'1:~~= ig.!il o. o lot'; 
0 fu[l:Joo'§ l3'g ~~ ..... ~a~ P..l3 ZJ '"""~ &~~[~ ~'<., ~.~S,zi:l ::4" ~!l.j:13i ""' 0 ~ ~q .... ~ 1-1 

~ ·i·ifilf!.~. ·t .. ·F· .. ·.f-U·Ji~.i.llf .. :['~!.· ft~~~·~.~·~i~··~.ilf~r .. ~l [H. s j = .~~!il.,~~.,·~~ .. "&;;~~~;"'S"g'd.Cl~"''Sg.!'lf{~S"~··!6'~0f~g~.~~·. )th:t §. (tj.· 
~. !' :t!O'"''d" o.• '3"'. 0 "~· ;i'o "'""" q-.g In"'~ s·~= ., "'fl ~·>.;:C"' p.. :cE!.'!' . t:"'4 . 1-1 :::tn 0"''· r:::::~ "':'"~ p.. o· mct~ ,:... P..u ·n '"d rn Ill :::tC:.-p:~ p.._ ~o~ 0 - f"""'f'-

-a.· ~&[~~"'~··· ~ ~~~.~·"· f!iK .. ·.·~. s-f~~ ·.~. d ~'a ~·~.~~§'~l;l·~.·. ;}~[13 n~ .. 0 o .a:L (tl ~ N' !-' •. · 1-1 .... p.. saq 8 ~ ~ _.(tl Ill . ,o g (tl '"d cc r:: . ~ ~. p..(Jq '-< o 'a""" . _p- ~ oo tor.)-

·" &~ ~~ ~ . § f!l !6"' &: [fl K [ 5El g; ""g:.n.'d [J§'~ e.~ a"'[· ·~ ~<Bit~· = 
11-&."'o·.,oq p..;j<~" .,·.'t-">;-<~E'. I* "<! • § '<,p 8"., 0 :a.~· cB" C? 

' 1:1 c:1" ~ ct> 1-1 · oon p.. :::t n 1-1 ll:l tt- 1:1 -.. · 
0 (tl 0 (tl I (!> , I (Jl '\.lool 

CJ 
&. 

.... ~. s s· s- g.11. o s·-g ~ §: ~ .. s-.· ~ .. ~ ~ § .. <!a ~ .fl·"'."• S' ~ 2 ·.· ... i:!l·f? ~·.!6 ~ s·. ~ f? ~ ¥-. g- !5''E f? s-. . . . ::s d ··· -w=..,.· " " s ""Oi"'~>~.,'<"~"Sl"'"·"" ~'!}a g.· ·13 .~.,""t5"'a&>·(t> o 

... ~ .. · ~ ~~~.f~f. ~J.os·.l ~· ~ ~ &~ .. · ~ ~ ~U: ~ ~ ~~t~.". ~f. ~~,f.i' .. ~J i.lt. ~ ~~.·. e·~ Ni. ' ~ r:q.~. 
".., · ~<Ri ooq'<"' ~~I<'<Ri ~ p..~ o:.c-..., ~~ o., "''"'<.o .,~: .. ~o· '1<Ri" §:'"' .,_ S ,-§:Ia e, . (!:> 

~i .•. ~~ f!l*~tr~~ tt~li!; ~~~~~;:i ~lp~il~~~ ~ifill~f~ s- s·~ 
· .. ~ ![~til ~~1! 1 ~ilP"~iir~l!~.~;r ~t!u:;[.f.~lifl~i ~: ~. i 
· _ -~~ Ql~ ~~ ~.§.· ~-m ~-~(tl s-_ -~ ~Ql e:>.~.~~ ~ (tl s-~-~ § g".~ ~~ § a-crq g A:OO"~. _a __ := Q.:-· 

,·m §"'' ~ ct>.P-<~ P ~ .·~ (0~13 .-_ e_.ctl o-, P..2 9g;::;JCD·9· _§· ·~ 
ro. p.; rn- , --·, •..• ,-!- «:::::1 ~-"~ ~ ~ . 



Residents: More mass transit 
needed to quell commuter mess 
~X~,~~~~'~van lir·IS·Co} 

FAIRFIELD - Residents 
pleaded their case to Solano 
Transportation · Authority 
Officials to expand mass tran" 
~it systems Tuesday night, 
despite being. informed of a 
barrage . of transportation 
projects in the works by coun
tY and state agendes. . . 
·. Tuesday was the last of a 
series of traveling STA infor
ination-gathering.-- _ sessions 
designed to. gather Solano 
Qounty residents~ comments 
about. what priorities they 
would like the STA to have. 
; The agency is in the 
process of establishing a 20-
year transportation plan- for 
the county set to be completed 
hext November .. 
; The STA has worked work 
to secure money for work On 
the Interstate SO/Interstate 
680 interchange, I-80 reliever 
routes, Highway 12 improve
ments, 
: On the public transit front, 
the agency plans to add rail 
trains to current and planned 
~tations·.)n the area plus 
expllild BART Express. 
t Daryl ·Halls, . executive 
director'of the STA, said the 
agency would have to 'oppor
tun,ity to allocate $40 million 
for .. transportati()il , projects 
pextyear: . 
;; Fairfield Councilman Steve 
Lessler told residents an 
influx in· state funds._ was 
Jnade possible in part by a 

spirit or-cooperation am:op.g 
the cities · and county 'in 
Solano. ' · 

Parochialistic . thinking 
wasn't going to help the city 
considering that Fairfield is 
along a rriajor transportation 
corridor. 

''What does this ·mean?" he 
srud. . 

"Thi~ means the- projects 
Daryl (Halls) was talking 
about are extremelY impor~ 
tant for the region, not just 
our city.'' 

Residents'- concerns cen~ 
tered on the local area. 

Dia#Welch,.Frances Rotz 
and other Cordelia residents 
pleaded their case to stop 
commuters from using 
Cordelia Road as a reliever 
route for the I-80/I-680 inter-
change. . . 

Randy · Carlson . warned 
that interchange improve~ 
ments along major city roads 
often resulted in restricted 
bicycle access; 

The STA will hold follow
up public hearings this sum
mer. 

David Ryan can be reached 
at dryan@dailyrepublic.net. 



A22 San :lfranri"o <ll)ronirlr ***"" cc · 

BAY J 

Electronic TollSystem Expands .. ·.· ... 
F astrak arrived at the Richmond-San Rafael Bridge 

· yesterday, where motorists zipped through the No. 5 
The technology is ih place on , three of the seven 
state-owned bridges around the bay and on the Golden 
Gate Bridge. · lane at 25 mph after paying the $2 toll electronically .. 

Beni~ia & ·Vallejo talk about ferry service 
. . . " ·.. . '_ 

Benicia seeks limited 
'recreational' runs 
By Chris' Dufek /. . · J 
STAFFWRITER l'/1-•/.5•00 

-~~~~·~====~·t= ---· 

Benicia might get a· ferry service 
added to its list of public ttansit 
choices, but it's a long way off 
according to city officials. 

"We've been working toward 
this goal for many, many years," 
said Alan Nadritch, city finance and 

public ttansit director. 
Currently, Benicia is talking with 

the city of Vallejo about expanding 
their ferry service to Benicia There 
are plans to do some "r.~:reational 
runs.'.' - ... 

· "It's something to test the 
waters," Nadritch said. 

If the- recn~ationa'l runs are 
approved, up to two ferry stops 
might take place in Benicia on 
selected weekends. 

Nadritch said he believes many 
Benicia commuters would take 

advantage of a ferry service to San 
Francisco. 

"I think there would be people 
who would love to take a boat ride 
there," he said. 

Nadtitch. said .the two cites are 
working With each other regarding 
the project. 

"We're in constant discussion 
with the City of Vallejo," he said. 

Nadritch said it would be prema
ture-to discuss Uny coi1crete plans or 
dates regarding a Benicia feny ser
vice. 

The CicyofVallejo currently has 
one of their ferries. in dry"dOck 
being rehabilitated. Th~ process 
could take "months. and· months" 
acCOrding to Nadritch. The• ferry in 
dry dock in a 1'jet"cat;" which 
Nadritch describes as· "a relatively 
spif!Y boat." 

Nadritch said that any further 
plans for a Benicia feny · service 
would be pending the rerum· of the 
jet-cat to the Vallejo fleet and that 
there probably wouldn't be any set 
plans until next spring. 



. . -.. 

.;~ 

tv 
..r.:. 

School busing, transit system 
under.frre;.future looks bleak 
By David Ryan 
DAILY REPUBLIC , C il• [;) • 00) an empty seat. Many mor~ walk home. , · . . .: 

· Fairfield High juni0r ~li Martii)e~ is OI)e 

.. ~ . . who's had it with the qus system; Inste!ld of: 
FAIRFIELD ~ It may.not be three n;iles using public transit, he walks a full fl.a!fhoUI"tO. ·. 

through the sleet and snow.up hills both ways, get. hol!le every d!lY from school, crossing busy. 
but some Fairfield High Sl'hool students have to city st~eets along the way with dozei)S o~ other ·. 
make quite a trek to get home from school these students. . . . '·, . . . . 
days. . · · . · . · ' -~ · "l.would have to pass three bus stOps before , 

A city .ordinai)ce passed last month blocks there was a. bus I could get on, becm.ise ther!) 
riders from st!l!lding up on city bus~~ in the were too I!lany people," he sl!id. .. ..· . 
afternoon, a !lirect ~suit ofro".'dy; pugilistic and . The City Council. made the law after 
foul-mouthed students expending excess energy riders complained, abo]lt the raucous students, 
on dty buses during the nqe home. ·, said Kevin. Daugb,ton, Fairfi · -

ager. While the rides may be quieter now for those man · · 
· who make it on the buses, i[ozens of others h!!ve 
to cool theji' heels for up to two hours waiting for See ~usi~Q. Page A 13 

Ahevy cityordinil~Ce d~esn't allow riders to stand WP during the afternoon. 
forci'nQ s~rne students to walk up to a half. an hourto make it home . 

.fJusing From Page one .. 
Suisun City resident Mari- $inq budget cuts in 1992, fr!l!l busing is limited to special I~ .ordered commuter buse~ the 

~ Crosby understands. about . ed. · .· • ·de· · · d d · . · fro C rd 
1
. City plans to add to. their 26: 

wanting a safe environment 0n .. · I!CI!tion stu. nts an SlU · ents COIJIIng 111 0 e Ia, · . bus fleet this smnmer ma ·free 
the bus, .but. she wants the city; Otherwi$11, there isn't any free b!lsing to Fairfield High, a pair of regular bus:s to 
school district - somebody - to · nd. I · Arm"" H" h Th · • f e-b ·d. · · tr rt ·tud t t ·b. · th tr t · a onysometo 110 19. erest1sona e ase . . anspo .mores ens. P11 more uses 0n e s ee s, · .· · . . · . . · · . · · . . · . · , · ·. Plus the e ected 

0 
e · 

even if she has to pay more syste11Jatacostof$265peryearperi:bild. fRo··.dri'. ·· xpH' h. ·s hp mnl ·~ 
taxes to do so, . . . . . . . . . . . o . . . guez Ig c oo I'}j 

Crosby told Bay Area• tran. Cori[eha may s]lorten com;, 
't ffi 'a! 1· t · k h · . · · · · · .· . · ' mutes for some Armiio High' SI o <:\. s . a~ wee . .er un~xpected money. in district $265 per year per child. ,• ·. , <. . • ·';. · · . · • · ·· · •i 

daughter .~as had too many coffers, ·Charlotte Murphy; School Board Member Gary· School students. . :; 
hours Wa:tting around for an director of transportation for Falati said if studel!ts ga.ve the .In, the ~eant~e, · qrosb~i 
empty seat on a bl1~ to. get the .school district;. said her .,;ty. reason to ·.take . such ": . readily a<IIJ:nts, shes eager ~~' 

.!J.Ome frmn ~chao!. ~hes 1fillks department won't receive an stringent '!ctial!, let the~ walk shuttle. her kids and thew' 
It's about trme Fairfield s bus • .· · · to 'ts b d t · home, · . , · , . . · · · schoolmates around town ill 
systel!l GOuld tlj]re her kids 81)d meres· &se .. ·b· Iii · .tu. gets' .. , 1·. 992 ''We just. don't have all the th. ey need itt .. o do somethin. · g'i th 'fridt -'-]. k mceugecu m , .. ·.·· .· ...... ·. · ... , 

mr . en s o scuoo, wor fre b . . llmited to . a! funds to transport the kids to ~'positive.~ ~he £ay.s thereisn't' 
and hangouts around town. .e .u~mg 1S · · ·. speCI. all the· places we'd have . to · h. rta. '. fti ·· h' · h ' l 

"Kids are Gaming home at lj . education _st]ldents a.I!d s~q, trausporl theljl to,~ he s;rid. "... 11!.( ge o . ljles w ens, e1! 
P·!ll·, even though schoollets dents5mning fro'n, C)ordel)a. Ifthestodentsbrougb,ttlrison I!"~. . .·, .·' ·: 
oqt at 2;Q'O," .sl:!e sl!ii[, "'t's '! .1()"' • p~fll")Yls~ · M'll'P]l~ sa:til, the.re !;heipse)v!ls then tpey have ~<!. . ., )\I.Y. husb!l!ld ~"me• ~om<t; 
mint1te carride:('roin sl'hoql;" '· •sJ?,.t a.~y; :('ree bl!Bl!lg to F!Ul", pay the prjce," · .. · · · · and sa~s ~ere di~ you get aile 

The Fairfi!ll<!'S¢sllD.• City fiel<! Wg]l,, al!4 .. ouly some. to )'lome relief could come t]lese kids?' she S'!Id, , : 
School Di~trict csai4 ft W<!Jl't ;f\rnrijo liigpc, The :rest is qn a. throug]l two~elatei[ eve11~s. pa~idllyan can be reacheq' 
help,De~pite arecentinfh:pcof .•fee:based systeljl at a cost of Daughton said four special- a drvan@fl.n.ilvronuh/,_ ~-• 





c 
'· 

N 
en 

In exclusive 
company 
Old Man Winter not enough to keep 
Dixon man from pedaling to work · · 

wirit'er month!! .. (i ,, n-. oo) . Although bicycle· clubs abound_in 
·--- - . . .. the Bay Area, club B.fter club is 
. DIXpl'f --:- A c:old, r_ain~s9ake_d hard :Pref3sed to find a member that 

wmter morrung nnght prompt some bikes to Work during the winter 
commuters to_ fee~ a little co~ort nioriths. As Fairfield Cyclist· Randy 
when they s}ide mto ·the qriver's Carlson put it, most winter cyclists. 
seat of their- c~ on their vray to rarely join clubs; might be ''over~ 
work. . I?espite slippery roads, the-edge" or may not own a car. 

By Qav'd Ryan 
QAILY REPUBUC 

there's heat and a radio. · Fabersunne· is aware of the 
'Not for 1\fikos Fabersunne. Rain .stereotyp~s, but he's lesS of an envi~' 

and cold aren't enough to get over ronlnental activist and more a 
his aVersio:U to commuting in a car. health nut. With his job, his wife 

"Getting in a car and going the and his 'young son; he says his time 
saiQ.e WfJ.Y every day is the d1Jllest is at a premiq.m to get~ good woJ;')r.~ 
thing in the w_orld," he said-: out. ' · 

The Dixon man bikes every day In his recumbent bicyclt: -more 

· Dixon resident Mikos 
Fabersunne rides his 
rec:umbent bicycle 15 
miles to Davis; theft 
catches a buS to 
Sacr£tn113nto. where he 
works for the state. 
Fabersunne is one of 
the fe"vv who Choose-to 
ride to Work in the 
wir1tei' season, a time 
when even the biggest 
riders opt to use. their 
vehicle. · 
The bike. with <3 

motorcycle design, has 
a large plastic wind 
and mud shield 9-nd 

· offer~ the rideir a more 
comfortable ride than 
regular bicycles.-

to a bus stOp in Davis, then hitches set up like a Harley Davidson than 
a lide on- a Yolo County bus to his· a mollnta.iil bike --he has both a 
job as a state· worker in Sacramen- large plastic wind and !llUd shi~ld 
to- all in all, about a 30-mile round and a more comfortable 1ide than a 
trip, two-thirp.s of it by public tran- standard bike. He also wears some
sit. . thing over his head, neck, forehead 
· Few folks bike to work, and and cheeks to take the ~ting Ot!-t of 

even fewer :People bike to work on a bitter winter mornll;tg. . 

about visibility. Large lights ~d wiQ:e biJ>,e limes, he makes sure he 
reflectors al:'e_ key to keeping pass~ pla~ his TI)ute s~ he'll spend as lit
ing autos from flattening him. Stay~ tie time as posSlble on well-used 
. - · · . · --· - .,._ ·thoroughfares. 
mg away froiQ. b11sy. r9ads_ ar~ · , 

a regulai· basis during thE\ )"et rain tloes cause concerns ~:p.oth~r. Whilr; :ffi~hway 113.-}la~ SBeCompany,Ba~kPags 

Company FromPageone • 
The best roads, he said, are commuting ha,bits combined 

rural country roads where a· with bi~ type of bicycle put 
passing truck with afarn:ler is h4n in a very small minority~ 
more prevalent than a passen~ ev~n in bis fa';'illy._ His vv:ife 
ger car with. a COillillUter.. driv~s to her .JOb m nearby 

"Farmers· are great; they Da~. . . . 
give you a wide berth '' he said. . I think most b~cycle com
" . , -.. · '. . IUllters ~e more hke me,"·he 
They re ru;ed to pas~mg. farm ·· said. "It has less to do vv:ith the 

equipme_nt. It's p"ssenger cars environment. I think basically 
commutmg to .work that you they·· see an· opportunity to 
need to watch out for." avoid a boring ride in a car." · 

At home ·fixing dinner for ·. David Ryaf! can be reached 
bis son, he admits that his. at dryan@da.ilyrepublic.net. ·. 

~, 

' 



Possible site named for 
Benicia ferry terminal 

(II· .J-d-.oo) · · , 
By AMY HARTER · fie created by the ferry tenninal 

,;Qmes-Herald staff writer were raised by the counciL 
0 "One of the largest concerns, 

B. ENICIA- A plot of land· along with environmental impact, 
owned by Benicia is· the impact of parldng on the 
Industries could be an opti- residential neighborhood," said 

mum location for a ferry tenninal, Messina, who lent his Support to a 
city officials said Tuesday. traffic study for the proposaL 

Mayor Steve Messina unveiled In other reports; 
. the proposal at the City Council Councilmembh· Pierre . Bidotf, 
meeting Tuesday night as part of who meets regularly with the 
an update on meetings with the Solano Transportation Authority, 
Bay Conservation Development discussed plans for a Capitol 
Commission. The commission Cmridor rail station near Lake 
must sign off on most waterfront Herman Road. The Capitol 
developments· m the San Corridor train .carries passengers 
Francisco,Bay: from San Jose to San Francisco. 

Talks of acquiring and de vel- Benicia still is. competing for 
oping the land east of the Waste the region's next train station with 
Water Treatment Plant and Fifth other Solano County cities. 
Street Pier are prelinainary. In particular, city officials 

"Our concept was to identify a addressed recent concerns 
potential location for a ferry ter- expressed. by the public that a 
nainal ... and to find a property train station near Lake Herman 
that could handle parking," would lead to development of the 
Messina said. surrounding area. · · 

The property consists of three The site is zoned. as open· 
land parcelo ranging from 2 to 10 space: As a result, the project 
acres in size, which Messina said would require public approval 
could support between 1,500 and under an open space measure 
2,500 parking spaces. authored by Messina .and 

Messina hopes to lure repre- approved by voters in ApriL 
sentatives from various agencies, Various council members· 
including the state · Fish and assured the public that the Lake 
Wildlife Service and the Army Herman site was the best location 
Corps of Engineers, to the site to for the city and would not cause 
assess the project's feasibility sprawling residential develop
before any major planning gets ment. 
under way. The proposal reminded many 

City officials already have of the ill-fated Sky Valley 
contacted the offices of state Sen. Development Proposal, a huge 
Maurice Johannessen, . R- residential project proposed in the 
Redding, and state early '90s for an <U'ea north of 
Assemblywoman Helen Lake Herman. 
Thomson, D-Davis, ·about the The public vehemently 
proposal, while City Manager opposed the development, which 
Otto Guiliani met with Rep. was later abandoned by the City 
George Miller, D-Martinez, to CounciL 
discuss possible grant allocations. 0 E-mail Amy Harter at 

Questions about increased traf- AmyH@thnewsnet.com 

2'7 

· Kids of' all•ageshlilill llnd~pleiltY to do strolling the. 
streets imd visiting the shops of downtown Vacaville. · 

CityCoach'will help 
reduce congestion · 
·Vacaville is rich in his
. . tory and tradition. 

. Two of-our most . 
important traditions
Merriment On Main and 
Festival ofTrees - are 
linked Tnesday by a free 
shuttle bus service, cour
tesy of the city of Vacav
ille. 

For many years, the city 
has graciously donated a 
free shuttle bus service 
between the two events to 
ease the traffic congestion 
and allow people to take a 
relaxing ride from one 
event to the other. 

Holiday revelers will be 
able to catch a free bus 
ride at the Cern on Street· 
side of the Heilig-Meyers 
Furniture parking lot at 
201 Main St. to the Festival 
of Trees located at the 
Vacaville Skating Center . 
and back; 

l:Iundreds have taken 
advantage of this service, 

singing Christmas carols 
during the ride, and enjoy,· 
ing surprise visits from · 
Santa, who pat:ks his sleigh . 
and gives his reindeer a 
well-deserved rest. 

The shuttle bus route 
will go down Cernon to 
Mason to Davis to the 
Brenden Theatres com
plex and the nearby skat
ing center, and the return 
ronte will bring them back 
to Heilig-Meyers parking 
lot. The public is urged to 
take advantage of this free 
service from 5 to 9:30p.m: 

Trent Fry, city transit 
coordinator, says drivers 
love to do the free shuttle 
.service for Merriment On 
Main. "The drivers have 
just as much fun as the 
passengers, and the peo
ple are so nice, just 
absolutely wonderfuL We 
really look forward to pro
viding his service every 
year." 



z. 

'· 

N 
00 

<V!kJ~" Jlloi4!~.. . . . W- e····.·il· !l!!~~~y, Na~;~>mfj~··f_··~~. ~66.6. ~ _!iia 'tlsfa, taliiai'JIIiL .•.... · · · · · · · •· · • · · SQf 

l .•. ·. ··.t···· ··.·t··· ... :)··.·.·· ... · .··. ·. ·.· ..•.•. · .. ·.·.·.· .... ·.f.· ·.1·.· ·.·. ·.··.····.· ... · .... ~· .. · .. ·.·.·•.·····.·.···g··.· .. >.:·····•··•··•··•-·.>·;··•······ ..... ·.···.······ .. · .... · .. ··· .. ·.··.·.·· · · ... · .H.·· · .. •.· .. · .. ·.·. · .... 11· ·.·.•.·.····•· .· .. ·. · · .. · .. · · ·.·,· •. ·. · .. ··· .. ··.' .. ·1· . ·2.· · .. ·· ... · e · ··e··· rs· ·· v1n · ···o· ve· .. r 19 wa· y 
i . . • ·~ • '• ~·> ·. J: . ' ' .. · '· .. ···. . .· . . ,. '• ·.· .· .·.·.·. . ' . . . . .•. , .. · .. 
By Mari;e,ne Mi~helsOJI · ei-:dt~o S~ong ah~ W~S t~·be t?ne~ do":'n. befo.re_ Vil~age O~Vners Associatiot_l, ,v~~s sent. to GOV._ , 23. In addition, traff~C has been _slowed in thoSe · 

(R' N H k!);d't bemg sent to the dtstnct dtrector of the.state Dept. Gray DaviS and asked for l:ielp m a thtrd area of. areas and n'lo.re signs have. been. posted 1verewsera 10r .... , ... -- .• · · .·- •·. · . . ·-: . .. _. • 
Tl 

1 1 . 1 . of Transportation, affectionately known as Htghway 12. . The PrOfitt .letter: .which he said he based 00 a 
1ev prosper w 1.0 non m t Je monmzg C 1 ; · ' · · · · Ab. · 1· · c · f h · · h · · ' · · · · · · ·.: · · - ' · ·.. · ' ·.· ._. ~,.. _ . , ._ . _ . ~ ~ans. -.. . , _ . .: . _. . .. out t 1e tn1amot1S ourt _area, t at sectwn Jetter wtitt~n by Trilogy resident Ron Jones 

The letters- they w/vte 0 }'e1 mght. . . .. , Aitothef letter this one·to Profitt from the dis.:. Where three passino-lanes are being extended · · · · " - · - .·· -. · · . ' . 
· l R IdA 1··1 . u ·,,. d .. -... . - . ' . . _ . .. . , . . 0 • . mvltes Harry Y. Yahata, the Caltrans d1stnct dtrec-·_ . .. · ~. ona · . ~ _1w ~zopw_oo · tnct .director of Caltrans; advtses that the R10 betweeh Fa1rfield and RIO Vista and whete the· . · "- . · ·.. · · . · . . . 

T HE HIGHWAY U 1AssociAnoN nieetiilg:last Vista Bridge _will have to' be closed at _night to put barriers had been placed makirig the _roa~ . . . . .. ·;.· 1~ 1 ~ to~-~ J~n._ 18 meetmg of ~ll_e as~ocJattOn to 
week was nboutletters. . _ .' in 30 to 40 brilces. It did not say_whenthis will extremely narrow: Cal trans resident eilgineer Carl gtYe a~_rogr:ssrepo~ on what IS ?emg -~one at 

A 9raft of a l~tter about the intersection lit hajJp_~n. which is of great conc;em to Profitt.in Butters reported in an e-mail thai _one se~ of_barri~ _. th_at Tr~lo~y mtersectio~ -~here t~e ~toph~ht and 
Summerset Roag_by the association's president; case of emergencieS._ , ' , , , _ ers·should be out of the way by.n6W and that the -Wid~ laJ1\!:S and speed hmlt seem to be problems; 
Rio Vista Police Chief Larry Profitt,_was,consi~-· Another. Jetter, this One f~OTI)_ the ToWef Park othe'r two baiTier areas should be gorie by bee,· See_'HIG .. W4'.~/poge 88 



HIGHWAY •.. 
continuedfrompage AI. 

What Profitt asks in his draft 
le,tter which- starts out With 
"NOTICE OF UNSAFE CON' 

. DffiONS," is that·Caltrans: . ·. 
· L ''Rework theflashing ytiJc ' 
l~W lights- to· activate:Onl)'·_when 

, the light at Summerset RoaMs 
.changing·and install a diamond 

· Wl!rning sign 'Prepare to Stop 
whenF!ashing. 'This would be , 
;siffiilai:to:d=IOse" use&·to W.arn ·of 

::_th_e 'cfra.wbridge._openings. Better 
yet; -leave- the existing warnings 

.arid i~slall, additionally, _a liJrge 
; flashmg_mess<.J.ge type··~warning. 

,, .si~fii. 'Prepare to' Stop' that acti: 
.- vates-when·the signal·lightis 
qha~ging.:The~e-are_tl$ed fre~ _ 
que~tly- elsewhere. and :ift less 

.- hataidous ·situaiiohs·. - .- . 
,2. "Red~ce the Highway 1:2 ' 

speed limi! to 45 mph. until the 
Sumrnersf1t R()ad iittersectiOn 
has- been cleared. ·TiiiS-·will-, :. -

.reduce, the,-_speed .. at:._Whibt{_fu~ 
intersecdoil- iS appf~ached thUS · 
making it more likely that traf
fic can in fact stop if'the light 
changeS. -Also, ira vel between 
the west city limit, through the 
Church Ro?d intersection. and · 
the 40 m,p.h. limit west of 
Dtouin··Drive will be safer.· 

3."Reduce the- number of 
through· traffic lanes to· aile in 

· 'each dh1~ctimi while maintain
ing the turn lanes- ontb 

: _; . Summerset Road~ FOr west
bound, the number two lane-

. could be crOSS hatched, ni.uch 
like the Highway 12 westbound : 
approach to Highway. 113 is at 
·this tilne. · -

·--4~-- ''Elirrii.nate·.one. Of the t·wo 
left tum Umes; Stimrilerset Road 
to eastbound Highway 12 .. 
. 5., "Enforcement, enforce:. 
merit~ ehfOrCerrient. DriverS 
must ·understand that there will 
be consequences·for their failUre 
to cOmply witli·traffic laws. _ 
Acts of.speeding~ pa~sing over 
double lines, passing in viola"-

. ·tion of_no passing-signs,_ leaving
the· roam ~avei-portion.9fthe. 
roadwarto 'pass, failuri!'_to· yield 
~ght~?~~~_ay, f~ilure to stop for; 
stgnal hgh\s, drag·racing and a1!' 
other violations-must be vigor.:. 
O!l~ly enforced." 

!n <l: cOuple of places, Profitt_ 
used stronger larlguage. 

.. "It is now time to--question 
the engineering Of the interseC
tion," he-wrote. 
. "PLEASE CONSIDER THIS · 
AS OFFICIAL NOTICE OF .. 
THE.UNSAFE CONDffiONS 
AT THE INTERSECTION OF 
STATE ROUTE #12 AND 
SUMMERSETROAD," he' 
wrote (in capital' letterS.) 

"Be·:aware,"_he continued 
_"that thes.e. uh~afe· condition; ate-- . 
of the highest concern of the . 
Highway 12 Association;These 
.s~~--~C?i1~~ms and. stigg'estiohs- · -1 
h~ve been made to:'the CaltranS ·-

·- ~-d laW·enforCerilent-!epresenta-
ttves at almost-every .:meeting · 
for the past year. 

"YOu. are invjted-to the 
Highway l2Associ~tion meet
ing_on Jan. IS, 2001 toreport 
~n .the progress ofour·,suggeis-· 
trans.," - ._-·: · _ .. 

·- ·caltninS representatives_· _. ~ · 
Julian Carroll and Steve Cobb 
objec~ed to the toneof the. hotter: 1 

Carroll said· the letter addresses 
"vehicular behavior" (that 
means the driverS-in CaltranS,._ 
talk) and that more Rio Vista 
pol\c~: are needed-to -mOnitOr 
that. · 

_ -· "If. we dtop orie-(lf those 
lanes," he said~ "there will be -
more rear-end- accidents. · 
Legally that signal s!10uldn:t be 
there," he added, ''The develop
er should be involved. He knew 
these issues.'' . 

· :. .Carroll said the developer, 
tbe.CHP,.the City ofRio Vista 
aud Chltrans should hll get · . 

- together a_nd discuSs· this. And 
lle expressed ·concerns that both 
he and Cobb might be removed 
aS representatives 'to the. 
Highwayl2Association. 

· Cobb said thatProfitt was 
·''puttiiig UndUe:pre~sUre·.on-;our 
director._ He- is sensitive. to- your 
needs/'. he_added.- -

Jenn~fer Barton of: 
·Assemblyworriari Helen 

- Thonison 'S Office defended_ the 
· two meri. "Caltrans has be!en 
r~aiiY right here;." she. saiCl:and 
asked, -"Cail't you tempe! the 
letter?. These guys went out Oh.a 
limb:" -·- · 

-_ Mayol--elect-'Marci 
Coglianese said She_ thOught the 
letter should be sent, but that 

. she· wanted to meet with 
Caltrans people. Profitt said he 
felt somP: SllO'O'P:_~rinn<.:-wprp 

.......... 29 

. Steve Moore of the Sail 
Joaquin Sheriff's Office sug
gested a ptiblic- inf9rmation · 
campaign in which people sign 
pledges to drive the speed Iiffiit 
~d. at the same time, donate $1 
\o the Highway 12 Association. 
Then, he said, take the pledges 
and-the money to Sacraritento to 
get' some. attention. 

Carroll suggested a town hall 
m~eting with people who live in 
Tnlogy, to which Profitt said 
:'This is. h?t jUsta Trilogy-.- ~-·---
tssue/''' ._ · · > --- · 

' . Alice Huffaker, a planner . . -
With the CHP, asked if the inter
sectiOn has created- "a bigger · 
safety problem." Profitt 
answered _"Yes}'_ . -

Finally, the draftletterdrew 
· comments-ftomDickBrann ·- :· 
· who thought the letter should be 
"softened~-~· that a-Je:-v ·changes 
should be made. . ':." 
-·_Deilis-~-.~Ub~hco{Se~~~fafj;:-6£:, 

t~e _ assoct~tiOn, _ma~e. a m()tiOn . 
to send !He IH!H bul' sdf\en !l !8 
B'tann's sugges·tions .. It.p'assed.: 
, _·_·The--entire· diScussiori prompt.:. 
ed John Hughes. of Tower Park 
to address Carroll: ''We wanied . 
-~.signal, but nOw we•re_not so 
sure.". 
, The letter to th-~ govedtO~.-

fro:m Ron Cabral, president.'cif _ 
the Tower Park Village Owners 
~sso~iatiol), asks_ fOr .an aCceSs · 
toad; 'not a signar light. ToWer. 
Park Matina is ,located between 
~odi and Rio Vista at Potato 
Slough Bridge aud Cabral 
_!explainS in his letter- that there 
;are 199 homes in the village and 
,a manna and an RV camp:
;ground-there as well-to generate·. 
;traffiC .. ·_ -. · _ ,_ · 
, ---·;Going westbOund we have· 
~o crOss traffic ·to get ontO oui 
~ccess road," Cabral writes . · 
"and tO- exit our ·access road to 
go Westl;lotind we 'again_ have-t6 
cross traffiC" on- HighwaY 12; . · · 

"There was a proposal a few . 
years agO to· stop the croSs- traf-: · 
fie by putting in .an access :road. 
on the north side of the bridge," 
Cabral writes; 'This would give 
us access to Highway J2 with- · 
Out having-to croSs traffic; ·-

'"This access road was asked· 
for many times -as it seems an 
easy. fiX with the greatest
rewards in .safety for us. . 
Ther~fOre, we a:sk for it again at 
the:htghest level in Califbmi'a.;' 



•. 

w 
C• 

4A-The NAPA VALLI::Y REGISTER Sunday, Nove~er 19,2000 "· 

Caltransr improven]~tnts planned for ,Jamieson Canyon 
Cost of changes 
expected to cost 
about $2 million · 

. By KEVIN COURTNEY 
Register Staff Writer 

. NAPA 
Rather than wait a decade for a. 

permanent fiX to the HighwaY 
29/Jamieson CailyiJn intersec~ 

tion,. ;N"apft. cohntr_ Wii1. _ ~: td fiyover- ici.ne frbrii sobthboiiri~ 29 Janiiesori Canyori, the major 
m*e lesS Costly imptovemenci to J8.miesori or a partial clo:ver~ commute corridor · to Solano 
now. · tea{intefchange; could cOst $30. COUnty, carrieS 30,000 vehicles a 

NeW trai}ic ·Sigrials and_ lohger milliOii . td $40 miiliopj _money dily. This number is. expected to 
turning Ialles- coUld ease com.: thatthecountydoeSn'thave,offi- doubie to 60;000 vehicles within 
rttuier- tr3mc ·woes- .Within. two ciais said.: , . . _ . . io years, 
yearn, , the_. co~ty·_s_ Trahsporta~ . rught . noW .. the int-i:rsec_tion · Th~ agency bdard, composed 
tion Planning_ .Ag_~:mcY .. Said. this Cho~es on mom,ing ru;td _a,fternoon of representatives .of Napa Coun~ 
Week: __ .- . - . _. · co_nprl~i~_tnt:ffic,:functionirigata ty and_ its five cities, decided 

The agency wilt COme_ Up _with- :m,isenible F_levet . : . ! \11fednesdaY that it makes sense to 
a pac~age. of improvemellts cOst.o , ~ :''F isJJ~sically. a parking lot ~t invest a few _million doll am no\V 
illg up t~ $2 million that_cOtild be p~Sk . _liOurs,'' · __ Mike_. Zdon, · "rat-Per: than let (29/Jain.ieson) sit 
done sooner instead .Of latei · NCTPA'S_ executive diree;tor, dormant for a deca9,e," Zdon 

A niajot _ fedeSigi:l,· ;uch _as.::t Sald..' said. 

Signals couid be adjusted so 
that 297Jamiesou 'lights are coor
dinated with those of 29/Kelly 
Road to the south, Zdon said. 

Turning lanes, including 29 
o'nto Jamieson, need to be length~ 
ened. 

The county can afford small 
improvements to 29/JamieSon, 
while alsO tackling a major 
redesign of the 29/221 iritersec
tiou further north at the eastern 
approach to the Butler. Bridge, 
Zdon said. 

Carquinez Bridge.to clo~elanes 
Tini·e·. s.· -Herald staff report · · ) . . The westbound bddge will·b·e .. 

((l.J,~ •Oo , mnning one lane each of east' 

Caltrans will be closing the . bound and westbound traffic dur
ea~tbound Carquinez ing these hours: Caltrans. recoil\

. .Bndge for retrofit work mends using Interstate 680 as ap 
today and Wednesday between 11 . alternate route during the closur!' 
p.m. and3 a.m. This will be a full pedods: · 
bridge closure; eastbound traffic For more information, contact 
will be routed over the westbound the Caltrans public infonnation 
Carquinez Bridge structure. officer at (510) 787-4084. 

The 29/221 project, calling for 
a southbound flyover from 221 
onto 29, would cost $26 million 
to $34 million, deperidiug on the 
design, Caltrans estimates. 

The county, whjch receives 
$3.5 million annually in gas tax 
allocations, should ·have the 
money to complete this project as 
early as 2009, Zdon said. 

Major upgrades to 
·29/Jamieson would occur after 
that, , tinless additional State 
nioney becomes available, Zdon 
said. · 



(~ 

' 
w 
"" ... 

City considering video surveillance· at Yorkand Marin 
(i ,, ~\: .u>) . . . . . . . . . . 

By DOROTHY VRIEND said a lack of rboriey bas pr_ohibited his need sonie action and they need it' now," pening in Vallejo than here. To be t.J.uth· the bus transfer point. 
Times-Herald staff writer department from installing the cameras tO Martinez silid. . ful, I thlnk there is drug dealing going on "A lot of things, until' you see it you 
·= . El curb thefts and vandalism in citY parkiilg Mahy bus ride_rs said they \Vould wei- everywhere," he said. don'L understand it," Nichelip.i said. 

· vallejo bus. riders may . scion bf: lots and at the V:. allejo Mun. icl.·p.ru M .. ariri. a. com. ~ inst ... allation of sun•eillarice canie. ras ".But others said a lot Of fights break out ''.Obvio.nsly things don't happen wheh the 
· recorded on camera at the YOrk Now the city is considering taking as-a way to make tlie ·area safe. But .some at'Ound the tmnsf~r poinl police are there." 

and Marin .transfer point as they $20,000 out of its hard won general fund bus riders called the plan an intmSiotJ. A group of teens from BeniCia High Nichelini said police Often work with 
wait for their buses to arrive. reserve tq fund.th~l,ll- , . . . . "I tfiink it's a violation of privacy," School. hailed the idea of surveillance infonnation from third parties. He ~aid 

City Council members will_ decide on City Manager_ D.avid _ Ma~inez said _said a young man who gave his first name cameras as a good one, saying it would tile camera infonil.ation would help the 
~e proposal. tonight, along with a plan tp, ·this time: the_ city. iS ~~ponding ,to .. only t;5 Da~J?lbni. H~.agreed tha_t the bus make them feel safer. . . departine~t direct its fe.'?Outces more effi~ 
htre two pohce officers to watch tJle area de11_1ands of downtown ,bus mess owners transfer pqmt attracts a lot of people to It would keep the stre~ts safe and keep cientlY._: Camei:a surveilluilce would· also 
constantly. \· · that something be done to addr_e.>?S loite!·- c9ine and hang out. . . · the kids safe," s'aid Benicia High ScJ10ol disCour<)ae people from doing things ¢at 

The installation of the .surveillan~e ing, drug activity and other crime that '_'It's a main attniction," Daemoni Said. student Manny Camacho. , afe mea-;l he said. · 
.cameras would be a firSt for the city, the)rbelieVethecongregationofpeopleilt "YoU might see an old friend_'and.start Vallejo Police t;:hief _BOb Nichelini Oat·l'andcityofficialshavetalked 
· although itl1as been considered in the pasl the transfer poiht encourages. _ talldng. I don't ti1ink much happens down said he recommended ti1e city look into ~ · 

Public Works Director Mark Akaba "The merclJants are telling us· they here. I think there are bigger crime~ hap- installing some type of video ~amera at (See SURVEILLANCE, A3) 

· Surveillance 
(From A!) 

abo~t installing video cameras to 
watch crime hot spots in that city" 
for several years. Th~ plan was to 
mount. them on street lights . or 
other innocuous city property. 
The idea was recently "shot down 
by the Oaldai1d City Council for 

:privacy reasons, said Oakland 
\Police Officer George Phillips, 
l "They said it was a · Big 
; Brother kind. of situation. We 
l were not going to tell anyone 
:-where _the cameras w_e.re. They 
}didn'tlike that," Phillips sai~l. 
: Instead the Council modified 
:the plan to offer grants to Oakland 
~ busi_nesses who want to install , 

cametas ins.ide or outside their 
stores. 

Unlike Oakland's plan which 
was ultimately scrapped Vallejo's 
proposal does· not include a gen
enH ·surveillance _of public places, 
just sutve11Jance of one specific 
area. 

"I would think this might not 
be perma)lent," Nichelini said. 

AcCording to the city's tniiisfer 
station crime statistics, some 56 
incidents Were reported to police 
frbm August 1 through Nov. 15. 
Police rp_ade ·16 atTests and issued 
13 citations. 



Some question 
city's choice for 
train depot location 
~-~~"~,o. (o. J.%'·ool .. . . . · ·. . 

'· Ji)'.,li:klSfiurek:.-'- '"·;2.:.',;.; .. ··· ·. th~s!J].ti()n; bl.lt p_ ranile._city_,fui_'Sll't, 
STi\FF WRITER ~ , ' ,. ,. fleen st!Tec.ted to get ilie station yet · 
----~. -----~·-· ........... ~ "If ffeni~iil is sel~cte!J then 

While Beni~ia wait~ to tit1d Ol!l . you't'e looking at D¢sign Review 
if the S<?lano Transit Authoticy will and public heatings but that's kind 
choose to· locate a. a·ain ·station of putting the cart before the horse. 
within d1e city. some community We're ,nm eveh.thet'e yet." 
members are raising· issues with. . The wording of. a· letter to the 
the proposed Iocation.the process community by Bidou is at the cen
by w)1ich ir was selected and the ter of the controversy sunounding 
sizeiof the station itself. · PL.tblic patticiparion. In the Jetter. 

'l would like to see a conve" Btdou states that "this lmin station 
nient; well-advettised opporhmity was selected alter a public hearing 
for the people to sit down--not was held on Aprit J8, 2<XXl." The 
being adversmial. - and discuss statement is in reference to the city 
it," .said Elizabeth Patterson, a f(ll'- council meeting of that same date. 
mer member of the city Plannincr On the agenda. however, the'train 
Commission. . "' smtion is under the "New Busi-

Patterson said the Jack .0 f oppor- ness" section. · · 
tunities for 'public comment has . "It was posted and it was open 
left the commU)lity voiceless. "It's for the pubhc to speak but; no, it 
showing an· enotmous disregard. wasn't a true public hearing in the 
disrespect and dislike. of the com- strict sense," Bidou said. 
mlinity. You don't. treat your . At the November 21 city coun-
tiiends that way." · ; · . ci! n]eeting. the sire came up as part 

Kitty . Griffin, a community of a report by Bidou. ' · 
actiVIst, expressed a desire tor a . Council members raised. ques-
meeting as well:. . . ttons about the viability of a down-

:.'II'm interested in a public meet- town or btidgehead location for the 
ing.): think that's reasonable tor station. One area that wasn 'r debut
something tl1is big." she sltid.iGrif- · ed heavily was an lnduslTial Park 
tin would like to see a meetiti." thut locution. A location which Patter
\vould feature bJo\vll-up·;-cphn- smfthinks is worlh discussing fur-
tographs that would give citizens ther. · · · . . 
some idea of the size and scope of "I would bet--a. whole lot--that 
the project. · . the Benicia Industrial Park· would 

Vice Mayor Pietl'e Bidou said b~ a good l"';ation lor the train sttb 

the community could look 'forward 
to public discussion if STA grants See Station page A 12 



"" ";} 

Station .Bidou did say d1at there. wotrld ·. (lriffin expressed nw9h the 
probably be s<)me comnierciiJI~ sam, sentiment .. ''Somebodyneeds 

·.development aroun<i \he station. . to explain why, we need tohave 
. Patterson, however, said the 3<Xl0 parking spaces when· other 

.. . . . . . . location is growth-indqdng by communities dori't," she said. 
tiqn," Patterson said. "The invesi- : nature. . . · . · i , .. "There's probably an an~"'er but it 

from pageA1 

ment might be even more because• "If you're building a n·ain sta- needs to be given/' , · . 
you tiave, more valuable land, · tion with the intent of building a G1iffin said she had a diffe_rent 

· Whatnmkes the difference in over- new t9wn, you build it on undevel• . · vision of· the train station'. "I've 
all cost is the maintenance." · oped land;" PattersOI! said. · always been for a train station, a 

. Patterson said that beeause an. ·Patterson characte1ized the .sra,• cl-ansit hub, a multi:use hub. I ha<i 
· Indusnial P.ark sire wouldn't necesc tion as a "19 Centul)'" model in ref' always thought of ,it as something 
sitate extended .sewer lines, water· erence to the-1800's practice of smaller than what's b((ing envi-
lines or roads the maintenance building a train station with the · sion¢' pow." · 
coulq be less than the Goodyear idea of a tow11 developing around Lf!ke Herman road, the two, · 
Road loc<1tion. Slje also suggested it. . lane ~~tyh of winding blacktop 
that the location <;ould foster more · The council has. been looking at that connects Benicia, Vallejo l)nd 
multi:useerdeavors and wouldn't parking issues and is forwarding i-680, is another point of con, 
entail the financing of new infra- the concept pf a facility with 3000 . tention .. ·· . , . . · •. .. : 
structure: · parking spots. The need for that Many wonder if the rural ro>td 

Bidou said the lndusnial ·Park ,·amount of parking :is one. of the can handle t:he additional n-affic t[je 
location nadn 't been, selected by principal arguments in favor of the · train station might induce. The 

. ihe STJ\ .. He also said !he ll,ddition Goodyear Road loca~m ... . . ._ • road ...:..- according to .the Genefl\1 
of a sidetrack that the s!4tion nee(!s While the Goodyear Road Ioc;t' Plan~ is to retain its rural charac
would be prohibitive to the Indtis, tion has been described as the orily ter and remain a winding two-lane .. 
nial Park location. . site. able \O accommodate 3000 ·patterson: expre~sed that · the 

The G9Qdyear Road location parking~aces, Patterson ~nd Grif, Goodyea,r Roa4Iocation and Lake 
the council is pursuing has raised . fin both wonder why. so much. .Herman ).{oad's present. character 
concems about potential develop- parking is needed at all. .. · . may be.l')~tull!ly ~xclusiye. 
rnemin SkyVa)ley, .... ··. . . . "I was struck by then~. for ... \"a~rsgns~id~peGQl!ld"a]riiost 

"That is not the intentiol) of this parklng3000 cars;" Patterson said •.. write the sqipt:: when it comes tp 
council/' Bi\Jou said. "They're not '"M~nez doesn't have 3000 pa~k· LakeHermi¥J Rpad •.. ·· · ... · ... < > · 
going to hav~ houses there," Bidou 1ng spaces, pavis dqys11:t have . ''Folks froi1JYallejp wHlc<;>me 
said that tile idea of building homes . ~(1()0 parking spaces. Ev<::n if they · .· to catch ~ trair{Jb¢n, !here will.be 
near& train station seemed "like . want itto be regional, \henyou can acci~n\s. Pe<:>ple' wili yeH arid 
building the ai1port and then trying service it with buses,. vans and scream. Public outcry . wilt then 
to sell the houses around it.'' business-back~ car pooling." force tl1e council's hand, who will 

•' ' . 

then be brave and amend the Gen
eral Plan, It'~not thought through 
thoroughly." . · 

Bidou said that the road could 
feasiblyren1ain as it is. ''We think 
the road c:an handle it A lor of peo, 
pie will come off of 1-680." 

Bidou said 'that because the 
· decision isn't in yet, that the debate 

coul.d "all becotne academic." He 
said the[Q9US should be getting a 
train Station to Benicia. 

"l think we need to be united on 
tha.t," he said. · 

Pa~rson said she would like to 
"back,!,!p" and have a public dis
cussion or(ihe purpose of the train 
sl#tion. . . 

· "Whydidn'tthatcomeup?" she 
asked. "What's the purpose? Let 
the!ll [t~e council] articulate the 
p~se of the train station." 

Griffin · wondered, "Can we 
. expect to have a train station if it's 
not this big? If itis that big do we 
really want it?" 



' ·. 

w 
..c:. 

"+ 

State court 
refuses to ·hear·~; 
Vaca sm~g suit 
By lan Thompsol . ) 
OI>JLY REPUBUC /1 o Jc"' ,\'JQ 

VACAVILLE -The C~or
l)ia Supreme Court refused to 
hear Vacaville's lawsuit asking 
that the state exclude the city 
from its controversial 
enhanced · vehicle . emissions 
testing progrrun: 

"The_y never heard the mer
its of the case,": Vacaville 
l\{ayor David Fleming said. 

A very displeased Fleming 
will continue to lobby the Leg

",.\·r 

Vacaville was included" .. :, 
in the state's Smog 11· · 
program after the S~!l~l!~ 
concluded the city's ai~ 
tested high enough in-~. 
auto emissions to x.:: .. , · 
require !idditional anil_ . 
more expensive 
emissions testing . 

. ..; .~~ ··-·· 

" ·.' 

islature to get Vacaville the smog, it's carried through 
removed fro.m what he called a the Carquinez Strait frotn the 
very_ unfarr .program. that San Francisco Bay Area,~
reqUires Vacaville. motonsts _to oree and Fleming said. . . 
undergo more strmgent em1s- The additional testing does 
sions testing. little to find more gross yol-

Vacaville City Attorney Inters, or cars that put oqt 19<> 
Chuck Lamoree told the conn- muCh smog, Fleming addeil.~;;, 
cil of the reverse Tuesday "This case is indicative.ofa 
afternoon, saying it closed out trend in whic!I appeals c'qw:l;s 
a five-year legal struggle. . are Ulliformly deferring to·the 

"This means things stay the state when challenges'''' are 
same," Lamoree said. brought by local governments," 

Vacaville was included in Lamoree said. "The -re.·~iit 
the state's Smog II program decision of the court of appl!ll! 
after the state concluded the upholding the state's ·•WiAF' 
city's air-tested high enough in· take,away is another exa'nlple 
auto emissions to require addi- of the erosion oflocal pow~rlf.~ 
tiona! and more expensive The ERAF take-awa.V:::'\\"1"! 
emissions testing. when the state re-directedJlrol>-

As a result, local garages erty tax money away fro"![lOCftl 
and smog shops we)"e required coffers to-the state budge~ dlii, 
to put in more equipment that iog the recession in the 1~:: 
doubled what motorists pay for Ian T":Jmpson cat. ·;be 
smog testing. reac~ed at ~thompson®d;'f{~!,r~~ 

1 Vacaville cars don't cause publlC.net. ·~ 1 
., '~ ' 

v~· 9t}) s1ra 
~ Soliano_~~ .. -.·.·.,· .. ·.·.-.·.·.····Auth·.·.· otlf<l Publicil\!1~8! · n~l.r ""'~~ 

Solano Coun '"''~1: ''~Bicvcle Plan 

ibrtation Plan 

D,.te: 
Time: 
Location: 

The Solano 

ineeting to' receivff~ _ 
Conntywide Bicycle:PI;l'ii. . ' ' '"'·•" ,.,, 

the Solano 

i\; 



State Supreme Court :turns back ... 
• Continued from Page 1A 
those areas, he said. 

Lamoree cited a state study which he 
said indicated air pollution in Vacaville 
is blown in from the Bay Area. As a result, 
he said, Vacaville residents werebeing 
forced to ameliorate air pollution prob
lems that they are notresponsible for. 
Further, the city complained that the new 
emission testing was at least twice as 
expensive as that in other parts of the 
state and no more. effective in· cutting 
down pollution. 

The Solano Superior·. Court ruled 
against the city after it filed suit in 1997, 
saying the state program was "reason-

able" andthat the city government could 
not sue the state government. A court of 
appeals issued a similar ruling subse~ 
quently, and the California Supreme 
Court's refusal to hear the case means the 
city has exhausted its legal options, Lam
oree said. 

"Unfortunately, this case is indicative 
of a trend in which appeals courts are uni
formly deferring to the state when chal
lenges are brought by local governments," 
Lamoree told the council. 

Mike Cherry, a vocal critic of the Smog· 
Check II program when it first passed the 
Legislature in 1994, said he was disap
pointed but not surprised by the ruling. 
Cherry owns the Cherry Pit smog check 

facility on Monte Vista Avenue iu'Vaca
ville. 

Cherry said.the policy has made his 
business more difficult because he had to 
purchase smog testing machines at a cost 
of$60,000 each. Hiring technicians to run 
the machines is also more expensive, 
Cherry said. 

Vacaville Mayor David Fleming, who 
was also named in the suit, complained 
that the courts have ruled against the city 
because of seemingly technical matters, 
such as the city's right to sue another gov
ernment agency. 

"The court has never acted on the mer
its of the case," Fleming said. 

State Supreme Court turns 
back Vaca's smog challenge 
By Perry Swimson/Staff Writer·~~)· enhanced vehicle emissions testing pro

(\~ d-~ ·oil} gram," said City Attorney Charles Lam-
The California Supreme Court has oree in a Tuesday memo to city council 

refused to hear a case brought by the city members. "While I am not pleased with 
ofVacaville contending that state air pol- the result, I am glad we tried to protect 
!uti on regulations unfairly target the city. our citizens from this oppressive pro-

Without comment; the high court let gram." . 
stand a series of rulings by lower courts Smog Check II is a program imple
that said the city had no legal standing to. men ted in 1998 requiring residents in cer
chall'enge regulations under the state's. tain areas of the state to submit to more 
Smog Check II system. The regulations demanding vehicle emission require
subjeCt Vacaville car owners to more ments. The Sacramento air basin, which 
stringent pollution testing standards than includes Vacaville, is among those areas, 
car'ownersinmostotherpartsofthestate. Lamoree said. The Bay Area air. basin, 

"This bring~ to a close our attempt to which includes Fairfield, is not one of 
have Vacaville excluded from the • See State, Back Page 

35 



Area residents top lists for 
housing, commute costs 
·.~zl~~~~~l~van ·(Jd- .·.r •. oo) .. 

SAN FRANCISCO - Would, be come 
·. routers thinking about buying a home in 
· Solano County for the relatively afford-

able price may want to think agafu. . 
. A new• study released·Thursday meas

uring Bay Area transportation spending 
ranks Solano . County residents among 

· thos~ folks who spend the most money to 
get-around. · 
Th~ Surface Transportation Policy 

Project Center for Neighborhood Tech· 
nology,. a· nonprofit think tank based in 
San Francisco, released a study .of the 
effects of sprawl on· personal transporta• 
tion expenses' It found that among Bay 
Area residents; housing took up the 
largest chunk ?f household spending, 
but transportatiOn came. up as number 
two. '· 

The average . Bay Area resident. 
spends $7,150 annually on trans porta• 

· tion costs, although 98 percent of that is 
for the purchas!), maintenance arid oper-
ation of the veliicle. · 

·"People· underestimate - vastly 
underestimate '- transportation expens.
es," s,aid James Corless of the center. 
· Living far. from ·work, in areas · of 

Residents From Page one 

I 

. 'Part of what we think this study 
says is thathigh density homes · 
built near transportation systems 
are more affordable.' · 

-James Corless, California director of 
· Surface li'ansportation Policy. Project 
Center for Neighborhood Technblo~y · · 

town with widewindingstreets andno 
commercial· areas within walking dis
tance, greatly increased the average 
yearly cost of transportation, but not 
necessarily in the· expense of gasoline. · 

· Most every commuter takes into 
account the cost of the dally commute, 
but what Corless said the study is hlso 
meant to• point out is the so-chlled "hide 
den" cost of transportation brought 
about by sprawling suburb,an develop· 
ment~. There is also. ti;e cost of driving· 
the ·kids to school, drivmg to the market 
and going on. entertainment excursions; · 

If a family isn't located within walk' 
ing distance to school or markets, they 
usually end ·up investing in buying a 
second car. Access ·to mass transit 

See Residents, Back Page 

. . . 

so'urces such as busing, BART, Solano have it better. People 
rail services or the ferry also who lived within a few blocks 
help cut families' costs. of the ferry. terminal in Valle, 

"In terms of personal .cost jo spent about $3,172 less 
and savings, vehicle owner- than the average -the largest 
ship is. critical," he said. Most . savings by far in the county; 
neighborhoods in the countY . On the expensive side was 
have households that own northwest Vacaville, Resi
·more than one 'car per house~ dents living in the area bar
hold, with some neighbor- · dered: to the north by Allen• 
hoods in Suisun: City averag- dale Road, on the west by 
ing more than two cars per· Browns Valley Road, the east 
household. by Lewis Road and the south 

cisco; ·Oakland, Emeryville, costs bysho,.,ing·lenders that 
Richmond and other Cities on .. a family's transportation 
the rim of the East Bay and ·expenses are lower in, certain 
near. San Francisco on the areas. 
Peninsula were estimated to The study was conducted 
save thousands of dollars per ·.over · two·. years . using data 
year in transportation costs .. from the Consumer Expendi
Solano County compared ture S\ITVey, conducted anij:Jt
favorably to the central and ally by the u.s. Departmejjt 
.eastern portions 'of Contra of Labor. Those numbers w<:fe 

Most people iri Solano · by Elmira Road spent an 
County spend less money average of $312 over the 
than the average. Compared $7,150 Bay Area average. 
to a family living in a stan- 'It· may not sound so bad, 
dard suburban model such as until Solano County is com
Danville or Blackhawk, Cor- pared to the rest of the Bay 
less said, · some parts of Area. By and large San Fran-

Costa County. . . 
"Part of what we think this then cross-referenced wit)i 

study says is that high densi- ·neighborhood traffic area~,to 
ty homes built near trans- , determine which specific 
portation systems are more parts of the ·Bay Area wete 
affordable," Corless said. the most cost effective .. in 

The STPP is working in .terms of worker spending on 
conjunction with two)ending transportation. 
agencies to use their data as a David Ryan' can be reached 
way of defraying mortgage at dryan@dailyrepublic.net. 

I,· .. · 36 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion 

December 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VII 
December 13, 2000 

Proclamations for Outgoing ST A Board Members and Alternates 

STA Board Chair Dan Donahue will be presenting proclamations of appreciation to 
outgoing STA Board Member Chris Manson (Dixon) and Board Alternates, Don 
Erickson (Dixon) and Fred Harris (Rio Vista). 

37 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

December 6, 2000 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley, Office Manager/Clerk of the Board 

Agenda Item VIII 
December 13, 2000 

RE: CONSENT AGENDA (Any consent agenda item can be pulled for 
discussion) 

Recommendation 

That the STA Board approves the following attached consent items: 

A. Minutes of Meeting of November 8, 2000 

B. Draft Minutes of November 29, 2000 STA TAC Meeting 

C. Grandy and Associates Contract Renewal 

D. Contract Amendment No. I with Fehr and Peers Associates for Phase 2 of the 
Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element of the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

E. Additional Application Request for 2000-01 Solano Transportation Fund for Clear 
Air Program 

F. Draft 200 I Legislative Priorities Platform 

G. Approve STA 2001 Meeting Schedule 

H. STA 2001 Approval ofPERS Resolution 

39 



SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
Minutes of Meeting of 

November 8, 2000 

Agenda Item VIllA 
December 13, 2000 

I. CALL TO ORDER- CONFIRM QUORUM 

Chair Donahue called the regular meeting to order at 4:08 p.m. A quorum was confirmed. 

MEMBERS 
PRESENT: 

Dan Donahue (Chair) City of Vallejo 
Marci Coglianese (Vice-Chair) City of Rio Vista 
Pierre Bidou City of Benicia 
Don Erickson City of Dixon 
Steve Lessler City of Fairfield 
Jim Spering City of Suisun City 
Barbara Kondylis (Alternate) County of Solano 

MEMBERS 
ABSENT: Rischa Slade City of Vacaville 

John Silva County of Solano 
Chris Manson City of Dixon 

STAFF 
PRESENT: Daryl K. Halls STA-Executive Director 

Dan Christians STA-Deputy Director for Planning 
John Harris STA-Deputy Director for Projects 
Stacy Medley STA-Clerk of the Board 
Melinda Stewart ST A Deputy Legal Counsel 
Elizabeth Richards STA/SCI Program 

ALSO 
PRESENT: Alan Nadritch City of Benicia 

Ron Hurlbut City of Fairfield 
Fred Ramsey Dixon Resident 
Heather Solaro City of Vacaville 
Gary Caporicci Caporicci, Cropper & Larson 

41 



Gian Aggarwal City of Vacaville 

II. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Bidou, and a second by Vice Chair Coglianese, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the agenda. 

III. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENTS 

Fred Ramsey mentioned his concern regarding additional Solano Paratransit buses. 

IV. EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS REPORT 

Daryl Halls provided an update on the following items: 

• Proclamation of Appreciation 
• Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
• STA Annual Audit/Revised STA 2000/01 Budget 
• STA Awards/SEDCORP Breakfast 
• STA Coordination with Caltrans 
• Highway 12 Rally 
• New SCI Commute Consultant Selected 

V. COMMENTS FROM STAFF, CAL TRANS, AND MTC 

John Harris provided an update on the Jepson Parkway bus tour. He also stated that the I-
80/680 auxiliary lanes project was recommended by Caltrans for $11.1 million grant, subject to 
CTC approval. 

Elizabeth Richards provided an update on the Welfare to Work program. 

Dan Christians provided information regarding the proposed designation by U.S. Fish and 
Wildlife of Red Legged Frog habitat along the I -80/I -680 and Highway 12 corridors. 

VI. PRESENTATIONS 

The proclamation presentation for Assemblymember Patricia Wiggins and State Senator Wes 
Chesbro will be presented at the STA awards ceremony immediately following this board 
meeting. 

VII. CONSENT AGENDA 

On a motion by Member Spering, with a second by Member Bidou, the following consent 
agenda was approved. 

A. Minutes of the STA Board Meeting of October 11, 2000 
B. Draft Minutes of October 25, 2000 STA TAC meeting 



C. Bicycle Advisory Committee Appointment 
D. Contract Amendment to Provide Technical Assistance to Advance the Three 

Capitol Corridor Train Station Sites 
E. Distribution of Local RABA Funds 
F. TLC Candidate Project Application Jepson Parkway Plan 
G. STA Quarterly Financial Report 
H. Opposition to Utilizing TLC Funds to Fund HIP Program 

VIII. ACTION ITEMS: FINANCIAL 

A. 1999-00 STA Audit 

Stacy Medley and Gary Caporicci discussed this item. Gary provided an update 
regarding the STA 1999-00 audit. 

Recommendation: Accept the Audit of STA's 1999-00 Budget. 

On a motion by Member Erickson, and a second by Member Coglianese, the ST A 
Board unanimously approved this recommendation. 

B. 2000-01 STA Amended Budget and Project Development Funds and 
Additional Staff 

Daryl Halls presented this item. Daryl explained what the STA had available in fund 
balance for current year budgeting purposes. These funds are recommended for three 
primary areas of operations (salaries/benefits, services and supplies and contingency). 
He also provided information on SCI's budget and what areas these are used on. 

Recommendation: Approve 1.) 2000-01 STA Amended Budget; 2.) Additional 
2000/01 Project Development Program Fund Requests; and 3.) Additional Staff 
positions. 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Lessler, the STA Board 
unanimously approved the staff's recommendation. 

C. STA Staff Adjustments 

Daryl Halls presented this item. Daryl provided information regarding additional 
assigmnents that staff has taken on and the need for additional staffing. 

Recommendation: Approve 1.) Reclassification of part time clerical assistant position 
to full time administrative assistant effective December 1, 2000 and establishment of 
salary range as prescribed. 2.) Reclassification of part time planning intern position to 
full time planning assistant effective December 1, 2000 and establishment of salary 
range as prescribed, 3 .) Adjustment of salary range for Office Manager/Clerk of the 

43 



Board effective December I, 2000 as prescribed, and 4.) Adjustment of hourly 
compensation rate for Project Intern position effective December I, 2000 as prescribed 

On a motion by Member Coglianese, and a second by Member Spering, the STA 
Board unanimously approved the staffs recommendations. 

IX. ACTION ITEMS: NON FINANCIAL 

A. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians presented this item. He reported that each of the ST A member 
jurisdictions had completed needs assessments. Six community-input events have 
been held, with one more left. Policy questions have been developed by the 
Transportation Steering Committee for each of the three subcommittees. 
Subcommittees are scheduled to meet again during the next month or two. 

Recommendation: I.) Approve Functional Road Classification System maps; 2.) 
Receive the Needs Assessments for each member jurisdiction 3.) Approve policy 
questions and planning products developed by Transportation Steering Committee 

On a motion by Member Spering, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

B. I-80/1-680/1-780 Corridor Study 

Dan Christians presented this item. He said that $1 million is available for allocation to 
on the I-80/I-680/I-780 corridor study. The RFP will be going out in the near future. 
Seven segments will be looked at in the corridor study. A steering committee to 
monitor the study with a consultant team will be selected at the by January Board 
meeting. 

Recommendation: I.) Approve the attached preliminary Scope of Work and schedule 
for I -80/I-680/I -780 Corridor Study; and 2.) Authorize staff to release a Request for 
Proposals for the study. 

On a motion by Member Erickson, and a second by Member Lessler, the Board 
unanimously approved the staffs recommendation. 

X. INFORMATION ITEMS: (NO ACTION NECESSARY) (Discussion Necessary) 

A. Status of Express Bus Program Proposal and Transit Working Group 
Activities 

John Harris presented information on this item. MTC will finalize the proposed 
funding strategy later this month. Staff is working with North and South Transit 
working groups to discuss various short and long term issues. 

'.,i ·- 44 



B. Project Monitoring Program 

John Harris !Jlesented information on this item. He said that staff is working on an 
enhanced tracking system, the STA TAC has created another system. Submittal 
deadlines will be required from now on and the updated program will be concluded 
later in the year. 

C. Highway 12 Enforcement 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. A matter recently came up about 
trying to improve the notification of pending Caltrans construction projects along 
Highway 12. Concerns have been raised regarding very narrow lanes. Caltrans has 
made changes to make it safer during the construction period. 

Daryl Halls mentioned that Caltrans has been requested to make people aware earlier 
in the process of proposed construction projects. He has requested Caltrans to contact 
STA and CHP to make cities aware of the construction. Daryl thought the Hwy 12 
MIS committee should track this process. 

Vice Chair Coglianese stated that it is causing an additional safety hazard rather than 
fixing the problem. She emphasized that the people are very upset about this. No 
special signs or enforcement was initially included for the construction zones. 

The STA Board felt it is appropriate to send a letter to Caltrans on these concerns. 

D. Countywide Bicycle Plan and Update Public Input Process 

Dan Christians presented information on this item. On December 7, the STA 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee and the STA Bicycle Advisory Committee will be 
holding a public hearing on the Countywide Bicycle Plan, a part of the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan. It is expected to be completed by February 2001 
for Board approval. Draft copies will be sent to the committees in the next couple of 
weeks. 

INFORMATION ONLY (No discussion necessary on the following) 

E. Highway 12 Major Investment Study 

F. Solano WORKS Transit Plan Update 

XI. FUNDING OPPORTUNITIES 

• 2000-01 Solano TFCA Program Manager Funds- Deadline: November 15,2000 
• 2001-02 Environmental Enhancements Program- Deadline: November 17,2000 

45 



• Traffic Engineering Technical Assistance Program (TETAP)- Deadline: December 
I, 2000 

• Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Capital)- Deadline: 
Approximately December 2000 

• Bay Trail Program- Deadline: Approximately January 2001 
• Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program- Deadline: Approximately February 2001 
• Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle- Deadline: March I, 2001 

XII. BOARD MEMBERS COMMENTS 

Member Kondylis apologized for being late and mentioned an accident on I -80 caused her the 
delay. 

Member Lessler commented that the Solano Bicycle Classic is now on its way and he hopes 
the ST A will participate in this event again this year. 

XIII. ADJOURNMENT 

The STA Board meeting was adjourned at 4:45 p.m. in preparation for the STA's 3'd Annual 
Awards Ceremony at the Vallejo Naval Museum. The next regular meeting will be held 
December 13, 2000, Suisun City Hall. 

46 



TECHNICAL ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
Minutes of the meeting of 

November 29, 2000 

Agenda Item VIIJB 
December 13, 2000 

1. CALL TO ORDER 

The regular meeting of the Technical Advisory Committee was called to order at 
approximately I :30 p.m. in the Solano County Transportation Department Conference 
Room. 

Present: 
Josh Abrams ALTA Consulting 
Michael Jones ALTA Consulting 
Hilmer Ace Forsen Cal trans 
Janet Koster City of Dixon 
Charles Beck City of Fairfield 
Kevin Daughton City of Fairfield 
Ken Harms City of Fairfield 
Ron Hurlbut City of Fairfield 
Jim Holden City of Rio Vista 
Julie Pappa City of Suisun City 
Gian Aggarwal City of Vacaville 
Ed Huestis City of Vacaville 
Dale Pfeiffer City of Vacaville 
Pam Belchamber City of Vallejo 
Gary Leach City of Vallejo 
John Gray County of Solano 
Paul Wiese County of Solano 
Ron Milam Fehr and Peers 
Ashley Nguyen MTC 
Kim Cassidy STA 
Dan Christians STA 
Robert Guerrero STA 
Daryl Halls STA 
John Harris STA 
Janice Sells STA 
Jennifer Tongson STA 
Elizabeth Richards STA/SCI 
Peter Martin Wilbur Smith Assoc. 
Dan O'Brien YSAQMD 

4'7 



II. OPPORTUNITY FOR PUBLIC COMMENT 

None 

III. REPORTS FROM CAL TRANS, MTC AND STA STAFF 

STA- Dan Christians reported that MTC is exploring putting call boxes on major 
arterials. 

IV. CONSORTIUM UPDATE 

Pam Belchamber stated that the Consortium supported the STA staff 
recommendations at the SolanoLinks Consortium meeting that morning. 

V. CONSENT CALENDAR 

The following Consent Calendar was approved unanimously: 

A. Minutes of Meeting ofNovember 29, 2000 
B. Review Funding Opportunities Calendar 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Janet Koster, the STA TAC unanimously 
approved the consent calendar. 

VI. ACTION ITEMS 

A. Grandy and Associates Contract Renewal 

John Harris stated that the staff recommends approval of a one-year option for 
consultant services from Grandy & Associates. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to authorize the 
Executive Director to execute the option to extend the Grandy & Associates 
contract by one year for a sum not to exceed $40,000 for calendar year 2001 for 
management consultant services for the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. 

On a motion by John Gray, and a second by Jim Holden, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the staff recommendation. 

B. Contract Amendment No. 1 with Fehr and Peers 

Dan Christians reviewed the contract amendment negotiated with Fehr and Peers 
to conduct Phase 2 tasks. 

48 



Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the STA Board to authorize the 
Executive Director to enter into a Contract Amendment No. I with Fehr and Peers 
Associates not to exceed $61,000 to conduct Phase 2 of the traffic and 
transportation consulting services for the Solano Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan. 

On a motion by John Gray, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the Staff recommendations. 

C. Inter-city Transit Funding Priorities 

Dan Christians identified priority issues and reviewed the seven inter-city transit 
funding priorities, including: Citylink Route 30, Route 40 (Solano Bart Express), 
Paratransit, Benicia/Vallejo 780 service, "Donahue Plan" for Additional 
Commuter Ferry Service, and Sacramento Express Bus. STA staff is assessing the 
level of support of specific member agencies. If the SolanoLinks Consortium, 
STA TAC and ST A Board concur with these funding priorities then Wilbur Smith 
Associates will evaluate and analyze projected ridership and operational funding 
where needed. At the Consortium meeting, Pam Belchamber requested that 
another priority be added which recommends a review of existing intercity 
funding agreements for an analysis of levels of effort. 

Recommendation: Forward to the STA Board a list of seven intercity transit 
priorities for funding and request staff work with the Solano Links Consortium to 
develop a funding proposal for consideration by the ST A Board and member 
agencies with reviewal of existing funding between jurisdictions. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Gary Leach, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation with proposed changes. 

D. SCI Work Program 

Elizabeth Richards reviewed Work Program highlights with several SCI key 
activities. 

Recommendation: Forward SCI's FY 2000-2001 Work Program to the STA 
Board for approval. 

On a motion by Jim Holden, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

E. 2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 

Dan Christians discussed the recommendations of the Modeling Subcommittee. 
The model will help the STA Board, TAC and subcommittees develop 
countywide priorities. Requests for modifications from Benicia, Rio Vista, 
Vallejo, and Vacaville will be reviewed and incorporated. 

.•. -... 49 



Recommendation: Forward a recommendation on the Solano Countywide Traffic 
Model to the STA Board to approve: 1.) Existing and general plan land use data 
provided by each of the member jurisdictions; 2.) Road system network for the 
model; 3.) Traffic Analysis Zone Map; and 4.) Year 2000 calibration data. 

On a motion by Ron Hurlbut, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

F. Landscaping Policy for Highways and Freeways 

John Harris reviewed the STA staff suggestion that STA TAC recommend the 
STA Board direct the TAC to develop landscaping policy for the interstate 
medians in Solano County which includes maintenance of oleanders. The TAC 
requested that highway medians be included. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the ST A Board to direct the 
STA TAC to develop a landscaping policy for the interstate and highway medians 
in Solano County and bring it back to the STA Board for review and approval. 

On a motion by Janet Koster, and a second by Dale Pfeiffer, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

G. Additional Application Request for 2000-01 Solano Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air Program 

The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) is requesting the 
allocation of remaining TFCA funds before the funding cycle is approved in April 
200 1. Dan Christians stated that applications from Solano County members must 
be received by February 15, 2001 for air district funds to be received. One 
application was received from the City of Fairfield for $75,000 for a CNG fuel 
maker project. 

Recommendation: Forward a recommendation to the ST A Board to approve the 
attached Resolution approving $75,000 of unallocated 2000-01 TFCA balances 
for the City of Fairfield for a CNG fuel maker. 

On a motion by Dale Pfeiffer, and a second by Ron Hurlbut, the STA TAC 
unanimously approved the recommendation. 

VII. INFORMATION ITEMS 

A. Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan/Public Hearing 

Michael Jones (Alta Transportation Consulting) presented a PowerPoint overview 
of the updated Countywide Bicycle Plan. Copies of the full draft will be provided 

· .. · -~' so 



to each member agency prior to the public meeting on December 7, 2000. 
Executive summaries will be available prior to the public hearing. 

B. Development of STA's 2001 Project Priorities 

Daryl Halls explained that the STA has developed an initial list of proposed 
priority projects based on Board actions and status of current project and planning 
efforts. STA staff is requesting the STA TAC, Consortium, and advisory 
committees provide input before Board consideration. The 2001 Project Priorities 
are scheduled to be agendized for recommendation by the STA TAC in 
December. 

C. Park and Ride Survey Results 

Peter Martin (Wilbur Smith Associates) reviewed highlights of the survey of six 
park and ride lots in Solano County. The survey was conducted in June 2000. 
The goal of the survey is to develop new short and long range proposals for 
providing additional park and ride spaces throughout the county. 

D. Distribution of RABA Funds Local Road Repair Projects 

John Harris reviewed the criteria for distribution of $20 million from the RABA 
dividend. In order to meet the deadline, the ST A Board will need to approve the 
Solano bid list on January I 0, 2001. The STA TAC will be asked to finalize a 
recommended bid list at the December 20, 2000 TAC meeting. 

E. 1-80/1-680 Interchange Update 

John Harris explained the issues raised by Caltrans at the November 15,2000 
STA/Fairfield Caltrans meeting. A meeting with Caltrans Highway Operations 
staff and Dianne Steinhauser will be scheduled in December. 

F. Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Dan Christians updated the STA TAC on the Needs Assessment, Traffic Model, 
Community Input Process, and currently scheduled Subcommittee Meetings. 

G. 2001 Legislative Report 

Janice Sells presented a draft platform for review and comment by the 
Consortium, STA TAC and ST A Board. 

H. 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

A Request for Proposals (RFP) was released on November 29,2000. Dan 
Christians explained the study inclusions and goals. The consultant selection 
committee (Mark Akaba, Ron Hurlbut, John Harris and Dan Christians) will 

51 



interview the top 3-5 consultants on Friday, January 5, 2001. 

I. Project Monitoring Program 

The STA staff has been working with John Garlock of Quincy Engineering in 
developing a project monitoring program. Jennifer Tongson reviewed updates 
submitted to the STA and addressed comments and questions. 

J. Welfare to Work Transit Study 

Elizabeth Richards explained the key project tasks and schedule. The first 
Advisory Committee meeting is scheduled for Friday, December 8 from 3-5 p.m. 

ADJOURNMENT 

The meeting was adjourned at approximately 3:40p.m. The next meeting is scheduled for 
Wednesday, December 20, 2000 at I :30 p.m. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 5, 2000 
STABoard 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Grandy and Associates Contract Renewal 

Agenda Item VIII C 
December 13, 2000 

In January 2000, the ST A Board authorized the Executive Director to enter into a second 
contract with Grandy & Associates for management consultant services for the Jepson 
Parkway Concept Plan. The new terms included a figure not to exceed $36,000 for 
calendar year 2000 with options for two additional one-year contracts. 

Grandy & Associates service during the past year has remained excellent. A primary goal 
in coming months for the consultant will be to complete milestones necessary to launch 
the full NEP A 404 process which is the direction that the ST A has chosen in addressing 
the enviromnental phase ofthe project. 

STA staff recommends approval of a one-year option for consultant services from 
Grandy & Associates for a sum not to exceed $40,000 for calendar year 2001. The 
funding will come from previously programmed STIP funds. The STA TAC 
unanimously endorsed this recommendation. 

Fiscal Impact 

There is no impact on the FY 00-01 or projected FY 01-02 operating budgets. The 
funding is derived from previously programmed STIP funds. 

Recommendation: 

Approve the option to extend the Grandy & Associates contract by one year, for a sum 
not to exceed $40,000, for calendar year 2001 for management consultant services 
involving the Jepson Parkway Concept Plan. Authorize the Executive Director to 
execute the extension documents. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 

December 13,2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VIIJD 
December 13, 2000 

RE: Contract Amendment No.I with Fehr and Peers Associates for Phase 2 of the 
traffic and transportation consulting services for the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan 

Background 
On April 12, 2000, the STA Board authorized the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Fehr 
and Peers Associates for Phase I of the Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element of the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan for an amount not to exceed $39, I 00. Phase I (including the needs 
analysis, development of the functional classification system map, input on the countywide traffic model 
and the conducting of existing traffic counts) has been completed and additional analysis is now required. 

Discussion: 
Phase 2 will carry the traffic analysis program through approximately the next 6 months and will consist 
primarily ofthe following six tasks: 

• Refine the Needs Assessment 
• Assist the ST A staff develop a policy element to help direct the Arterials, Highways and Freeways 

Element of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
• Develop Performance Measures 
• Evaluate Solutions 
• Prepare Funding and Implementation Plan 
• Prepare Arterials, Highways and Freeways Element 

A contract amendment amount of$61,000 has been negotiated with Fehr and Peers to conduct the above 
six basic tasks for the Phase 2 work (see attached more detailed Scope of Work). Other optional or final 
tasks will be required but are proposed to be deferred to a Phase 3-contract amendment to be executed 
later in 200 I. 

Fiscal Impact: 
This contract amendment will cost $61,000. It will be funded by the $134,000 of project development 
funds budgeted for the Comprehensive Transportation Plan in the 2000-01 Revised STA Budget. 

Recommendation: 
Authorize the Executive Director to enter into a Contract Amendment No. I with Fehr and Peers 
Associates not to exceed $61,000 to conduct Phase 2 of the traffic and transportation consulting services 
for the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 

Attaclunent 

~' .. 55 



PRELIMINARY DRAFT- 1 1 j 16/2000 

PHASE 2 - SCOPE OF WORI< 

Task I. Needs Assessment Refinement 

The project team will finalize the roadway needs assessment map and database. Our effort will include the 
following components: 

• Obtain final list of roadway in1provement needs from STA; 

• Prepare fmal map displaying individual roadway inlprovement needs; 

• Review cost estimates for individual improvements and recommend next steps; 
• Review in1plementation schedule for individual improvements; and 
• Summarize estimated costs of roadway needs by jurisdiction and five-year increment fi·om 2005 to 

2025. 

Fehr & Peers will be responsible for summarizing the roadway improvement needs, preparing the final 
map, reviewing the implementation schedules for projects, and summarizing cost data. Mark Thomas & 

Co., Inc. will review the cost estimates provided by local agencies as part of the needs assessment process 
and recommend additional steps that are necessary by the local agencies to have complete and accurate 

conceptual cost estimates. 

Deliverables 

The project team will prepare a technical memorandum summarizing the development of the needs 
assessment. This memorandum will contain a map displaying the complete set of roadway needs and a 

database containing a project description, conceptual construction cost estimate, and preliminary 
construction date. The memorandum will also identify additional steps necessa1y to complete the cost 
estimates. 

A staff-review copy of the memorandum will be prepared and submitted to STA for review and comment 
prior to preparing the final memorru1dum for distribution to STA committees. Up to 25 hard copies and one 
electronic copy of the memorandum will be submitted to STA for distribution. Two 36"x54" maps of the 
final roadway needs will also be provided for presentation purposes. 

Meetings 

Fein· & Peers has attended three meetings associated with tlris Phase 2 task during October and November 
2000. We will attend up to two additional meetings for this task and Mru·k Thomas will be available for 
one n1eeting. 

Task 2. Policy Element 

Fehr & Peers will assist STA staff in developing a policy element to help direct the arterials, highways, and 
freeways component of the Comprehensive Transportation Plan (CTP). This effort will include reviewing 
goals, objectives, a11d policies from previous plans and studies conducted by STAas well as other regional 
agencies, obtaining input frmn the STA review committees, and reviewing relevant infmn1ation fi·om 

professional societies such as ITE, TRB, ULI, and AP A. 

•.l ..• 56 



PRELIMINARY DRAFT- II j 16/2000 

Deliverables 

The project team will prepare a draft policy element based on input from STA staff and research by the 

project team. A staff-review copy of the policy element will be submitted to STA for review and comment 

prior to distributing the draft policy element to STA review committees. Up to 25 hard copies and one 

electronic copy of the memorandum will be submitted to STA for distribution. 

Meetings 

Feln· & Peers will attend up to two meetings for this task. 

Task 3. Performance Measure Development 

Fehr & Peers will develop an initial set ofperfmmance measures for presentation to the STA staff and STA 

review committees. Performance measures will be used to quantitatively describe the performance or 
operation of the transportation system. These measures are helpful in understanding the demand and supply 

characteristics of the transportation system and to evaluate potential transportation solutions that would 

address existing needs. Because performance measures are intended to reflect the values of the 
transportation system users and affected groups, entities, or agencies, the measures will be developed 
through the STA committee process. 

Initially, a list of performance measures will be developed by the project team that represent a wide vm.iety 

of values related to transportation system performance. The list will include information about how the 
value placed on a performance measure can affect the type and size of transportation system that will 

ultimately be developed for Solano County. Potential performance measures may include, but are not 

limited to, the following: 

• Roadway segment volume-to-capacity ratio; 

• Roadway segment LOS; 

• Travel time between major origins and destinations using various travel modes; 

• Vehicle miles of travel; 

• V elricle hours of travel; 

• Vehicle hours of delay; 
• Cost per vehicle-trip served; 

• Cost per vehicle-trip reduced; and 

• Roadway lane miles per capita. 

The final set of performance measures will be reviewed and approved by STA and its review committees 
prior to initiating the solutions evaluation. 

De!iverables 

The project team will prepare an initial set of performance measures for review by STA review committees. 

A staff-review copy of the performance measures will be submitted to STA for review and connnent prior 

to distributing the performance measures to STA review committees. Up to 25 hard copies and one 
electronic copy of the memorandum will be submitted to STA for distribution. 

Meetings 

Fein & Peers will attend up to two meetings for this task. 

57 



PRELIMINARY DRAFT- 11 I 16/2000 

Tasl< 4. Solutions Evaluation 

The solutions evaluation will include the following key steps: 

• Incorporate roadway needs identified in Task 1 into travel demand model; 
• Generate tmffic volume forecasts by five-year increment; 

• Conduct traffic operations analysis for roadways of countywide significance based on final 
. approved functional classification map; 

• Summarize LOS results for roadways of countywide significance by five-year increment; 

• Identify remaining deficiencies; 
• Test alternative roadway in1provements; and 
• Recommend final roadway improvement list. 

The project team will work closely with City of Fairfield modeling staff to complete this task. City of 
Fairfield modeling staff will be responsible for generating travel demand forecasts, conducting operations 
analysis, and testing alternative roadway improvements. Fehr & Peers will provide guidance on modifying 
the County's travel demand model to include procedures for adjusting traffic volume forecasts and 
calculating peak hour LOS for roadways of countywide significance. If roadway deficiencies still exist 
after evaluating the roadway improvement needs identified in Task 1.0, the project team will test a linlited 
set of alternative roadway improvements, which will be guided by the performance measures selected in 
Task 3.0, to develop the final recommended set of improvements for each five-year increment. 

Deliverables 

The project team will prepare prelinlinary maps displaying the peak hour LOS by five-year increment for 
the roads of countywide significance. Fehr & Peers will prepare these maps based on model results 
generated by the City of Fairfield modeling staff. These maps will be presented to STA review 
cmnmittees for review and to solicit input on roadway improvements that may be necessary to alleviate 

regional deficiencies that were not addressed by the roadway improvement needs from Task 1.0. The 
project team will compile a draft final list of roadway improvements by five-year increment after reviewing 
the preliminary maps and obtaining input from review committees. The draft final list will be incmporated 
into the County's travel demand model and final traffic volume forecasts and LOS results will be 
generated. The final recommended set of roadway improvements by five-year increment and the final LOS 
results will be mapped and summarized in a database. 

A staff-review copy of the preliminary maps will be subnlitted to STA for review and comment prior to 
distributing the maps to STA review committees. Up to 25 hard copies and one electronic copy of the 
maps will be submitted to STA for distribution. 

Meetings 

Fehr & Peers will attend up to three meetings for this task. 

Tasl< 5. Prepare Funding and Implementation Plan 

Grandy & Associates will lead the project team in preparing a funding and implementation plan that 
contains the following components: 

• Describe past funding sources and expenditures for roadway improven1ents by jurisdiction; 

• Identify potential funding sources; 
• Forecast potential revenue for roadway ilnprovement projects by five-year increment; 

58 



PRELIMINARY DRAFT- II/ 16/2000 

• Match individual roadway improvement projects to most likely funding sources/programs; and 

• IdentifY funding shortfalls and recommend potential funding mechanisms to address shortfall. 

Developing the funding and implementation plan will consist of prioritizing the individual projects in terms 
of timing and available funding. This effort will rely on the information generated during the solutions 
evaluation and will consider new information related to funding and project readiness generated by the 
project team. The ultimate product will be a programming guide for short-term and long-term investment 
of public transportation dollars. 

Deliverables 

The project team will prepare a technical memorandum containing the funding and implementation plan. A 
staff-review copy of the memorandum will be prepared and submitted to STA for review and.comment. 
STA comments will be incorporated into the memorandum and up to 25 hard copies and one electronic 
copy of the memorandum will be submitted to STA for distribution. 

Meetings 

Fehr & Peers and Grandy & Associates will attend up to three meetings for this task. 

Task 6. Prepare Arterials, Highways, and Freeways Chapter of CTP 

Fehr & Peers will compile the deliverables for Tasks 1-5 into a draft arterials, highways, and freeways 
chapter of the CTP. Comments from the STA review committees on the deliverables will also be 
incorporated into this draft chapter of the CTP. 

A staff-review copy of the chapter will be prepared and submitted to STA for review and comment. STA 
comments will be incorporated into the chapter and up to 25 hard copies and one electronic copy of the 
chapter will be submitted to STA for distribution. 

Meetings 

Fehr & Peers will attend one meeting for this task 

Optional Items 

Documentation for Overall Comprehensive Transpmiation Plan 

This task would include the preparation of the overall CTP document. In general, Fehr & Peers would be 
responsible for assembling the various chapters of the document and creating a clear, concise, and 
consistent fonnat. The overall document assembly would include both hard copies and electronic copies in 
Pmiable Document Format (PDF). 

Sustainable Development (Smart Growth) Chapter 

This task would include the development of a best practices guide for creating sustainable communities that 
minimize impacts to the transportation system. Fehr & Peers is currently developing a best practices guide 
on this subject for the VTA in the Santa Clara Valley. STA could benefit from this effort by incorporating 
a similar chapter in the CTP. In addition, this task could include modifications to tl1e County's tr·avel 
demand model to test the effects of sustainable development policies related to density, diversity, and 
design of future land use development. Fehr & Peers has developed modeling tools to test the effects of 

59 



PRELIMINARY DRAFT- 11/16/2000 

these land use characteristics on the transportation system. These tools were recently applied for the 
Enviromnental Protection Agency (EPA) to evaluate a major Smart Growth project in Atlanta, Georgia. 
The results of this application were instrumental in the EPA accepting the land use development project as 
a transportation control measure to reduce future air pollution emissions. 

60 



PRELIMINARY DRAFT- II/ 16/2000 

PHASE 2 -COST ESTIMATE 

The table below details the Fehr & Peers cost estimate to prepare the scope of work contained above. 

Staff Person Labor Direct Total 
Task Principal Associate Engineer Support Hours Cost Costs(1) Cost 

1. 20 8 20 16 64 $6,100 $5,900 $12,000 
2. 8 8 4 8 28 $2,700 $800 $3,500 
3. 12 8 16 8 44 $4,160 $1,200 $5,360 
4. 24 16 44 24 108 $9,740 $2,100 $11,840 
5. 16 8 12 24 60 $5,460 $18,200 $23,660 
6. 8 4 8 16 36 $3,140 $1,500 $4,640 

Total Cost $31,300 $29,700 $61,000 

Notes: 

(1) Direct costs include $5,000 for Mark Thomas & Co. in Task 1. and $16,500 for Grandy &Associates in Task 5. 

61 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 13, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 

Agenda Item VIllE 
December 13, 2000 

Additional Application Request for 2000-01 Solano Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air Program 

On April 12, 2000 the STA Board approved projects for the 2000-01 Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air Program (TFCA) with an unallocated fund balance of$191,931. On July 12,2000, the 
STA Board authorized an additional expenditure of $9,000 for electric charging stations, leaving 
a remaining balance of $182,931 available for programming. 

Discussion: 
The Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) prefers that we allocate these 
remaining funds before the next funding cycle for 2001-02 is approved by the ST A Board in 
April2001. At the last STA Board and TAC meeting, a "Call for Projects" was made to program 
these unallocated funds. 

One application was received from the City of Fairfield for $75,000 for a CNG fuel maker 
project. It will cost a total of about $425,000. The facility will allow Fairfield-Suisun Transit to 
fuel each of the existing Solano Paratransit buses as well as the proposed new CNG bus to be 
purchased for the Route 30. 

Staff has extended the application deadline until February 15, 2001 to allow the opportunity for 
any additional eligible requests for the remaining $107,931 of funds. If no additional project 
requests are funded, the STA will request the BAAQMD carry forward the balance into the 
2001-02 program year. 

Attached is the project application. 

Fiscal Impact: 
There will be no fiscal impact to the STA General Fund. This $75,000 will be funded entirely by 
the $182,931 of unallocated funds currently remaining in the 2000-01 Transportation Fund for 
Clean Air Program funded by the BAAQMD. 

Recommendation: 
Adopt the attached Resolution approving $75,000 of unallocated 2000-01 TFCA balances for the 
City of Fairfield for a CNG fuel maker. 

Attachments 

~' . 63 



RESOLUTION 2000-

A RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY 
AUTHORIZING AN APPLICATION OF THE CITY OF FAIRFIELD TO THE 
BAY AREA AIR QUALITY MANAGEMENT DISTRICT FOR $75,000 FROM 
THE TRANSPORTATION FUND FOR CLEAN AIR 2000-01 UNALLOCATED 

BALANCE FOR A CNG FUEL MAKER 

WHEREAS, the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (BAAQMD) approved 
projects for FY 2000-01 funding cycle for the Transportation Fund for Clean Air 
Program; and 

WHEREAS, various Solano jurisdictions within the BAAQMD submitted proposals for 
eligible projects under this program; and 

WHEREAS, there is an unallocated fund balance of $182,931 for the 2000-01 TFCA 
Program; and 

WHEREAS, on October 25, 2000 there was an additional Call for Projects and the City 
of Fairfield submitted a $75,000 request for a CNG Fuel Maker project; and 

WHEREAS, the CNG Fuel Maker project has been reviewed for compliance with the 
requirements ofBAAQMD guidelines. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Solano Transportation Authority 
hereby authorizes the Executive Director to submit the attached application from the City 
of Fairfield for $75,000 for a CNG fuel maker project. 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, DARYL K. HALLS, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do 
hereby certify that the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, 
and adopted by said STA at a regular meeting thereof held this 13th day of December 
2000. 

84 

Daryl K. Halls 
Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



Solano TFCA Application for 2000-01 

Project Sponsor: Fairfield/Suisun Transit 

Address: 1000 Webster Street 

Phone No: 707-428-7641 

Project Manager: Kevin S. Daughton 

BAY AREA 

AIRQ!JALITY 

TRANSPORTATION 

FUND FOR 

CLEAN AIR 

Project Title: Purchase/Install CNG Fuel Maker 

Description of Proposed Project: Purchase of a CNG powered fixed route bus, and purchase 
and installation of a CNG "Fuel Maker" system to fuel 
CNG powered transit buses. 

Amount of TFCA Funds Requested: $75,000 

Total Project Cost/Budget: $425,000 

If TFCA grant is not approved (or not approved in its entirety), what would be the effects 
on existing or planned services? 

The services would continue but at a higher cost and lower efficiency, due to the need to 
continue to fuel the buses at a location other than where they are serviced or stored. The buses 
are now serviced and stored at the same location (City Corp Yard) as the other transit buses that 
are diesel powered, however, the nearest (and only one in Solano County) CNG fueling facility 
is approximately 15 miles away in Vacaville. Special non-revenue trips of approximately 30 
miles are required to fuel the vehicles each day. 

Type of Eligibility Per Attached Guidelines: 

Clean air vehicles infrastructure for natural gas facilities. 

B5 



Timeframe for Project Activities and Spending of All TFCA Funds Requested for FY 2000-
01 (Not to exceed Oct. 2002): 

Project to be completed by September 2001. 

All projects will be scored in the following categories (see attached guidelines for further 
information). Please provide a narrative describing each ofthe following benefits of your 
project: 

L Project Effectiveness (Maximum funding effectiveness of $50,000 per ton of 
emissions for 2000-01) 
Please submit the attached applicable monitoring worksheet of pertinent items that 
will help determine these points. 

This project will eliminate the need to make unnecessary daily vehicle trips to fuel the 
CNG powered transit vehicles. Since Fairfield/Suisun Transit operates CNG powered 
buses, but does not have a CNG fueling island at its Corp Yard, all vehicles must be 
taken to a CNG site located 15 miles away in Vacaville. This translates into a 30-mile 
round-trip with no productivity (the vehicle is driven but does not transport any 
passengers). 

IL Regional or Corridor Benefit 

This project will support the fueling needs of both fixed route and paratransit vehicles 
that operate countywide, intercity and inter-county. The fixed route bus operates between 
Fairfield and Davis via Vacaville and Dixon, and is jointly funded by the same cities and 
Solano County. Its western terminus is at Fairfield (Solano County) and its eastem at 
Davis (Yolo County). It operates along I-80 and is primarily designed to accommodate 
the commute demand, and secondarily the general travel needs of persons with 
destinations along the corridor. 

The paratransit buses support the countywide needs of the handicapped community and 
operate to and within, the cities of Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield, Rio Vista, Suisun City, 
Vacaville and Vallejo. They serve the travel demands of persons along the I-80, I-680 
and Hwy 12 corridors. 

IlL Matching Funds 
Please describe sources and amounts secured. A substantial amount of local funds 
helps the project qualify for a higher amount of TFCA funds. 

Matching funds in the amount of $350,000 will be provided through the purchase of a 
fixed route CNG powered bus. 

66 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

December 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Janice Sells, Program Manager/ Analyst 
Draft 2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform 

Agenda Item VIIIF 
December 13, 2000 

In preparation for the 2001 legislative session, the Solano Transportation Authority staff 
has prepared a draft platform for review and comment by the ST A Board (see 
attachment). The platform is designed to guide the STA's legislative advocacy efforts 
during the upcoming year. The platform has been divided into Legislative Priorities and 
twelve policy areas that cover a range of planning, programming and administrative 
policies. 

The STA TAC and SolanoLinks Consortium have been asked to review and comment on 
the attached platform. Once comments are received, the STA staff will bring the Draft 
Legislative Platform back to the STA Board of Directors for final action in January. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize staff to distribute Draft 2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform for review and 
comment. 

Attachment 

67 



Solano Transportation Authority 
2001 Legislative Priorities and Platform 

Italics - new language 
Striket1uaugh lle1etell1aaguage 

LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES 

DRAFT 

1. Monitor and support, as appropriate, legislative proposals to increase 
funding for transportation infrastructure. (~Kamples ifleluae: SCA 3, 
ACA 2.4, the Gevemer's traH:spertatiea paekage SJlj3Setea iH 
MareflhA43ril 2QQQ) 

2. Support project funding for the 1-80/1-680 Interchange. 

3. Support the full project funding for the Jepson Parkway. 

4. Support aaGitieaal new operational funding for the new third ferry 
boat for Vallejo. 

5. Support aaGitieaal new operational funding for additional Capitol 
Corridors rail service in Solano County 

6. Support aaGitieaal new operational funding for inter-city transit in 
Solano County. 

7. Oppeselegislative prepesals te reauee Selaae CeUHty's represSHtatiea 
ea MTC aaa STiV s rele ia traaspertatiea plarH'lifl.g aaa the aUeeatiea 
ef traaspertatiea fl:H'las. 

LEGISLATIVE PLATFORM 

I. Air Quality 

1. Sponsor use of Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA) funds 
for clean fuel projects. 

68 



2. Support legislation and regulations ensuring consistency between the 
California Clean Air Act and the federal Clean Air Act's 
transportation control measures and other requirements. 

3. Monitor any changes to the conformity process involving the state 
implementation plan under the federal Clean Air Act. 

4. Support legislation, which ensures that any fees imposed to reduce 
vehicle miles traveled, or to control mobile source emissions are used 
to support transportation programs that provide congestion relief or 
benefit air quality. 

5. Monitor legislation providing infrastructure for low and zero emission 
vehicles. 

6. Monitor and comment on regulations regarding diesel fuel exhaust 
particulates and alternative fuels. 

7. Support policies that improve the environmental review process to 
m1mm1ze conflicts between transportation and air quality 
requirements. 

8. Monitor energy policies and alternative fuel legislation or regulation 
that may affect fleet vehicle requirements for mandated use of 
alternative fuels. 

9. Support eliminating the 10 percent cap on California's share of U.S. 
Clean Air Act planning funds. 

10. Support legislation to provide funding for innovative, 
intelligent/advanced transportation and air quality programs, which 
relieve congestion, improve air quality and enhance economic 
development. 

11. Support legislation to finance cost effective conversiOn of public 
transit fleets to alternative fuels. 

12 Support income tax benefits or incentives that encourage use of 
alternative fuel vehicles, van pools and public transit without reducing 
existing transportation or air quality funding levels. 

B9 



IL Americans with Disabilities Act 

1. Request the Federal Transit Administration (PTA) to retain the 
present mobility-related definition of handicapped for transit fare 
reductions and not change to the Americans with Disabilities Act 
(ADA) definition. 

IlL Alternative Modes (Bicycles, HOV, Livable Communities, Ridesharing) 

1. Support legislation promoting bicycling and bicycle facilities as a 
commute option. 

2. Support consistent and standardized monitoring of High Occupancy 
Vehicle (HOV) lane performance by Cal trans. 

3. Oppose expanded use of HOV lanes for purposes not related to 
congestion relief and air quality improvement. 

4. Monitor legislation providing land use incentives in connection with 
rail and multimodal transit stations - transit oriented development. 

IV. Congestion Management 

1. Support administrative or legislative action to ensure consistency 
among the Federal Congestion Management and the State's 
Congestion Management Program requirements. 

V. Employee Relations 

1. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations, employee 
rights, benefits, and working conditions. Preserve a balance between 
the needs of the employees and the resources of public employers that 
have a legal fiduciary responsibility to taxpayers. 

2. Monitor any legislation affecting workers compensation that impacts 
employee benefits, control of costs, and, in particular, changes that 
affect self-insured employers. 

., .. 70 



3. Monitor legislation and regulations affecting labor relations employee 
rights, benefits and working conditions. Preserve a balance between 
the needs of the employees and the resources of public employers that 
have a legal, fiduciary responsibility to taxpayers. 

VL Funding 

1. Protect Solano County's statutory portions of the state highway and 
transit funding programs. 

2. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any state discretionary funding 
made available for transportation grants or programs. 

3. Protect State Transportation Improvement Program (STIP) from use 
for purposes other than those covered in SB 45 of 1997 reforming 
transportation planning and programming. 

4. Support state budget and California Transportation Commission 
allocation to fully fund projects for Solano County included in the 
State Transportation Improvement Program and the Comprehensive 
Transportation Plans of the county. 

5. Support transportation initiatives that increase the overall funding 
levels for transportation priorities in Solano County. 

6. Advocate for primacy of general transportation infrastructure funding 
over high-speed rail project and Bay Area Ferry Authority. 

7. Support measures to restore local government's property tax revenues 
used for general fund purposes, including road rehabilitation and 
maintenance. 

8. Seek a fair share for Solano County of any federal funding made 
available for transportation programs and projects. 

9. Support legislation to secure adequate budget appropnatwns for 
highway, bus, rail, air quality and mobility programs in Solano 
County. 

10. Monitor and react as necessary to any proposed TEA-21 mid-term 
corrections bill. 

71 



11. Support state policies that assure timely allocation of transportation 
revenue, including allocations of new funds available to the STIP 
process as soon as they are available. 

12. Support legislation or the development of administrative policies to 
allow a program credit for local funds spent on accelerating STIP 
projects through right-of-way purchases, or environmental and 
engineering consultant efforts. 

13. Support or seek legislation to assure a dedicated source of funding, 
other than the State Highway Account for local street and road 
maintenance and repairs. 

14. Monitor the distribution of state transportation demand management 
funding. 

15. Oppose any proposal that could reduce Solano County's opportunity 
to receive transportation funds, including diversion of state 
transportation revenues for other purposes. Fund sources include, but 
are not limited to, the Petroleum Violation Escrow Account (PVEA), 
State Highway Account (SHA), Public Transit Account (PTA), and 
Transportation Development Act (TDA) and any ballot initiative. 

VIL Liability 

1. Monitor legislation affecting the liability of public entities, 
particularly in personal injury or other civil wrong legal actions. 

2. Support legislation shielding public agencies from liability or loss in 
connection with Year 2000 computer malfunctions. 

VIIL Paratransit 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies and local governments 
seek additional funding for paratransit operations, including service 
for persons with disabilities and senior citizens. 

IX Project Delivery 

1. Support legislation to encourage the Federal Highway Administration, 
Federal Transit Administration, and the Environmental Protection 

·~.• ···' 72 



Agency to reform administrative procedures to expedite federal 
review and reduce delays in payments to local agencies and their 
contractors for transportation project development, right-of-way and 
construction activities. 

2. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms to enhance Caltrans 
project delivery, such as simultaneous Environmental Impact Report 
(EIR) and engineering studies, and a reasonable level of contracting 
out of appropriate activities to the private sector. 

3. Support legislation and/or administrative reforms that result in cost 
savings to environmental clearance processes for transportation 
construction projects. 

4. Continue to streamline federal application/reporting/monitoring 
requirements to ensure efficiency and usefulness of data collected and 
eliminate unnecessary and/or duplicative requirements. 

X Rail/Ferry 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor making Capitol 
Corridor Joint Powers Authority an eligible operator for state transit 
assistance with funds to be apportioned to member agencies. 

2. In partnership with other counties located along Capitol Corridor, seek 
expanded state commitment for funding passenger rail service 
whether state or locally administered. 

3. Support legislation and/or budgetary actions to assure a fair share of 
State revenues of intercity rail (provided by Capitol Corridor) funding 
for Northern California and Solano County. 

4. Seek legislation to assure that dedicated state intercity rail funding is 
allocated to the regions administering each portion of the system and 
assure that funding is distributed on an equitable basis. 

XL Safety 

1. In partnership with other affected agencies, sponsor extension of the 
Service Authority for Abandoned Vehicles Act. 

73 



2. Support legislation or administrative procedures to streamline the 
process for local agencies to receive funds for road repair from the 
Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA). 

XIL Transit 

1. Protect funding levels for transit by opposing state funding source 
reduction without substitution of comparable revenue. 

2. Support an income tax credit to employers for subsidizing employee 
transit passes. 

3. Support tax benefits and/or incentives for transportation demand 
management programs and alternative fuel programs to promote the 
use of public transit. 

4. In partnership with other transit agencies seek strategies to assure 
public transit receives a fair share of funding for welfare-to-work 
social services care, and other community-based programs. 

5. Due to the elimination/reduction of Federal transit operating 
subsidies, support legislation to also eliminate or ease Federal 
requirements and regulations regarding transit operations. 

74 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

December 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley 

s1ra 

Approve STA 2001 Meeting Schedule 

Agenda Item VIII G 
December 13, 2000 

Attached is the year 2001 STA meeting schedule for your review and approval. 

Recommendation: 

Review and approve the attached STA year 2001 meeting schedule. 

Attachment 

75 



JANUARY: 

FEBRUARY: 

MARCH: 

APRIL: 

MAY: 

JUNE: 

JULY: 

AUGUST: 

SEPTEMBER: 

OCTOBER: 

NOVEMBER: 

DECEMBER: 

2001 MEETING SCHEDULE 
January 10 
January 31 
January 31 

February 14 
February 28 
February 28 

March 14 
March 28 
March 28 

April11 
April25 
April25 

May9 
May30 
May30 

June 13 
June 27 
June 27 

July 11 
None 
None 

None 
August29 
August29 

September 12 
September 26 
September 26 

October 10 
October 31 
October 31 

November 14 
November 28 
November 28 

December 12 
TBD 
TBD 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

ST A Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

ST A Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
No Solanolinks Consortium meeting 
No TAC meeting 

No STA Board meeting 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting/Awards Ceremony, RV 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

STA Board Meeting, Suisun City Hall 
Solanolinks Consortium, Suisun City 
TAC Meeting, Suisun City 

~.., u 
t .. . 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Stacy Medley 
Resolution of Support between the ST A and PERS 

Agenda Item VIIlH 
December 13, 2000 

At the October meeting, the STA Board approved the annual Public Employees 
Retirement System (PERS) for calendar year 2000. On an annual basis, PERS presents 
their yearly rates for the STA employees. On a fiscal year basis, the STA adjusts its 
budget according to the new rates, which is already budgeted into the current fiscal year 
2000/01. The new PERS adjustments are effective on January 1, 2001, and reflect the 
current adjustments to the STA's benefits packet. 

PERS requires a resolution of support, adopted by the ST A Board, which includes the 
current rates. 

Fiscal Impact: 

None. Previously approved in the current year's budget. 

Recommendation: 

Adopt a resolution of the STA, which reflect the current rate adjustments for STA 
employees for calendar year 200 I. 

77 



RESOLUTION NO. 00 -

RESOLUTION OF THE SOLANO TRANSPORTATION AUTHORITY ELECTING TO 
BE SUBJECT TO PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' MEDICAL AND HOSPITAL CARE ACT 

FIXING THE EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION FOR EMPLOYEES AND THE 
EMPLOYER'S CONTRIBUTION FOR ANNUITANTS AT DIFFERENT AMOUNTS 

FOR CALENDAR YEAR 2001 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 22850 provides the benefits of the Public Employees' 
Medical and Hospital Care Act to employees of local agencies contracting with the Public 
Employees' Retirement System on proper application by a local agency; and 

WHEREAS, Government Code Section 22857 provides that a contracting agency may fix the 
amount of the employer's contribution for employees and the employer's contribution for 
annuitants at different amounts provided that the monthly contribution for annuitants shall be 
annually increased by an amount not less than 5 percent of the monthly contribution for 
employees, until such time as the amounts are equal; and 

WHEREAS, Solano Transportation Authority, hereinafter referred to as Public Agency is a local 
agency contracting with the Public Employees' Retirement System; and 

WHEREAS, the Public Agency desires to obtain for its employees and annuitants the benefit of 
the Act and to accept the liabilities and obligations of an employer under the Act and 
Regulations; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Public Agency elect, and it does hereby 
elect, to be subject to the provisions of the Act; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the employer's contribution for each employee shall be 
the amount necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of 
family members, in a health benefits plan or plans up to a maximum of $202.21 with respect to 
employees enrolled for self alone, $404.42 for an employee enrolled for self and one family 
member, and $525.75 for an employee enrolled for self and two or more family members plus 
administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the employer's contribution for each annuitant shall be the 
amount necessary to pay the full cost of his/her enrollment, including the enrollment of family 
members, in a health benefits plan or plans up to a maximum of $53.00 with respect to 
annuitants enrolled for self alone, $90.00 for an annuitant enrolled for self and one family 
member, and $112.20 for an annuitant enrolled for self and two or more family members plus 
administrative fees and Contingency Reserve Fund assessments; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the employer's contribution for each annuitant shall be 
increased annually by 5 percent of the monthly contributions for employees' until such time as 
the contributions are equal; and that the contributions for employees and annuitants shall be in 

,.., 8 
I ' 



addition to those amounts contributed by the Public Agency for administrative fees and to the 
Contingency Reserve Fund; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the executive body appoint and direct, and does hereby 
appoint and direct, the Executive Director to file with the Board of Administration of the Public 
Employees' Retirement System a verified copy of this Resolution, and to perform on behalf of 
said Public Agency all functions required of it under the Act and Regulations of the Board of 
Administration; and 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that coverage under the Act be effective on January 1, 2001. 

Dan Donahue, Chair 
Solano Transportation Authority 

I, Daryl K. Halls, the Solano Transportation Authority Executive Director, do hereby certifY that 
the above and foregoing resolution was regularly introduced, passed, and adopted by said 
Authority at a regular meeting thereof held this 13th day of December 2000. 

79 

Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Solano Transportation Authority 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Daryl Halls, Executive Director 
Federal Lobbyist 

Agenda Item IXA 
December 13, 2000 

The next round of Federal Authorizations will begin in 2001. The previous two federal 
authorizations (ISTEA and TEA 21) were six-year federal authorization bills with the 
initial mark up period to develop the legislation taking approximately two years. During 
the mark up process for TEA 21, the STA joined with the City of Fairfield to retain a 
federal lobbyist to obtain TEA 21 funds. In 1998, the STA and STA member agencies 
were able to obtain over $14 million in Federal demonstration (TEA 21) for the Jepson 
Parkway. On October 11, 2000, the STA Board unanimously approved a list of three 
priority projects (I-80/680 Interchange, Vallejo Baylink Ferry, and Jepson Parkway) to 
be submitted for federal funding. 

Discussion: 

In order to ensure the STA has the maximum opportunity to obtain federal demonstration 
funding for Solano County's three priority transportation projects, the STA staff 
recommends the STA retain the services of an experienced federal lobbyist. These 
legislative services are vital if the STA is going to have a viable/competitive opportunity 
to obtain federal funding for the three project priorities. 

The summary of the legislative services needed by the STA would include the following: 
1) preparation and review of project funding requests, 2) working with federal legislative 
and administrative staff, 3) coordination of lobbying trips, 4) providing assistance in 
expediting funding requests, 5) development of draft letters and testimony for 
congressional hearings, 6) review and reporting on all relative hearings, meetings, 
regulations, and legislation during the authorization process, and 7) providing regular 
progress reports and legislative updates focusing on transportation. 

The Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) has scheduled their annual 
lobbying to trip to Washington D.C. for March 11-13, 2001. Staff is preparing briefing 
papers and project requests for all three project priorities in anticipation of this annual 
trip. 

81 



Both the Cities of Fairfield and Vallejo have indicated their support in partnering with the 
STA to share the cost of retaining a federal lobbyist to pursue federal funding for the 
STA's three priority projects during the next Federal mark up. Staff has also contacted 
the City of Vacaville regarding their potential interest in sharing in the cost. Based on a 
brief staff survey of several experienced federal lobbyists, it appears that an estimated 
monthly retainer of at least $6,000 will be needed to fully fund a federal lobbyist. If the 
ST A Board agrees to develop this legislative partnership with Fairfield and Vallejo, ST A 
financial share for participation would be $2,000 per month with staff recommending a 
one year contract with an option for a second year after review by the participating 
partners. If the City of Vacaville or other STA member agencies decide to contribute to 
this effort, the ST A share could be reduced. 

Fiscal Impact 

The financial cost for the STA during 2000/2001 fiscal year would be $12,000 ($2,000 
for 6 months during FY 2000/01), with a total cost of $24,000 during the 12 month 
recommended term of the contract. The funding for this contract is available utilizing 
reserve from Solano Reserve Fund 1999/2000. 

Recommendation: 

Authorize Executive Director to work with the Cities of Fairfield and Vallejo to obtain a 
federal1obbyist and negotiate a contract for legislative advocacy services from January 1, 
2001 through December 31, 2001, with an option for a one year extension, at a cost not to 
exceed the amount of $24,000. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 13, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
2000 Solano Countywide Traffic Model Update 

Agenda Item XA 
December I 3, 2000 

Since 1991, the STA has maintained the Countywide Traffic Model through the City of 
Fairfield. During 1998-2000, a substantial update to the model was conducted. Fehr and 
Peers Associates, the primary transportation consultant on the Solano Comprehensive 
Transportation Plan, was also actively involved in providing input on the new model. The 
model is also used for planning and project development purposes by the ST A and 
various agencies. 

The ST A will be using the model for the traffic analysis sections of the Solano 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan, the Jepson Parkway EIS/R, Highway 12 Major 
Investment Study, and I-80 Corridor Study. Caltrans is also using the model for the I-
80/I-680 auxiliary lanes project. 

To help calibrate the model, additional traffic counts along major freeway entrances to 
the county (also called gateways) were recently conducted by Fehr and Peers Associates. 

A Modeling Subcommittee has met five times since August 2000 to discuss the 
methodology and results of the updated model. The last meeting was held on November 
16 where a consensus was reached to recommend approval of the initial products of the 
new model. Also, on November 29, 2000, the STA's Technical Advisory Committee met 
and with the request for a few technical refinements, unanimously forwarded a 
recommendation to the ST A board to approve these initial products of the new model. 

Discussion: 
Based on the input and recommendations of the Modeling Subcommittee and STA TAC, 
the STA Board is being requested to review and take action on the following: 

• Existing and general plan land use data provided by each of the member jurisdictions 
• Road network for 2000-2025 to be used for the model 
• Traffic Analysis Zones boundary maps 
• Year 2000 traffic volumes and calibration data 

A presentation will be made at the STA Board meeting describing land use, roadway 
network, traffic analysis zones and traffic volume calibration used in the model 

...... '-' 83 



development. A complete set of all the technical data being considered was provided to 
each of the member jurisdictions. A complete set of all technical data will be sent under 
separate cover to each ST A Board member prior to the meeting. Please discuss the 
model data with your staff. Full-scale color maps will be available at the STA Board 
meeting. 

The model includes all of the existing land uses and the currently adopted general plan 
land uses and planned roadway networks from each of the eight ST A jurisdictions. The 
model can forecast traffic volumes and levels of service (LOS) in 5-year increments out 
to the year 2025. It is not intended to duplicate local city models, but to help predict 
traffic volumes on major intercity roadways having countywide significance. City models 
can and should use the predicted traffic volumes that the countywide model generates at 
the major entrances or gateways to each jurisdiction. The result is a common, consistent 
database to project traffic volumes to other parts ofthe county. 

The model will help the STA Board, TAC and subcommittees develop countywide 
priorities and conduct "what if' scenarios for various transportation issues that will be 
considered in the Comprehensive Transportation Plan. Also, it is intended that the model 
will eventually become a multi-modal model with the future ability to project future 
demand for intercity bus, rail and ferry services. 

Additional work needs to be completed for the projected traffic volumes and levels of 
services for the years 2005, 2010, 2015, 2020 and 2025. Once these projections are 
completed, they will be brought back to the subcommittees, STA TAC and STA Board 
for final review and approval. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
Approve the following data to be used to prepare the 2000 Solano Countywide Model: 1.) 
Existing and general plan land use data for 2000-2025 provided by each of the member 
jurisdictions; 2.) Road system network for 2000-2025; 3.) Traffic Analysis Zone 
boundaries; and 4.) Year 2000 peak hour traffic volumes. 

Attachments 

84 



MEMORANDUM 

DATE: November 20, 2000 

To: Dan Christians, ST A 

FROM: Ronald T. Milam, Fehr & Peers Associates, Inc. 

RE: Countywide Travel Demand Forecasting (TDF) Model Update 

The purpose of this memorandum is to provide you with input for the staff report on the Countywide 

model update that will be submitted to the TAC and STA Board. I have included a brief description of the 

model development process and outlined the validation results summary. Please contact me if you have 

any questions. 

DESCRIPTION OF MODEL DEVELOPMENT PROCESS AND VALIDATION RESULTS 

Over the past two years, STA has been working with local jurisdictions to develop a Countywide TDF 

model. ST A established a process by which each city and the County reviewed and approved the land use 

and roadway network inputs to the model. City of Fairfield staff assembled the input data and used it 

within the model to produce traffic volume forecasts for year 2000, 2005, 2010, 2015, 2020, and 2025 

conditions. Prior to using the model for individual projects, STA wanted to verify that the model 

generated accurate forecasts. 

Traffic model accuracy is tested by comparing the model's estimate of roadway segment traffic volumes 

with actual traffic counts for these segments. This test is commonly referred to as model validation. 

Specific comparison techniques and guidelines for accuracy are contained in Travel Forecasting 

Guidelines (California Department of Transportation, November 1992). The Countywide TDF model was 

originally validated for 1990 conditions; however, a check was also performed to detennine if the model's 

traffic volume forecasts for 2000 conditions reasonably matched year 2000 traffic counts for major 

roadways. The validation results are summarized in Table I below. More detailed results are contained in 

Attachment A (this attachment should include the detailed 1990 and 2000 a.m. and p.m. peak hour 

validation results, similar to the printouts that Ken provided at the November 16, 2000 model meeting). 

.... ,, 85 



~ fEHR & PEERS ASSOCIATES, INC 
I r Tnm.~portati011 Consultants 

INSERT TABLE I· KEN H. SHOUW PREPARE THIS TABLE BASED ON THE COMMENTS 

RECEIVED AT THE NOVEMBER 16, 2000 MODEL MEETING. IN GENERAL IT WOULD 
SUMMARIZE THE MODEL VALIDATION RESULTS FOR A.M. AND P.M. PEAK HOUR 

CONDITIONS FOR BOTH 1990 AND 2000. SPECIFICALLY, THE TABLE SHOULD 

DEMONSTRATE THE FOLLOWING: 

• A MINIMUM OF 75 PERCENT OF THE SCREENLINES SHOULD BE WITHIN THEIR 

MAXIMUM DESIRABLE DEVIATION; 

• A MINIMUM OF 75 PERCENT OF THE ROADWAY LINKS SHOULD BE WITHIN THEIR 

MAXIMUM DESIRABLE DEVIATION; 

• THE MODEL-WIDE CORRELATION COEFFICIENT FOR EACH PEAK HOUR SHOULD BE 

GREATER THAN 0.88; AND 

• THE MAXIMUM ACCEPTABLE RMSE SHOULD NOT EXCEED 40 PERCENT. 

The validation results were reviewed by local agency staff and approved. Upon review and approval of 
the validation results by the TAC and STA Board, the model will be used to generate travel demand 

forecasts for projects such as the Jepson Parkway EIR!EIS, the Highway 12 MIS, I-80/l-680 Corridor 
Study, and the Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Manager 
SCI Work Program 

Agenda Item XB 
December I 3, 2000 

The Solano Commuter Information (SCI) program moved from the County of Solano to the 
Solano Transportation Authority on July I, 2000. A new 5-year contract to secure Regional 
Rideshare Program funding from the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) via 
RIDES began August I, 2000. SCI also receives funds from Yolo Solano Air Quality 
Management District (YSAQMD) grants and via the Solano Transportation Authority (STA) Bay 
Area Air Quality Management District's (BAAQMD) Transportation For Clean Air (TFCA) 
program. Some of these funds have been secured only recently. With the clarification of funding 
and project requirements, a SCI Work Program for 2000/0 I has now been developed. 

SCI's contract with RIDES funds the basic elements and basic rideshare program services (70% 
of SCI budget). TFCA funding supplements the basic program and services are tailored to Solano 
and Napa counties. YSAQMD grants will help develop special projects- Guaranteed Ride Home 
and New Resident Direct Mail. 

Discussion: 

The combination ofMTC/RIDES, BAAQMD, and YSAQMD funds and contract obligations 
comprise SCI's Work Program. The Consortium and TAC approved the Work Program in 
November. The attached Work Program highlights several SCI key activities and is presented for 
the Board's review and approval. 

Two elements of SCI's Work Program that remain somewhat fluid are services to Napa County 
and member agencies. SCI has been providing services in Solano for over 20 years, but for only 
2 years in Napa. SCI is funded to provide basic rideshare services to Napa County. Discussions 
have begun with the Napa County Transportation Planning Agency (NCTPA) to evaluate the 
need and interest in additional rideshare services that could be provided by SCI. A scope of work 
has been requested from NCTP A. Depending upon the nature of additional services requested, 
additional funding for the SCI program may be required. 

Over the next few months, staff proposes to meet with interested member agencies to review past, 
current, and potentially future SCI activities in their respective jurisdiction. These discussions 
may modify the manner in which outreach activities and/or services are provided. 

Recommendation: 
Approve SCI's FY 2000-2001 Work Program. 

8? 



Solano Commuter Information 
Work Program 
FY2000-2001 

l. Employer Program: SCI functions as a resource to Napa and Solano employers who need commute 
alternative information including setting up internal rideshare programs. Employers are key channels 
through which SCI distributes information and promotional materials. SCI will continue to concentrate 
efforts with larger employers (I 00+ employees) through surveying, distribution of materials, events, 
targeting with regular newsletters and including in major promotions. Coordination with chambers of 
commerce will continue. Additional outreach will be considered through the economic development 
community particularly in the area of company relocations. 

2. Vanpool Program: SCI aims to form over 30 van pools this fiscal year and handle support of 85 vanpools 
while assisting with the support of several dozen more. This program responds to the demand of 
commuters interested in starting a vanpool who must be lead through the legal requirements and 
administrative necessities. Existing driver check and medical reimbursement incentives will be maintained 
and new driver and passenger incentives examined for implementation. 

3. CRSW 2000 Campaign: California Rideshare Week 2000 was held October 2-6. SCI coordinated the 
Napa and Solano component of this campaign. Outreach to employers, transit, vanpools, and the general 
public was made. The campaign was coordinated with the Bay Area campaign. 

4. Guaranteed Ride Home Program: A YSAQMD grant is being extended to allow the development of a 
Guaranteed Ride Home program in the eastern portion of the County. This will be matched with BAAQMD 
TFCA funds so that the program may be countywide. 

5. BikeLinks Maps: SCI will fund the printing of updated countywide BikeLinks maps up to $20,000. 
SCI will distribute these maps at community events, employer displays, and as part of the May Bike to 
Work campaign. 

6. Bike to Work Campaign: The seventh annual statewide Bike to Work campaign will be held May l4-I8, 
2001. Bike to Work Day will be Thursday, May 17. As in years past, SCI will coordinate the Napa and 
Solano component of the Bay Area campaign which encourages bicycling as a commute alternative. The 
campaign will include both employer and general public outreach. 

7. General Marketing Outreach: SCI will maintain a presence in Solano and Napa on an 
on-going basis through a variety of general marketing activities. These include offering commute 
consultations at community events, producing information materials, print ads, radio ads, direct mail, 
public relations, electronic billboard messages, cross-promotions with other agencies, and more. 

8. Meet all other Contract Obligations: SCI's contract with RIDES as part of the Bay Area Regional 
Rideshare program requires a variety of other tasks and activities not highlighted above. This includes 
activities such as individual commute assistance, airporter referral information, Solano Links and other 
transit trip planning, outreach support ofMTC customer service projects, resource for Solano/Napa 
transportation information, Welfare to Work support and more. In addition, TFCA funding requires 
website expansion and Transit Marketing and Incentives. One YSAQMD contract requires the expansion 
of a current new resident direct mail project. 

9. Outreach to STA Member Agencies: SCI will meet with the STA member agencies individually to 
review SCI's services in their community and receive input on modifications and/or additional services 
desired. This outreach will be coordinated with each jurisdiction's Board member and staff. The goal will 
be to meet with two jurisdictions quarterly. 

88 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 6, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Inter-city Transit Funding Priorities 

Agenda Item XC 
December 13, 2000 

In recent months the ST A staff has been working closely with members of the 
SolanoLinks Consortium on several countywide transit planning and operational issues. 
In February of 2000, the STA Board initiated the development of a 20-year 
Comprehensive Transportation Plan that will include a transit element to incorporate 
future Inter-city bus, rail and ferry transit. Several members of the SolanoLinks 
Consortium are serving on the Transit Element Subcommittee of the STA. 

In June of 2000, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) was successful in 
obtaining $40 million in funding for transit capital to implement the first phase of the 
"Express Bus" Program developed from MTC's Blue Print for the 21'' Century Plan. In 
addition, there is an estimated $3 million in new annual operating revenue available to 
the Bay Area region through the State Transit Account Fund (STAF) that MTC has 
determined will be allocated for the Regional Express Bus Program. This action took 
place based on November 15 when the MTC's Board of Directors voted (with Napa, 
Solano and Sonoma voting no) to amend their previous policy for allocation of the 
population share of the additional ST AF funds. Under previous MTC policy, $1 million 
of the $3 million of new ST AF revenues would have been distributed to small operators 
and the four North Bay counties (see attached). The change in MTC policy results in an 
estimated $190,000 in potential transit operating funds being diverted from Solano 
County to help fund the operating of the proposed Regional Express Bus Program. This 
policy shift involves five years of potential allocations (an estimated $950,000 over the 
five year period) and the actual figure of $190,000 per year may go up by as much as 
another 40% with recent increases in the projected state surplus. 

Also in July, the STA formed two transit working groups (one in the North and one in the 
South) to assist in addressing several short-term operational transit issues. ST A staff has 
held initial meetings with the transit staff for both working groups and the initial meeting 
of the South County group was held earlier this month. 

In August, the City of Vallejo opted to terminate Route 100 service to further support 
Route 200 service, which augments the Baylink Ferry Service. This service change took 
effect on September I, 2000. On September 1, 2000, Fairfield/Suisun Transit assumed 
the operational responsibility for Citylink Route 30. In addition, Benicia and Vallejo 

89 



Transit are discussing the potential of transitioning the inter-city route currently operated 
by Benicia Transit to Vallejo Transit in July 2001. In October, Vallejo informed the 
Solano Links Consortium of their intent to terminate Route 92 service in December 2000 
for essentially the same reasons as the termination of Route I 00 service. 

In November, the STA Board adopted the following list of transit coordination policies: 

I. Have route changes for Inter-city and proposed Express Bus Transit Routes occur 
on an annual or semi-annual basis. 

2. Coordinate all routes changes for Inter-city and Express Bus Transit Routes 
through the STA/SolanoLinks Consortium (including the STA Board and TAC 
prior to making Transit Route adjustments). 
A. To ensure coordination of county-wide transit marketing 
B. To improve coordination with SCI, Rides and Travinfo for all new 

proposed route changes 
C. To allow for updates of the Solanolinks Transit brochure on a timely 

annual or semi-annual basis 
D. To provide for review by potentially affected agencies to ensure 

coordination between connecting routes and affected programs 
3. Have Inter-city Transit Plan serve as Short Range Transit Plan for Inter-city and 

proposed Express Bus Service throughout Solano County 
A. SRTP for Inter-city and proposed Rapid Bus to be responsibility of 

SolanoLinks Consortium in conjunction with STA 
B. Developed though consultant (i.e. Wilbur Smith) 

Discussion: 

Based on the discussions by the North County and South County Transit Working 
Groups and input provided by members of the SolanoLinks Consortium, staff has 
identified the following short-term seven inter-city transit funding priorities: 

I. Citylink Route 30 
2. Route 40 (Solano Bart Express) 
3. Solano Paratransit 
4. Benicia!V allejo 780 Service 
5. "Donahue Plan" for Additional Commuter Ferry Service 
6. Review existing agreements of intercity routes of levels of effort 
7. Sacramento Express Bus 

Transit priorities number 1 and 2 are existing inter-city routes that rely on all or a portion 
of AB 2766 and AB 8 funds provided by the Yolo/Solano Air Quality Management 
District (YSAQMD) for operating funds. As a condition for this year's renewal of the 
funding, the YSAQMD has requested the operational funds for both routes be phased out 
over the next three or four years. Both Routes 30 and 40 are being evaluated by the 

90 



The STA contract with Fairfield/Suisun Transit for the operation of Solano Paratransit 
(priority #3). This year, $264,313 in TDA was claimed for Solano Paratransit operations. 
Based on the 1999 Unmet Transit Needs Hearing and an increase in denied trips, it is 
STA and Fairfield/Suisun Transit's view that a 10% to 20% increase in the amount 
claimed for 2000/01 may be needed. 

Benicia and Vallejo Transit staff has indicated their support for transitioning I-780 Inter
city service to BART from Benicia Transit to Vallejo Transit in July 2001. Vallejo 
Transit is interested in securing additional operating funds to help cover the additional 
overhead cost for taking over this service. 

The "Donahue Plan," developed by Vallejo Transit following discussions with STA 
Chair Dan Donahue, consists of providing the net operational funds for an additional a.m. 
and p.m. ferry trip during commute times after the Jet Cat ferry back up boat engine 
upgrade is completed. This will provide an extra commute round trip to San Francisco 
each weekday. 

The SolanoLinks Consortium requested a review of existing agreements for intercity 
routes in order to evaluate the levels of effort of participants. (priority #6) 

There is an interest by the cities of Fairfield and Vacaville to initiate Express Service to 
Sacramento (cited in Vacaville's SRTP). 

It is STA staffs recommendation that if the SolanoLinks Consortium, STA TAC and 
STA Board concur with the seven transit funding priorities then Wilbur Smith Associates 
will evaluate and provide detailed analysis regarding projected ridership and operational 
funding. 

ST A staff is currently assessing the level of support of specific member agencies and the 
potential for pooling local Transit Development Act funds to help fund these proposed 
transit priorities. Without the additional ST AF anticipated to be allocated to Solano 
County over the next five years from MTC, it will be significantly more difficult to fund 
these proposed transit priorities. 

In November, the City of Dixon agreed to provide future TDA funds to support the 
operations of City link Route 30 (see attachment). 

Recommendation: 

Approve the list of seven inter-city transit priorities for funding and direct staff work with 
the Transit Working Groups, the SolanoLinks Consortium, member agencies and other 
regional partners to develop funding proposals for consideration by the STA Board and 
member agencies. 

Attachments 

91 



ID,5104S47782 

State Transit Assistance Revenue Based 
Forecast 

Total MTC Area FW!ds $8,235,840 
CITY OF ONtON CITY $2,049 
LIVERMORE-AMADOR VALLEY TRANSIT AUTHORITY :1:5,807 
CENTRAL CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY $44,:'>49 
EASTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTHORITY $9,251 
WESTERN CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT AUTt!Q.!j,\}'Y>.-.. ---==...;;,;··~,_.,g:i!e'i'".-· 71Lt.ll.fii----
CITY OF NAPA $3,596 
GOL,DEN GATE BlUDGE IDGHWAY & TRANSIT DISTRICT $4!0,874 
PENINSULA CORRIDOR JOINT POWERS BOARD $344,775 
SAN MATEO COUNTY TRANSIT D!STR.!Cl' . :1:540,531 
SANTACLARA VALLEYTRANSATrONAtrrHORITY $1,152,114 
C!TY OF BENICLA $1,020 
CITY OF DIXON $124 
CITY OF FAIRFIELD $3,979 
CIT¥ OF VALLEJO 5:30,037 
COUNTY OF SONOMA $10,672 
CITY OF CLOVERDALE :1:89 
CITY OF HEALDSBURG $90 
CITY OF SANTA ROSA $9,541 
SUBTOTAL $2,571,623 

ALAMEDA-CONTRA COSTA TRANSIT DISTRICT 
BART DISTRlCT 
CITY OF SAN FRANCISCO (SF MUN!) 

SUBTOTAL 

TOTAL FUNDS 

State Transit Assistance Population Based 

$1,069,233 
$1,981,087 
$2,613,896 
-~ 
$5,664,217 

$8,235,840 

Forecast 
Total MTC Area Funds $3,!33,200 ~ 

716/2000AB 292ilfy02 ·06.XLS 

¥ f?(L.WACwl'\ ~ t/JJrJ~ /Df.t!/JJ/ 
aJl~ t.AJ.t?! 

9 () r~ 

PAGE 3/· 



SEP-13-00 08•48 FROM•MTC ID•511214647782 PAGE 4/4 

AB 2928 Funding 

Estimated Average A.nnual Funding FY 2002-2006 

State Transit Assistance Population Based Funds 
Al!ocarions under exisring MTC policy Forecast 

Total MTC Area Funds 21.00% $3,133,200 

Northern Counties 
Marin 3.65% $I 14,307 
Napa 1.82% $57,083 
Solano 4.05% $126,903 
Sonoma ~ $204,497 

Northern Cnunties Total 16.05% $502,790 

Small Operators 
CCCTA Service Area 8.00% $250,801 
ECCTA Service Area 3.32% $103,881 
LA VT A Service A.roa 2.81% $88,090 
Union City Service Area 1.06% $33,203 
WCCC'l:A Sorvice Area 1.21% $37,997 
Vallejo Service Area ~ $63,624 

Sm.all Operators Total 18.43% $577,596 

Balance for MTC Regional 
Coordinatioll Programs $2,052,814 
T01ALFUNDS $3,133,200 

8/31/20DDAB 29281 st year.XLS 
93 



Agenda No. /tJ • / 
Key Words: TDA Route 30 Support 
Meeting Date: November 28 2000 

SUMMARY REPORT 

CITY COUNCIL 
PREPARED BY: \ 
Warren Salmons, City Manager W, J ~ 
RECOMMENDATION/ REQUESTED ACTION: 
Adopt Resolution supporting future year TDAfundingfor Route 30, Fairfield to Davis, intercity bus 

service. 

BACKGROUND/DISCUSSION /ANALYSIS: 

For the last several years, the Yolo/Solano Air Quality District has been supporting the operational 

costs to provide intercity bus service via Route 30 from Fairfield to Davis. For the last three years, 

the Yolo County Transportation District has run the route. The service runs four round trips daily, 

including stops downtown at the Dixon Police Station (in the future at the Multi-modal Station) and 

at the Market Lane Park and Ride facility. The Air Quality District has determined that it can no 

longer fund the operational costs of this route, operating costs typically are beyond the scope of the 

Air Quality District function which generally would support capital purchases such as new vehicles, 

but not the labor and maintenance costs of operation. The annual cost has been approximately 

$95,000. Negotiated by the Solano Transportation Authority, a compromise with the Air Quality 

District will provide a 4-yearphase outwherein Dixon, Vacaville, Fairfield, and Solano County would 

cover successively larger portions ofthe operational costs over the next three years with full coverage 

by year four. Final commitment by Solano County has not as yet been reached. The tentative phase 

out is as follows: 

YEAR DIXON VACAVILLE FAIRFIELD COUNTY YOLO/SOLANO AIR 

DISTRICT 

2000-01 0 0 0 0 $95,000 

2001-02 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000 $5,000 $60,000 

2002-03 $15,000 $15,000 $15,000 $10,000 $40,000 

2003-04 $20,000 $20,000 $20,000 $15,000 $20,000 

2004-05 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $20,000 0 

94 



RESOLUTION __ _ 

RESOLUTION SUPPORTING COST SHARING FOR 
ROUTE 30 INTERCITY BUS SERVICE 

WHEREAS, the Yolo/Solano Air Quality District has, for several years, paid the operating 
costs for the Route 30 intercity bus route between Fairfield and Davis; and 

WHEREAS, the Yolo/Solano Air Quality District has determined it can no longer pay the 
cost of said service; and 

WHEREAS, the Solano Transportation Authority has coordinated a cost sharing plan to 
phase the Air Quality District out of the operations cost over a four year period; and 

WHEREAS, Dixon, Vacaville, Fairfield, and Solano County will phase into the shared cost 
of Route 30 operations; and 

WHEREAS, the STA has negotiated an arrangement which would require Dixon to 
commit an additional $10,000 a year in 2001-2002, up to $25,000 in year 2004-2005 to cover its 
share of the ongoing operations cost of Route 30. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Dixon 
hereby supports the cost sharing arrangement and commits up to $10,000 in FY 2001-2001 as its 
share of the cost of continuing operation of Route 30. Payment of said share contingent upon 
payment of equal shares by the cities of Vacaville and Fairfield, plus an additional $5,000 from 
Solano County with annual share increases of $5,000 per fiscal year per jurisdiction through and 
including FY 2004-2005 when Dixon, Vacaville, and Fairfield will be contributing $25,000 each 
and Solano County, $20,000. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED AT A REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF DIXON ON THE 28'h DAY OF NOVEMBER 2000, BY THE FOLLOWING VOTE: 

AYES: 
NOES: 
ABSENT: 
ABSTAIN: 

ATTEST: 

City Clerk Mayor 

95 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background 

December 6, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
Landscaping Policy for Highways and Freeways 

Agenda Item XD 
December 13, 2000 

In May 2000, the City of Vacaville expressed written concern over the proposed removal 
of oleander shrubs as part of the Ulatis Creek Bridge replacement project on Interstate 80. 
Caltrans responded by stating that this issue may also involve several other projects along 
the I-80 corridor in Solano County. The City of Vacaville has formally supported the 
position of requesting that Caltrans replace and maintain all median plantings on I-80 
through the adoption of the City Gateway Plan in October of 1999 and through the 
passage of Resolution No. 2000-33 on March 28, 2000. 

On August 30, 2000, the STA TAC discussed this issue with Caltrans staff in attendance. 
Cal trans staff discussed the safety issue in maintaining landscaping in the median. Dale 
Pfeiffer, City of Vacaville, mentioned the aesthetics of the oleander along I-80 which 
separates it from other connties and he cited existing Vacaville policy. Caltrans also 
distributed a fact sheet (attached) which suggests the strategy of providing mitigation for 
oleander removal by replacing it with additional landscaping at other freeway locations. 
A consensus was not reached at the August T AC meeting. 

Subsequently, STA, Vacaville, Fairfield, and Dixon staff met on October 10 to discuss 
the oleander issue. Also on October 10, STA staff obtained a copy of Caltrans' new 
policy regarding median barriers to be used in highway medians. (A copy is attached). 
Janet Koster, City of Dixon, provided clarification on Dixon's position on the fire danger 
of oleander by stating that it has more to do with the clearing (maintenance) of debris in 
the median rather than the existence of oleander. At the conclusion of the October 
meeting there was a consensus of support for a policy that preserves existing landscaping 
(oleander) unless there is a capacity increasing reason to enter the median. 

Based on the issues involved and the consensus reached at the October meeting, staff and 
the STAT AC recommend that the Board direct the STA TAC to develop a landscaping 
policy for consideration by the ST A Board for the interstate medians in Solano County 
that include maintenance of oleanders. The TAC also recommended that this policy 
include highway medians. 

97 



Recommendation: 

Direct the STA TAC to develop a landscaping policy for consideration by the STA Board 
for the interstate and highway medians in Solano County and bring it back to the STA 
Board for review and approval. 

Attachments 

'v' '•' 98 



ISSUES: 

FACTSHEET 
ON REMOVAL AND MITIGATION OF OLEANDERS 

ON ROUTE 80 IN SOLANO COUNTY 
August 2000 

A Caltrans project to replace the Ulatis Creek Bridges is currently under study. In order to 
minimize traffic disruption during construction, the median will have to be paved to detour 
traffic. Additionally, the project also proposes to replace existing metal beam guardrail with 
safety shaped concrete barriers. As a result, the existing Oleanders in the median will need to be 
removed as part of the Ulatis Creek Bridge replacement. The City of Vacaville has expressed 
serious concern about the proposed removal. Furthermore, the Oleander removal issue may also 
involve several other projects along the I-80 corridor in Solano County. 

CAL TRANS CONCERNS: 

Caltrans practice is to provide for safe highway facilities for the traveling public as well as those 
who maintain them. While we recognize the scenic value provided by the Oleanders, 
particularly during summer months, the need to prune them would continue to put Caltrans 
Maintenance workers at risk due to the high traffic volume on Route 80. There are also safety 
concerns when the Maintenance workers are exposed to traffic due to cable or metal beam 
barrier repair. 

The Dixon Fire Department and Suisun Fire Department have both expressed concerns over the 
fire hazard of the Oleanders in the median and have requested to have them removed. 

Caltrans goal is to reduce facilities in the median that may need to be maintained, replaced 
periodically or repaired. Installation of the safety shaped concrete barrier and removal of the 
Oleanders address these concerns. 

PLANNED PROJECTS ALONG THE 1-80 CORRIDOR: 

1. Ulatis Creek Bridge Replacement Project-PM 26.0/27.2 
EA: 4C080K 
This project, currently under Project Scope Summary Report (PSSR) phase, would 
correct substructure problems of the existing bridge. In order to maintain traffic flow 
during construction, the median will be used to detour traffic. This project also proposes 
to install safety shaped concrete barriers instead of replacing the metal beam guardrail. 
As currently planned, the PSSR is due for approval by October 2000. 



2. Long Life Pavement Project -PM 12.7/R44.7 
EA: 28460K 
A PSSR is currently being prepared to rehabilitate and upgrade the existing pavement 
from Cordelia to the Solano/Yolo County line. In order to maintain traffic flow during 
construction, major portions of the median will need to be used as detours in order to 
reconstruct the outside lanes. While some areas are already free of Oleanders, it is 
proposed that a concrete shaped median barrier be placed instead of replacing the cable 
barriers or guardrails. The only exception will be in flood plain areas where thrie-beam 
barriers will be placed instead. This project is currently projected for construction in year 
2005. 

3. 1-80 Widening Project from Meridian Rd. Interchange to Pedrick Rd. Interchange
--PM 30.9/40.7 
EA: OT2000 
This project proposes to widen I-80 from Meridian l/C to Pedrick Road I/C from six to 
eight lanes. This project is currently in the environmental phase and is expected to clear 
in June 2001. It is not intended to reconstruct at the median for this project, however it 
may be necessary to modify the median in order to maintain traffic flow during 
construction. 

4. Construct Auxiliary Lane on westbound 1-80 at the vicinity of 1-8011-505 
Interchange-- PM 27.2/28.3 
EA: OT170K 
This project is currently in PSSR phase. It proposes to construct an auxiliary lane near 
the vicinity ofthe I-80/I-505 Interchange. This project may impact the median during 
construction staging when the median will be used to detour traffic. 

5. Reconstruct 1-80/Leisure Town Interchange--PM 29.5/30.5 
EA: OT2101 
This is a locally funded project sponsored by the City of Vacaville. This project proposes 
to reconstruct the Leisure Town Interchange. This project currently is in the design phase 
and has a PS&E delivery date in about two years. This project will affect the median in 
order to construct the middle bridge bent. 

CALTRANSSTRATEGY: 

Standard Cal trans policy requires that replacement of planting be considered to compensate for 
landscaping lost due to construction. Caltrans would like to work in partnership with the county 
and the affected cities to develop practical and consistent mitigation strategies to address this 
sensitive Oleander issue along the I-80 corridor. It is proposed that Oleanders in the median will 
not be replaced at the same median location but Caltrans is committed to mitigate the loss by 
means of additional landscaping along the outside of the freeway, at soundwalllocations, or at 
interchange areas within the city or community. 

100 



SENT BY: CALTRANS; 5106225461; OCT-10-00 9:29AM; PAGE 2 

. State of California 
Business, Transponation ana Housrng Agency 

Memorandum. 

Date:. February 3, 2000 
To: ALL DISTRICT DIRECTORS .. 

. Attention: District Divisicitr Chief::; . . 
Operations, Mainte_nance, Design Fife: 

. . ·• . . 

From: DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION. 
Director's Office · 

. Subject: ·Median Barrier Types to b~ Used in Hi;hway M!'!dians 

Effective immediately, this poliOYSL!pers~dessection 7-0il- ofthe California Departm~nt 
of Tr~nsP.ortation (C~Itrans) ~raffic.Manual impi~J!ienting_the _typeof median barrier 
used 10 htgh~ay medtans: Thrs f'!lemorandum cfanfies vant?us 1ssues and emphasizes 
the us.e of concrete · medran barner as the preferred. type rn. most cases. When the 
recommendation to Use median barrier h_as been. made,. the' following guidance should 
be u~ed to dete!mine w~ethe~. <?Oncrete ?r ~hrie beam bar.rier i_s appropriate at a given 
loc:'ltlon. If ~edtan plantrngs eXISt, the Orstnct Landscape; ~rchrte~ and Distti?t Division 
Chtef of Mamtenance shall be· consulted~ (Note: .. All medran bamer offset dtmensiom; 
are measured-from the edge of traveled way to the face ofbarrier,). · · 

For median width less than otequ~l to<f1.0 meter (111fwith no r:n~dian plan~ings: 
· Concrete barrier shall be instaU~~- ·. . ·. · ._ . . ·. . . . . 
· If there. are no planting$ in the mediim; concreteban:ier shall be placed on 

· the centerline of the median. · · · · · 
', .· 

. ". 

For median width less thi:m or equal to14.o rn where median ptantings must be 
preserved: . · . . · · · . . · . · ' · . · · . · . . · · -.. ·. . . · . .. . · · · . . 

Concrete barrier shaH be installed~ . . . · .. · ... , . . . 
.. For median width less thi:m or equal to 14.0 m where median plantings must 

. be preserved, concrete .barrier shall be placed on both 'sides .of the plantings, 
up to a maximum offset of 5;~ m. .·. · · ·• · . .· - _·. . . . ._, · · 

For median width greater than 11.0 m and .less. than 14~0. m with no median 
. , plantmgs: · · · 

Concrete barrier shall;be installed;·: . . . . . . . . . . .... · 
. Where the medianwidth·trahsitions from 11'.0 m to.14.0 m, the barrier should. 

transition from a ceritered:position to a 4.3 m offset position, respectively. 
For constant median width greaterthan 11.0 m and Jess than 14.0 m, barrier 
type selection should be d1Scll$sed with and approved by the Headquarters 
tffif'''· . . . . '. ra c tal$00. . . . . . . . . · ... · ·· . .• . . · 

For median ~ldth greater thim or equal to 14.0 mwitti no median pl~ntings: 
Concrete or thrie beam barrie~ ~ay be inst~lled. · . . . 
. For median width equalto 14.0 m, without plantings, concrete barrier shall be 

pl;:~ced offset 4.3 rri from one edge of traveled Way. F(lr median width greater 
than 14.0 m, the concrete barri(;lr shall be placed offset from one edge of 
traveled way up to the maximum allowable offset of 5.2 m. Where the 
median width transitions from. 14.0 m. to wider,. the barrier should: transition 
from a 4.3 m offset to the 5.2 m maximum offset, respectively, while · 

'1 t\ 4 U..t 



SENT BY: CALTRANS; 

- DISTRICT DIRECTORS 
February 3, 2000 · · 
Page 2 · 

5106225461; OCT-10-00 9:30AM; PAGE 3 

... 

'. ,., ·. .j 

.. . ••. con~istently ll"l?intai~ing at Jeasf 9 m ()ffs~t on.the other side .. Thrie. beam 
• ... bardn~r .s~do,uhld be pi~:J.ced on .the ce'r)terftne of the • median reg·. a"dless 0· fi me.ran_wl.t .. · . · ··. : ·. ·· ···· ·· ' · ' · '' 

;~;s~rt:~~ ~idth greater· than:14:~ nl whe~~ ~xisti~flfll~di~n plantings most. be 
·.-., : 

Thrle beam barrier sh~ll be.fustalled. ' < : . ··.. . .• . . .: . . . . .. · . 
. . ·.·· .. For ~ediil_n' width Qf~?ater''than 11.0 m ~her~ existing median plantings must 

. rema!n• smgle thne beam barner shall be. placed on both sides of the 
· · plant1ngs. · . . ' . •. ·· · · · · · · · 

Exceptions to installing concrete barrlei: .··: . .• •· ·.· : .. 
Tempon~..Y concrete b~mierma'ybe ituitalll~d. ·. · .·· ·· .. -• ·• · ·_·. ..· · ·,_.·· ·.· · · · · •. 
. · ... ·. 'tf _c(?ncret~ ba,r'ril?~ is recomft1~nd_ed'at a locatio_ri wherea programmed project .. 
· .· W!Uresu!_t mthe future_ repos1ti~TI!nRof the barn~r. the use of K-rait inst~lled in . 
·. , . the $em1-permanent c.onfiguratJon, 1s ~m alternat1ve that should· be considered. 
· · ; (Refer to .the memo r~garding Lortg.Term Installations oFK-Rail dated 

. November 29,.:1994.) < -: :· · : : .. · •·· · · 
• .·• •• ' ., • !•' ,. 

. Exc~ptiof1s may be:.gra.n.ted·fol" th~ installatl~n of' thri~ beam barrier.. . 
· .•: ·IJI/ritten concurrence, · fcir'"an ·.exceptio!) :.'to installing eoocrete barrier in a · · 

·· median width less than .14 . .0· rri;.rpystb~ obtained from th&.HeadquarterS. · 
. traffic and mailitenance li~isdM. :Examples for. a:n exception inay include · 

high Wind and s;:Jndy enVironments. orFEMA designated floodplain areas. ·. · · 
. . .. . . . .... ' ... ' . '· .. ' . . . . 

Concrete barriers thai are located 5.2 rri or less from the edge of traveied. way should . 
. be paved t() the face, of th:e barrier,.; -Tf:le. addition.E:d p~v~m~nt ,must cpmply with. the 
cross siQpe. requirements of the ·Caltrans .Highway ·Desigo Manual. and may affect the 
site drainage desigri; · . · .. · - · · . · · - ·•· · · .... 

. . Any· ct~viatier(ftcim these .guidelines shall be discussed wjth the i-lea'dquarters traffic .. 
liaison arid their concurrence must be obtail1eq. · All median· barrier projects must follow 

·current pr:Qjectdi'i\ielopment prpcedures for project reviews by district andHeadquarters 
functional units; · · · • . : · ·• · : · ·. · . · . · . . . .· · · · . . . · 

The need to design and consiruct met:liafi tlal)i!;!r projects in a timely mariner cannot be ... 
over eniphasize_p. Jtnplemehtation•.o.f these flllldeJll)eS into any CU,rrently programmed · 
safety projects ~>haiL. not cau$e .a dE;Jiay in.the._ existjrig deliV~ry schedule.. Ariy neW 
concrete barrier project to be· programm~ should .. be. appropnately sch.eduled so: that. . 
the PS&E date wol,lld coincide .yiiith. t!le.ttTrie bean; alterr\atNe schedule ·if it· were . · 
selected> .··Any deviation ·frpfi1 tj1at' schedule woul.d require strong justificatio_n and· 
approval by the headquarterS (rafflc;'·liaison.· < -• :· · · · · · . . . . . .· . - . - . 

'• ·- : 

r"' . 

1 () ') ~- f.., 



OCT-10-00 9:30AM; PAGE 4 

SENT BY: CALTRANS; 

: .. DlSTRICT DIRECTORS 
· . Febru~ry a, 2000 .· · 

· .. Page.~· · . . · 

5106225461; 

.• . 
';-- ···::'" ,_ -'i: .... 

. ·rhis~ticy ~~s b$~nP1;e,~et~.g~~~~i:~tlf~~i~~~hs;~; ~~~bus p~~am ~pr¢!%e¢t~~iVes~ ..... 
Concurrence--has been obtamedfront the· Program Man:#§er of Oes1gn and. fh~.Ohtefof 
the Office of s#;l~ L~pds:eape ,~~i?hiteqttire .• y: . ., · . . . . : ... -. • . > · 

_,_ .. --,.'·. ,·;·.:·-:_/(l:';y.-: .. ··: ··-:.·-. :-.:· 

--~- . ~- . : . . ..,.. ' . - ; 

' ,_. 

, .•. , ;: ''k:<~~~~~~~~11~9g~cu~ .. 
. ;4/(,'Matj1tenany~'-· · .···.· •. ' 

·--~i~"\:i _~,-
·.·· 1,\ctirig Program Manager>.'. . ~-· 

·. Traffi<;; Op~rations ...... ·. '· · . . . . .. ~ ' . . 
--.· . . ~ :_ ... " . ' : . 

. APPROVEb: ·.•· ,.. '' -. 

. -.· .· 
. -; 

.• .. '·''•, 

. --;: 

. ';·-.. 

.-:· .. _~-·:. ·. 
_;. -~· .-· 

'>-'-.. · .... -. 
. ,., 

. ~-

-. ~ ... • . . 
·, __ ·_ " .. · ... 

··,· .. 

, ... · 
·., .. 

:•·, ·:; ~ ;~~ ';:· __ ·. -- ~- . 
..~ .... 

.. -.,_ . 
. -, .. :' . ~... : ; . . . .. ; . ' . 

·. -- . 
:-.~·.: ·-·· '.,' 

: .. < 

·._ ·-.. 
. '· 

-: .. 

. ;_ . 
. ·._ ..... _·:- ·._·. 

·. _... ·-. 
: . ~ . 

. ... 
. .. . . 

. . ~ -. ': . . . . -

... ·· 

... ,-, 

:· .. ; . : ; . 

. ·:>·· .. , · ... 
. ·:., :· 

:~: :· 

.. _ .. 

· .. ·,_. : 

.. ·.' 

.. - ··. :-_-

• •• • :< 

-,: .. · ... -.:..-. 
.'·: ·.·· 

":·-. 

.. ·'-< 

10~3 

', .. 

--,, . 

··., .. 

. '.;--- -._: .. , 

. -:: 
. --· 

·.·' . 
- . ~ . . 

'. ,. 

·" · .. 



11-'> 
0 
~ 

NOTE: 

,S'I ·1m ~ jtf) IVI80ian VVIOtn 
Figures are intended only to show appropriate barrier type and general guidance on placement relative to the 
edge of traveled way. 

ETW 
CL ETW 

<5.2m <5.2m 
.... __... ...._ • 
~ ... "" ~ 

~ II\ L-

ETW CL 
ETW 

<5.2m * <5.2m * 

* The Minimum distance shall be based on design standards for shoulder width and horizontal stopping 
site distance. 

en 
m 
z 
-; 

"' -< 

j; 
r 
-; 
:D 
;p 
z 
en 

"' ~ 0 
m 
~ 
~ 

"' " ~ 

0 

::j 
~ 

0 

0 
0 

"' Ul 
~ 

~ 

~ 
Gl 
m 

"' 



!-'> 
0 
(;l 

NOTE: 

s 14m ( 46') Median Width with Plantings 
Figures are intended only to show appropriate barrier type and general guidance on placement relative to 
the edge oftraveled way. 

ETW CL ETW 

<5.2m * <5.2m * 

* The Minimum distance shall be based on design standards for shoulder width and horizontal stopping 
site distance. 

(/) 
m 
z 
--! 

OJ 
-< 

~ 
r 
--! 
:0 

~ 
(/) 

'" ~ 0 
OJ 
1\l 
1\l 

'" ... 
OJ 

0 

~ 
' 

0 

0 
0 

co 

~ 
)> 

"' 

'U 
)> 

"' m 

OJ 
~ 

1\l 



1-" 
0 

~·14m ( 46') Median Width without Plantings 
NOTE: Figw·es are intended only to show appropriate barrier type and general guidance on placement relative to 

the edge of traveled way. 

-

' I VV c 
>9m 

1- ,_ 4.3m * - 5.2m J:.JW 
.. - ..... .. - • .. 

-

ETW 
CL ETW 

>1m >7m 
-

"" 
!~ .. ~ .... 

* Can be reduced to a distance based on compliance with design standards for shoulder width and for 
SSD. 

"' rn 
z 
-; 

(lJ 

-< 

}; 
r 
-; 

~ 
"' 

"' ~ 0 
OJ 

"' "' "' _,. 
~ 

0 
0 
-; 
~ 

0 

0 
0 

co 

"' ~ l> 

"' 

;g 
"' rn .., 
~ 

~ 

"' 



NOTE: 

..... 
-..;::; 
-J 

>14m ( 46') Median Width with Plantings 
Figures are intended only to show appropriate barrier type and general guidance on placement relative to 
the edge of traveled way. 

ETW 
CL ETW 

I ., l/t) l r:Yll .. l 

"' m 
2 
-1 

OJ 
-< 

s; 
r 
-1 
:0 
)> 
2 

"' 

"' 0 
Cl) 

"' "' "' ... 
'!1 .. 

0 
0 
-1 
' 
~ 

0 

0 
0 

CD .. 
w 
"' )> 

"" 

., 
~ 
m 

"' ~ 
"' 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

December 13,2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Draft Countywide Bicycle Plan 

Agenda Item XI. A 
December 13, 2000 

The STA first adopted a Countywide Bicycle Plan in 1995. It was last updated in June 
1997. For the past year, the Bicycle Advisory Committee has been updating the plan with 
assistance from Alta Transportation Consulting. The Countywide Bike Plan will become 
part of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan currently under development. On 
November 15, the Alternative Modes Subcommittee and on November 29, 2000 the STA 
TAC heard presentations on the draft Plan and provided input on the major proposals. A 
Power Point Presentation on the Plan will also be provided to the STA Board at this 
meeting. 

Some of the major proposals include: 

1. Incorporation of the Jepson Parkway Bike Route from Highway 12 at Walters 
Road to Leisure Town Road/I-80. 

2. Refinement of the alignment of the Central County Bike Route along Highway 12 
in Suisun City. 

3. Proposal to establish a grade separated bicycle/pedestrian path across Highway 
12, at Red Top Road as part of the Ridge Trail and Solano Bikeway Project. 

4. Realignment of the Dixon-Davis Bike Route from a Class 1 to Class 2 based on 
the revised Project Study Report for the Dixon-Davis Bike Route. 

5. The proposal to fund and implement the new "Solano Bike Route" sign as part of 
each primary bike route in the county 

6. Other refinements to the text, project descriptions, priorities and maps based on 
the Jepson Concept Plan, South County Bike Plan Study, the Dixon-Davis PSR 
and other input from the BAC and TAC members, Alternative Modes 
Subcommittee and members of the public. 

Copies of the full draft text have been provided to each member agency prior to the 
public meeting scheduled on December 7, 2000 at the Suisun City Council Chambers. 

109 



Janice Sells published block ads in each of the three major newspapers and a press 
release was also sent out to all media. Executive summaries are being made available to 
each of the STA Board Members and the members of the public. The schedule for review 
and adoption of the plan is as follows: 

Public Hearing 
BAC Approves 
STA TAC Approves 
Alternative Modes Subcommittee Approves 
STA Board Approves 

December 7, 2000 
January 17, 2001 
January 31, 2001 
February 7, 2001 

February 14, 2001 

Comments on the Draft Plan will be received by the STA until December 29. 2000. 

Fiscal Impact: 
None 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

Attachment (See STA file folder for a copy of Executive Sununary) 

l l ,.). 
. ' J. '-~ 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 13, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Park and Ride Survey Results 

Agenda Item XI B 
December 13, 2000 

In June 2000, as part of the Transit Element of the Solano Comprehensive Transportation 
Plan, Wilbur Smith Associates (along with both STA interns) conducted a survey of six 
park and ride lots in Solano County. The main purpose was to provide origination and 
destination data for the existing users of the lots with the goal of developing new short 
and long range proposals for providing additional park and ride spaces throughout the 
county as part of the comprehensive transportation plan. 

Discussion: 
The preliminary results of the park and ride survey have now been completed (see 
attached report). Some of the major findings include the following: 

• Most park and ride users live in the same community where the lot is located but 25% 
of the users ofthe Curtola Park and Ride lots do not reside in Vallejo. 

• San Francisco was reported as the destination (by nearly 55% of the respondents). 
• Most of the Sacramento trips were from the Vacaville Regional Transportation Center 

(Davis Street Park and ride). 
• Virtually everyone arrived and left by car, with no bus access reported. 
• Approximately 40% reported boarding buses to complete the regional leg of their trip; 

approximately 10% reported using a regular carpool; 25% used a casual carpool and 
vanpools accounted for the remaining 25%. 

• 97% of the trips were for work purposes and 3% were for school purposes. 
• Virtually all users of the Curtola Park and Ride Lot arrived before 6:15a.m. although 

a few continued to arrive until about 7:15a.m. 
• Most Park and Ride users return to arrive at their lots for the trip home between 3:00 

and 4:45p.m. and most depart the lot by 7:45p.m. 
• Questions regarding six features of park and ride lots (i.e. bus service, shelters, safety, 

lighting, quantity and quality of spaces) were also compiled. 

The survey results will now be finalized and submitted to the Transit Subcommittee for 
further review and analysis. An additional sort (by transit users and all other users) will 
be conducted by Wilbur Smith to see if there are any major differences. In addition, a 
license plate survey was conducted of all vehicles parked on the lots. A DMV analysis of 

lll 



the location where those vehicles are registered will also be conducted and included in 
the final survey. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

Attachment 

11 !) 
J .. ~~ 



PARK AND RIDE SURVEY 
PRELIMINARY RESULTS 

On September 19'h and 20'h 2000 survey questionnaires were placed on the windshields of cars 
parked in six park and ride lots in the County and on the windshields of cars parked along the 
street near the Curtola park and ride lot. The lots surveyed were: 

• Curtola Park and Ride Lot 
• Vacaville Davis Street Park and Ride Lot 
• Dixon Park and Ride Lot 
• Green Valley Park and Ride Lot 
• Suisun City Park and Ride Lot 
• York and Marin Park and Ride Lot 

Figure 1 shows the questionnaire used for the survey. 

Survey Distribution and Responses 
A total of 1,125 survey forms were distributed as shown in Table 1. Nearly 300 questionnaires 
were returned representing an average response rate of 26 percent. More than one half of the 
forms distributed and returned were related to the Curtola Park and Ride Lot and the spillover 
areas near it. As questionnaires were placed on the windshields of all cars parked in the lots, the 
number of forms distributed describes the usage of the lot. The Dixon lot only had two vehicles 
parked in it and the Green Valley lot also was lightly used. The other lots were well utilized. 

Residential Distribution - Question 1 
Question 1 asked where motorists began their trip in the morning. This origin data eventually 
will be sorted by nearest cross street and compared to DMV information for registered owners of 
the vehicles. Information from the DMV has not yet been processed. Table 2 describes the 
communities of residence for park and ride users. As would be expected most users live in the 
community where the lot is located. The data does indicate that about 25% of the users of the 
Curtola Park and Ride Lot do not reside in Vallejo, with Benicia being home to many of the non 
residents. 

Destination Distribution - Question 2 
Table 3 describes the destination for park and ride users. San Francisco was reported by nearly 
55% percent of the respondents as being their destination. Oakland (14%), Berkeley (7%), 
Sacramento (5%) and San Francisco Airport (3%) were the next most common destinations. 
Together these five destinations accounted for about 85 percent of the destinations. Most of the 
Sacramento trips were :from the Vacaville Park and Ride Lot. 

Mode of Access to Lot - Question 3 
Virtually everyone reported arriving by car, with no bus access reported. 



PARK-AND-RIDE USER SURVEY 
The Solano Transportation Authority and local transit agencies are investigating ways to improve park-and-ride 
facilities in Solano County. Your help is needed to help identify where new lots should be provided, and which 
existing lots should be expanded or otherwise improved. Please complete this card· and drop it in any mailbox 
postage free. THAt\IKS FOR YOUR HELP. 

1. Where did your trip to this park-and-ride lot this morning begin? (City/Community name)-------

Street and nearest street intersection: and--------

2. Where is your destination? (City) (zip code)------

3. How did you first get to this lot today? 
9 Car 9 Bus (Route # ___) e Bicycle 

9 Walk 9 Other (please specify)----------

4. How will you return home from this lot? 
e Car 9 Bus (Route # ___) e Bicycle 

9 Walk 9 Other(pleasespecify) _________ _ 

5. Which of the following will you use to complete this trip? 
9 Bus (Route # ___) e Regular Carpool (number in carpool___) 

e van pool (number in vanpool _____) e Casual Carpool (number in carpool __ __, 
e Other (please specify) ____________________ _ 

6. What is the purpose of your trip today? 

9 Work e School 9 Shopping 9 Other ________ _ 

7. What time did you arrive at this lot today? What time do you plan to return? __ 

8. If you made this trip by driving how much would the parking cost? $, ___ per day 

9. Why do you use this lot? (check two most important) 

e Closest to home 9 Security e Frequency ofbus service 

9 Closest to freeway 9 Other (please specify)----------

10. How would you grade the following features of this lot? 

Excellent (5) Bus Service 
~~~~---+---Good (4) Security 

Fair (3) -L;=.:i;,:gh;:;tin:;:. :Lg----1----

Poor (2) Shelters 
Terrible (1) ~E='no:;:u:::gh:.::CS;::p::-ac=e=-s----1---

Bus Info 

11. Have you ever found the lot to be full? 9 Yes 9 No 
If yes, how many times a week do you believe it is full? ___ days a week 

If it is full, what do you do? 

9 Park on street 9 Go to another lot 9 Drive to destination 
9 Other please specify _____________ _ 

12. Please provide the following data to help us forecast future demand: 

Age __ 9 Male e Female Occupation:----------

General Comments: 



1-" 
=--~ 
c.n 

Table 1 
SURVEY DISTRIBUTION AND RESPONSES 

DISTRIBUTED 
RETURNED FORMS 
RESPONSE RATE 

Curtola Spillover Davis Dixon G. Valley Suisun York/Marin Total 
516 135 240 2 39 77 116 1125 
141 25 68 2 20 11 30 297 

27% 19% 28% 100% 51% 14% 26% 26% 



!-" 
~ 

GJ 

Table 2 

Summary of Departure City by Lot 

• -_,-,
1 -:·:;~r;;:;_:::_:·tf;f~f;;h~ih~l~:~~- it~~~J.;!§:~~'~ttQfa~ 

AmP.rican Car · - ...... '¥~~- .. . 

-Clayton 
College Estate . 
·Cordelia 
'""·-···-- -· ---~----------· 

Dixon 
:Fairfield 
: Fairfleld/Cordelia 
.Hercules 

N~pa. 
: Sacra!lle~tQ 

!:)L:~i~U':J City 

;_~ ~~~-~~ne 
fVacaville 

:Y.':I~~~J~. 
·winters 

·:woodland 
'Yountville 
N/A 

Total 

2 

5 

2: -·-<-·· ---~----·-·--··· ------
3' 
2: 
1C 
3! 

107 

l 
141 

. _,-. 

-- ,. _______ - -··· -

-----.----- --- ··-
1 

--- ····----------- "'~-

6, 

1 i 
1 

11: 2 ------·---

54! -- --------- ----------------·- ·--··-------···-------------·-·· ----- ·------
~() ' '' ...... ?: .. 

25 

4' 
1' 

68 2 20 

1' 

-·----------

l 
11 

2 
2 

1 
1 
3 
2 ----------- _, -- ··- ------

17 

4 
1 8 

17 
1 

59 
23 153 

4 
1 

30 295 



'· 

Table 3 

:.§~-~~!~Jl~~~--
'Colma 
:Concord 
j?~~-~---~--

•Dublin 
~ El_ C€:rrito 

;...o. lEmer,Niiie 
i-" <Fairfiei<i~ 
-..:; ·Fremont 

Martinez 
Oakland 
Oakland Airport 
Rictimond········· 
~s£;cramenfc;~----

!san·srun·o··-
: sim. FfciilCi.Sco 

;san Franci_~_co Ai~p~~
. San Leandro 
San Ramon 

-South San Francisco 
UC Davis 
Vallejo 
W8rn-Ui Creek 

Total 

. - ~--··-----····-···--··--··· -···· ····-----:-- ··-···-··- ... ~ 

-------------:------------
------- ------·--------- -------"-"' ,,_, _________ ,_,_, ··-----------

2' 

108' 21 

141 25 

2• _ __...; ______ --. ----·---------. ----
17-

9' 

2' 

1 

6 
68 2 

6 

6' 

1 

1: 

20 11 

6' 

f 

13. 

9 

30 

2 
1 
1 

20 
2 

2 
4 

2 

1 
5 

41 
2 
3 

17 
2 

162 

9 
1 
4 

4 

1 

6 
297 



Return Home from Lot Mode- Question 4 
Similarly virtually everyone reported leaving the lot returning home by car. A small percentage 
reported casual carpool home. 

Regional Mode of Travel- Question 5 
Table 4 reports the responses to this key question. Roughly 40 percent of respondents reported 
boarding buses to complete the regional leg of their trip. Approximately 10 percent reported use 
of regular carpool for this leg and 25 percent reported participating in a casual carpool. V anpools 
accounted for the remaining 25 percent. V anpools served many of the trips from the Vacaville 
Davis Street Lot. 

Trip Purpose - Question 6 
Almost all of the trips made from park and ride lots were for work purposes with less than three 
percent for school purposes. 

Time of Arrival at Lot- Question 7a 
Virtually all the parkers using the Curto Ia Park and Ride Lot arrived before 6:15 AM as shown in 
Table 5. Parkers continued to arrive at the Curtola spillover on-street parking until about 7:15 
AM. 

Time of Departure from Lot to Home - Question 7b 
Parkers started to arrive at the park and ride lots for their trip home in the afternoon at about 3:00 
PM and most had departed the lot by about 7:45 PM. From 4:45 PM to 6:00 PM about 60 
percent of the parkers reported leaving the lots. About 16 percent reported leaving between 5:00 
and 5:15PM. 

Avoidance of Destination Parking Cost - Question 8 
Approximately 40 percent of the respondents failed to respond to this question indicating that 
they had no good guesses or would pay nothing. As shown in Table 6, few of the other 
respondents reported paying less than $3. 

Reason for Using Chosen Lot- Question 9 
By far the main reason for selecting park and ride lots is proximity to home. Closeness to the 
freeway and quality of bus service were rated significantly less important and security was rated 
as the lowest reason for using a lot (Table 7). 

Satisfaction with Lot Features- Question 10 
Question 10 asked parkers to rate six features of park and ride lots from terrible (rating of 1) to 
excellent (rating of 5). Table 8 summarizes responses to this question. Charts describing 
ratings graphically were developed in two sets to improve legibility. Curtola, spillover and 
Vacaville Davis Street are shown on one set of charts along with system totals and the other lots 
are shown on a separate set of charts. 

Most respondents rated bus service good or excellent, although there were a surprising number 
of fair ratings for Curtola. These fair ratings might be from carpoolers rather than bus riders. 

118 



!->' 
!-'" 
'""' ,....., 

Table 4 

Summary of Mode To Complete Trip by Lot 

r . J .. ; ' ;;i,i't"~:ii/Yi~lic<cifc'C;Gi\ttQfait("i*W;~iJrtii13i§Piilovefi:jj?F<)'\l;G;\illi!iJsclfi'i~~l'i"Ji;?,••~DiX!)t¥6!c[jlj!~)'.•k'($iie~n~~!1eY''''FJ(i~Y!Sililsliii .,,,,,,wf.~iYi>Fr<'& lliliiriri ' . ··I·' . · .... Total I 
'No Response 6' 2i 2, · . 10 sus - · ··· ------44·-··---·-·····-····-·······-·1'. -- --1o- -----------v·------------g------= ---19 84 

~g_~Sf.!~I __ Carpo.o.l 

lRe~~-~~~: qarpo~! ... ' 
·.'!~~P.~t?l 
Other 
Total 

54 

10' 
20' 
7 

141 

15 2 

2: 9: 
5 ---- 42' ....... ; ............... --- :3'------····· 

25 68 

1 i 

7 
3 1 

1 T 1 
2 20 11 

10 
30 

74 

28 
72, 
29 

297 



Summary of Mode to Complete Trip 

100% 

80% 

60% 

-t: 
~ .. 

<> 
f•"' ... 
~ .. 
~. a. '-•' 

40% 

20% 

0% 

Curtola Curtola Spillover Davis Dixon Green Valley Suisun York & Marin 

•sus l2l Casual Carpool !ill Regular Carpool BVanpool OO!her _j 



·I-'" 
N 
~ 

Table 5 

Summary of Arrival Time by Lot 

)?efJi~~L~!l ... 
3:15AM . 3301\M- ········-· ··-··-···· . ' 
4:oam ..... ---·--T ---
4:15AM~-- . 1f ··-·· ·-·---
4:3oAM -··---- . - _2______ ·····-·--·- ''·--·---·--·-·· 
445AM . - 4: 0' 
--- - -·····--···•"· 

5:00AM' 14 ·-----a· 
5:15AM 11 0 
5:30AM 24 2 
5:45AM- ----·--26···········-·--··---·· 

. 6:()6 AM 
6:15AM' 
6:30AM. 
6:45 AM• 
7:00AM 
7:15 AMi 
. --- . -·-···- " ·-···----- -" 

7:30AM 
7:45AM 
8:00AM 
8:15AM 
9:15AM 
9:45AM 
1:ooPM 

44 .... 

0 

2 
4' 
0 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
0 
0 

---·-- ---- ---- ----~------ .. ·····- ... -------··· 

9 
1 
1 

10 
4 

____ ,_ __ 

0' 
a· 
[) __ 
0 
0 -------·- ··-· -- ---·--·-·· 
O' 

·-···· ----- ------·-----
6: 
1 

0 
0 
2 
0 
0 
0 
1 

0. 

---- (): ---
-·-····-·-- .. __ .,_ 

0 
Q: 
6' 
() 
1• 
1 
0 
6' . 
0, 
0 
0 
0 
0 

0 - --6 -

·a 
1 

3 
5; 
3 
2' 
0 
0 
a· 
0 
2 
1 
0 
1 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 
0 

0 .... -- .. 
a. 
2' 
a· 
2' 
1 
0 
2 
0 
0 
0 
1 
0 
0 
0 

0 
0 
0. 

0 
6 

.... ,- ---·--' . 
1 
0 a·· 

1 
1' 
5 
1 
5 
3 
1 
1 
0 
0 
0 

4 
4 

10 
4 
5 

27 
17. 
35 
34 
69 
21 
13 

9 
13 

5 
7 
6 

4 
1 
1 



...... 
{'..::l 
f<) 

Summary of Arrival Time 

50,---~~~~~~~~~~~~--~~~~~---

45 - - - ---

-curtola 

40+-----------------------------------~~-----------------~ - Curtola Spillover 

-Davis 

35 ------· 

~ 
~ 30 

<(25-l------=-=--'.l----\ - ---= = 
c: 

:~ 

-0 
~ ., 

- -----· --·--

.Q 20 
E 
:l 
z 

15 --

10 +---

5 -1 

0 I ., I '=;-' I ~ --.., .--- ' ~ ·-""""~ 

3:15 3:30 4:00 4:15 4:30 4:45 5:00 5:15 5:30 5:45 6:00 6:15 6:30 6:45 7:00 7:15 7:30 7:45 8:00 8:15 9:15 9:45 1:00 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Time Period Beginning 



~ 
l"'.:l 
(.:) 

Table 6 

Summary of Departure Time by Lot 

1 · · ,;;;r~fE~'~.D!D~Ii<W~lJi:ci!r:t!ililii~•:':~h~"~!!<fll,!lii'~i((lii7~:t~'W~:''i'~r~~1i!~l~~il'/':i!t;~il!i?i;Pixi'iu>nf~iii\{i'i\'Gril>'<lllo!f~illii7:Wa~;;~!Ji1 iiii$!ln ±:;;·,:1 ; •r\¥!lrll" til Mli,iii · .I · ··· ·· · T<itar • · · · •·· .I 
No Response· 1' 2i 2• · 1: 6 .. ·--- '"" ----.-·-· -· ---·--~---· .,. __ ,- "'' __ .. ___ ··-·· --·· --- ·-- _______________ , ___ ------ ------ ------- .. '"' .. . 

Time Period~ 

. -~~~~~~!-~_Q_:,._ 
1:00AM: 
6:30AM 
1:30PM 
2:00PM 
2:30PM 
3:00PM: 
3:15PM 
3:30PM 
3:45PM ----.... ------ ---
4:00PM 
4:15PM. 
4:30PM 
4c45 PM'·-··· 

5:00PM 
-· -- -···-. ··- . 

5:15PM 
5:30PM ---- ---------
5:45PM. 
6:00PM. 
6:15PM 
6:30PM 

.. --- --. -····· ---
6:45PM' 
7:00PM 
7:30PM 
8:00PM 
9:00PM 
9:45PM 

11• o· 3 o; 
··a:···········- · ··-a··· ········ ·-z:----· -····ct· 

. 2~ .. .. :~ -.--.:::..=f~ ----'-~:-~6:·-~.- .. . .. 6( 
2s ···········--4:-- --gr
·-.r :=-~- ,_ =-~~==Q -==·=·::IQ: 
20' 3 4 

a ---~= ?:::=- =::.5 ----
5: 8' a' ... ·--·-· .. . - 1' 

. i{ 
-'· 
0 
2. 
0 
0 
0 

-.. -------·-- ---··j. 

0 
--- ---- --- -·-·-. 

0 6' ..... ():··--· 

2 a• -a:·-- ·· --·r 
1: •.. 
i' --·-

13 
1 
3 
2 
8 
1 
1 
1 

4'. 3 
. -------------- 0 .. ---

3 
0 
2 
1 
3 
2 

2• 
3 
1 
o: 
o: 
0 
1 

2. 0 
2 3. 
1 1 
1 

0 0 0 0 0 

0. 
0 
0 
0 
4 
1 
2 
1 
7 
2 
4 
1 
4 

- .•.. -

1 
1 
1 
2 
3 
6 
1 

12 
2 

15 
10 
26 

7 
49 
19 
35 

8 
35 

5 
18 
9 

17 
4 
2 
2 



'"'""' l'.:J 
~-

g> 
:e 

Summary of Departure Time 

35~------------------------------------------------------------------------------. 

30 +--------· 

-curtola 

- Curtola Spillover 

~oavis 
25+--------------------4~~----~ 

.. 
c. 2l 20 +--~ ~----~!\. -++-\-----r--==-_.___ ~ I 

'0 
~ 15 -1 ~ ·~1ft------------------------Jl 

10+-------------~~ 

5+-----

0 I I 46. 'y v ~ ,, ,\L ' v w: ~ $.>.< I 
1:30 2:00 2:30 3:00 3:15 3:30 3:45 4:00 4:15 4:30 4:45 5:00 5:15 5:30 5:45 6:00 6:15 6:30 6:45 7:00 7:30 8:00 9:00 9:45 
PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM PM 

Time Period Beginning 



1-"
t""..) 
(.Jl 

Table 7 

Summary of Parking Cost by Lot 
. ······-····-··. -::..;-o:,.,-c 

1 -, , ,, . .., '''"~4''":'i\i1l®lii:!ll!i:V~li~l~'~ililf~ia\&!!Ul!iii .. i'I1Tc'll;•~gir;;J:!a\iis;::;:~~''*~~').!Wfi,\tlixi!ii1~i:·2ilir~~ife~nt¥lflil\>W~Fl11•'•''Sillsu!fUEil:·:· -•'¥<>rli :& Matlii' '' 1' •c • · • Total · . ·•·I 
No Response . 43i . 8 . .. 4T .. : . . 6i . . . 7 . 8 119 --- ............ $o.ao·------ ······-·- --- -5' -- --- -- --- ....... - ------ --·- .......... ·- --- ---·--------- -- .. ---------- · -- .. r- --- ------ ··-- ............ -- ·· -· .... --· ....... ·· -3 · 9 

sa:5o - -T --- - -- - - -- - 1 
"ilii.oo.. - ··-· -· - - · · · · ·· --·-····· -- ··· i. 
·s2.oo - -- ~-

··- ---~2.5"5'''" 

$3.00 1' $4.66' ... - --
. $4:50 --
$~:~~=~ ............. ,. 
!5!)Q_ 
$6.00 . ----- -·-··· $656'• 
$i:o0' · 
~{5_D . -----
$8.00 
$8.50 
'$9:60 
_!95_D 

$10.00 
· $1zoo-

$1zso 
$13.00 
$13:56 

. $1.{00 -·· 
$15.00 
$16.00 
$17.0() 
$17 50 
$180() 
$20.00 
$21.00 

2' 

3• 

f 

21• 
10: 
1 
4' 
1 
1 

14 

2 
5 
1 

1! 
2' 

-"'· ------ '"'" --------------
___ , .. --·-·--·~·- ·····--·· 

2: 

"' ······--···-----
1 

2 3 --- -~--

3 2 1 ---. --- ... •... -··-"- . -- ----· ·---·-· 

2' 1 

----4 2 

2 

3 

5 
10 

1 
5 
1 
7 

2 
2 

13 
2 
2 
1 

30 
17 

1 
7 

1 
22 

2 

3 
10 

1 



1-' 
l','J 
C) 

Table 8 

Summary of Why Use This Lot by Lot 

Home: 

Closest To 

··-------·---~~~~~~t 
,;~c;~rity: 

Frequency of 
Bus Service' 

Home 
Closest To. 

93. 

--~!L._ 

93. 

,-,:--·· 

12 311 

6 211 -----·---- ··-· 

---------------~---·""~-- ------- 6 

12 

Curtola and~ 
c;~rtoi?~§J:>ill~v~r 

105• 

__ Ft~~-~?t 
.. --. --- .... §_~'?~!E!~~~ 

22 6 ~( 

Frequency of_ 
Bus Service 

16 --- .. ····-·---

37: 

16' 
-.. -r .. 

38l 

14' 

~3 .. 
4 

6 

3 

6 

91 

164 

56 
29 

57' 



Summary of Why Patrons Use Their Lot 

Frequency of Bus 
Service 

20% 

Security 
9% 

Freeway 
15% 

Frequency of Bus 
Service 

11% 

Freeway 
32% 

Frequency of Bus 
Service 

19% 

Security 
9% 

Closest To 
Freeway 

18% 

Curtola and Curtola Spillover 

127 

Closest To Home 
56% 

Davis 

Closest To Home 
48% 

Total 

Closest To Home 
54% 



~ 
('.) 

co 

Table 9 

Summary of Grade of Features by Lot 

:::;;;', ,' '1ii':''U\:WO:O!i,:,;jc;ci; 

20 
1 

1' 3 
-~ _· ·- .. --:· __ ~-= -~--

. ~.:., 37 
4, 
5 

Vf/ S®uri.ty', ::N 

51' 
24 

__ .!i9 R~~P?~::>-~.', 4: 
0 

6, 35 0' T 11' 
' '-~~~~Q, __ ,:_~ ____ ,,,,.-- () --~--= :~_lC~~=- : , __ ()::-__ -- --= ::---- ~, ,_ ' 

~ i 0 ~ o: '--------v------, , .. 2: -----------oi-------- ----- i------------o---
-- ------ :r-------------· --5:----------------or-- .... ---·5:- -------------a· 

-~L ________ 1~;-- --:===: --~, - --- . ~, :-- =·- 5' 

3 ot· ~-------
8: 
o: 7 ···- ·-- --- ... 11:----

or 1 ________ , _________ :J;, 
0, 0 0, at ----· 1 

2 3T 
4:3 

- --- .. . - 9, :·- =------ iZ'~-=-

6' ". 
(i: 

0 
1 3 

3 _:3 --··· . 
4 
5 

I t19hti~ 
~-~-~~~P._'?n~-~--. 

1 
2 
3' 
4 

35 - - --------··· 
5 

7 
4- . - ---. 

34: 
56 ------· -- ----------- ··-----
33' .. ·- ·-· ---------------

5 

I , · Shillter"'' : I 
No Resp()rl;;e 

0 

2 
3 

16 
1 

37 
41 
33 

4 20' 2 - ---- - i'6 
--- ·- , _______ -------·--·· --- -----

0 1 
. ----- --------- -

--------- ... ····--------
3' 5 

0 
2 

o' 
------.. ----

--- "i{ - .. ... . . . - 6 -- .• --·. ---·. ----><--·· 

() ... ------ 5' 8' ····--· ... , ... 
0 

4' 23; 0 
-------- -·- -~---- ----

4 24 1' . --- -- -· .. 
1. 8 1; 

.,. " --
- ---- . 

. ----
3 23 0 
0 0 0 

12 2 0 
6 8 0 
4 23 0 

11' 
T 
() . 

0 
0 
3 
6 

-·- -·· 
9 
2 

- -----

5 
0 
1 
8 
3 

0 
-· ---------

1 

0 

2 
6' - --~-

2 
0 

3 
0 
4 
3 
D. 

Q, 79 
o: 1 
1' 8 
0 10 
4 - - . 

58 
15, 95 
10 46 

.......... - ... 

f 20 
0 1 

11 46 
------

5 67 
10 91 

3 63 
0 9 

1 16 
4 17 
7 59 

14 109 
3 76 
1 20 

1 51 
0 1 
9 65 

10 76 
8 71 



t
l'.:l 
c.o 

11' 
··-· ------~-- ''' '- ---~·-------.--·--·· 

3 
0 2 

leila!!9ii &pl!Qlis 1· - ~ --
, No Response: 2i .. -.. .... ...... '6 --·········-·····. .. 3. 

1; 

2 
3. 
4' 
5: 

1 ;--·:t:l;f4.~"iilfo~l 
' N~ _ ~~-~pon~~-: 

0 
1 
2 
3. 
4i 
5' 

69' 
----38• 

16 
8 
5 

28' 
2• 
9 

23 
45' zs··-··· 

·--- -------~-----
.. 6~---

2 
ii: 

21 ----------- ~---... 

4; 
o: 

17! 

. 6• 1 
. 6------ ------- 0 

'ii' - . 5: 
·-··----

1: 12' o: --·---- {··- -- --- --1iF --- ·- .. - --6; 7: 
--5' 

=-§r·--.~= :___ if ~-: ___ ~c _ ......... -:, 

.. 6 ..... ·-····-- --. - 32_ -
o o· 2 ·- - -·· - 3 

--4·--------- ···s 
- - -· _iF- --~~ : '@ 

5 12 

0: 
.. . ·a' -

0 
o· --------- .. o• 

6 
0 
2 
4 
3 -o:·· 5 -----:9·=~- :==:~--_:_=-I ___________ _ 2}= ------- . 0· 

0 

Q 
0; 

0 
0 ----- ---·--"- -- ____________ ,__ 

4 
4 
3 

8 
0 
3 
0, 

2 
0 

0 
0 
5• 
5 
7' ---·-·-- a· 

5 

5 
0 
5 
6 o' -· - -- ···· 10 

0' 1 6" .. .. . -3 

29 
4 

9 
3 

117 
63 
51 
36 
18 

85 
2 

24 
42 
78 
51 
15 



Rating of Bus Service 
Ill 100% 
" Ill 90% 1: 
0 80% c. 
Ill 70% " 0:: 60% 
iii 50% -0 
1- 40% ... 

30% 0 - 20% 1: 

" u 10% ~ 

" 0% c. 
Curto Ia Curtola Spillover Davis Total of All Lots 

[]Terrible li!IPoor 0Fair ElExcellent 

Rating of Security 
Ill 100% 
" Ill 90% 1: 
0 80% c. 
Ill 70% " 0:: 60% 
iii 50% -0 
1- 40% ... 

30% 0 -1: 

" 
20% 

u 10% ~ 

" 0% D. 
Curto Ia Curtola Spillover Davis Total of All Lots 

[]Terrible ll!IPoor 0Fair ElExcellent 

Rating of Lighting 

.. 100% 

" 90% .. 
c 

80% 0 c. .. 70% 
&! 60% 
jij 

50% -0 
1- 40% ... 
0 30% -c 

20% " <J 
~ 10% " c. 

0% 

Curto Ia Curtola Spillover Davis Total of All Lots 

[]Terrible ll!lPoor 0Fair ElExcellent 



Rating of Shelters 
Ill 100% Q) 
Ill 90% " 0 80% a. 
Ill 70% Q) 

0:: 60% 
iii 50% -0 
1- 40% .... 

30% 0 - 20% " Q) 
u 10% ~ 
Q) 

0% a. 
Curtola Curtola Spillover Davis Total of All Lots 

a Terrible ll!IPoor ~<:~Fair El Excellent 

Rating of Quantity of Spaces 
Ill 100% Q) 
Ill 90% " 0 80% a. 
Ill 70% Q) 

0:: 60% 
iii 50% -0 
1- 40% .... 
0 30% - 20% " Q) 
u 10% ~ 
Q) 

0% a. 
Curto Ia Curtola Spillover Davis Total of All Lots 

a Terrible IDPoor ~<:~Fair ElExcellent 

Rating of Bus Information 

til 
100% 

" 90% til c: 
80% 0 

c. 
til 70% 

" a:: 60% 
iij 

50% -0 
1-- 40% 
0 30% -c: 

20% " " ~ 10% " 0.. 
0% 

Curtola Curtola Spillover Davis Total of All Lots 

a Terrible ~!Poor 0Fair ElExcellent 

1.31 



Rating of Bus Service 

"' 100% ., 
"' 90% c: 
0 80% Q. 

"' 70% ., 
a:: 60% .... 50% -0 
1- 40% ... 
0 30% -c: 20% ., 
" 10% ... ., 

0% c.. 
Dixon Green Valley Suisun York & Marin Total of All Lots 

llTerrible liiiiPoor l1l Fair El Excellent 

Rating of Security 

"' 100% ., 
"' 90% c: 
0 80% Q. 

"' 70% ., 
a:: 60% .... 

50% -0 
1- 40% ... 
0 30% -c: 20% ., 
~ 10% ., 

0% c.. 
Dixon Green Valley Suisun York & Marin Total of All Lots 

llTerrible ll!!Poor l1l Fair El Excellent 

Rating of Lighting 

100% 

"' " 90% 
"' c: 80% 0 
c. 

70% "' &! 60% 
iii 50% -0 .... ... 40% 
0 30% -c: 

20% " <J 
~ 10% " "- QO/o 

Dixon Green Valley Suisun York & Marin Total of All Lots 

llTerrible [!]Poor l1l Fair ElExcellent 



Rating of Shelters 
1/) 100% ., 
1/) 90% c 
0 80% c. 
1/) 70% ., 
t:l: 60% ... 50% -0 
f- 40% -0 30% -c 20% 
" " 10% ~ ., 

0% D.. 
Dixon Green Valley Suisun York & Marin Total of All Lots 

[]Terrible E!l Poor 0 Fair ElExcellent 

Rating of Quantity of Spaces 
1/) 100% 
" 1/) 90% c 
0 80% c. 
1/) 70% " t:l: 60% ... 50% -0 
f- 40% -0 30% -c 20% 
" " 10% ~ ., 

0% D.. 
Dixon Green Valley Suisun York & Marin Total of All Lots 

llTerrible mlPoor 0 Fair EIExcellent 

Rating of Bus Information 

100% 

"' " 90% 
"' c: 80% 0 c. 

70% "' ~ 60% 
"iii 50% -{!. 40% -0 30% -c: 

20% " !: 10% " Q. 
0% 

Dixon Green Valley Suisun York & Marin Total of All Lots 

llTerrible 151 Poor 0 Fair EIExcellent 

133 



Subsequent analysis will explore this issue. Dixon respondents (only two) rated bus service as 
terrible. 

Few respondents rated security as excellent. Ratings seemed evenly spread for good, fair, poor 
and terrible. Davis Street had the highest proportion of terrible ratings along with Dixon and 
Y ork!Marin lots. 

Lighting was generally rated fair, except for the Curtola spillover on street parking where it was 
rated terrible. 

Provision of shelters was generally rated terrible except at the Davis Street, Dixon and Green 
Valley lots which had high proportions of fair ratings. 

Adequacy of parking capacity rated terrible at Curtola, spillover areas and even at Davis Street. 

Most respondents rated adequacy of bus service information as fair, except for Suisun 
respondents. 

Finding the Lot Full- Question 11 
210 of the nearly three hundred respondents reported finding their lot full on occasions as shown 
in Table 8. Most of the respondents reporting full lots were from Curtola, but a large number 
used the Vacaville Davis Street lot. Most respondents parked on the street or diverted to another 
lot. 

Respondent Age and Sex- Question 12 
Respondents were about evenly balanced between men and women. Most respondents reported 
being in the age group 45 to 59 (15 year group) but another large group were in the 35 to 44 age 
category. Surprising few were in the 19 to 34 age categories. 

134 



Table 10 

Summary of Lot Full by Lot 

'i:t±.i!'':("'·i ~'':;~~{];~ 

13 
16. 

1 19! 
3: 1' --ir ··------ i: 

"'"" .. --- --" . 
6' 122 

······ ··-2o 10 5 85• 
------------~- -~-~- - ------· 

9' 1· 1: 11 

""""' t;.) What Do You Do When Lot is Full 
c .. n P''' '·''F'i-''"(1'! ~~i\tiii.T~!iii!ili!!iJl~~*~&·'®ffi!il!f\&piljjj'iiei1\'*·'¥'fi;•~llitliiS:~;·Ti<ll\i''ie:1;:c\'llfx[>!i''' . J;: Gr.~!iii·Malley ·)liw;~?Suis(lrij' ""'''{YiirJd&'Mafin ., J •. Total I 

!NoRespgnse · . 21 1· ......... ___ 3Q . ..... -~· 6. 9' 13 82 
:Drive to 
·:destination 2 2 22 

Go to another lot 14 7 3 1 10 35 ''1'6!'"'"''"' . ··-···· - ------ ._ ....... ~-· ----- - ·- ------- ------ .. -- -- ------ ---- --- ·-----
·Other 10 1 1 2 30 ......... 72"'···········-24' . -- --- ... ------- ..... ------ ... -- :-- -------- ~ . ·-- .. 
:Park on street 19 10. 3 128 



Age Breakdown 

47% 

60 and up 
7% 

18 and under 
1% 

136 

19-24 
4% 

25-34 
11% 

30% 



1-" 
w 
...:l 

Table 11 

Age by Lot 

i'!~1?:i'c:::;iiJ:::~1iCi1~'ij:&i::!!iJ[®l\fora!l~(11;t~l~~ltgJ!Il'$B1!!li'¥~~~~~1\!Q]¥Js~~,~~11)i'#fcil:mD!liifl121\i::!Jir)!!ll\~~li~~li~Y,lH'iik5illiSlii~l!!f~;:::, ;!::#'l"f'i>r~'~Madn' ':,1 ,, :·,_, ..•. Total' •· ·I 
18 .and under 2 2 
19-24 5 1 2 0 0 1 2 11 
25-34 19 4 3 0 2 0 4 32 
35-44 45 8 15 0 6 4 8 86 
45-59 60 8 35 2 11 3 14 133 
60 and up 6 9 0 0 1 2 1 19 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 5, 2000 
STA Board 
John Harris, Deputy Director for Projects 
I-80/I-680 Interchange Update 

Agenda Item Xl C 
December 13, 2000 

On November 15,2000, STA and Fairfield staff met with Caltrans staff to discuss a draft 
Project Study Report (PSR) for the Green Valley Road Interchange. This project was 
previously identified by the STA staff and others to be the next logical segment for 
funding consideration for the I-80/I-680 Interchange. At the meeting, however, Caltrans 
raised some issues that will need to be addressed. First and foremost, Caltrans staff 
informed the group that the Caltrans Highway Operations people (not present at the 
meeting) believed that the Green Valley project may add to the traffic problems on I-80. 
Cal trans staff also requested assistance in enhancing the purpose and needs portion of the 
PSR. With regard to the traffic problem suggested by Highway Operations (which 
attracted significant criticism at the meeting), a mutual agreement was reached to 
schedule a meeting in mid December with Caltrans Highway Operations staff and Dianne 
Steinhauser, Caltrans Design Chief East, in order resolve the issue. 

Staff will provide a verbal update at the ST A Board meeting. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

139 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Daryl K. Halls, Executive Director 
Development ofSTA's 2001 Project Priorities 

Agenda Item XID 
December 13, 2000 

The STA has developed an annual priority projects list since 1996. The priority projects 
list is developed in conjunction with the STA Board, STA TAC, SolanoLinks 
Consortium, STA's advisory committees (i.e., PCC and BAC), and member agencies, 
and serves to focus the ST A staffs efforts and resources. Attached for reference is the 
STA's most recent priority projects list that was developed in 1999. 

Discussion: 

The STA has developed an initial list of proposed priority projects based on recent Board 
actions and the status of current project and planning efforts. It is staffs intent to 
forward this list to the STA Board for adoption in January 2001. This month, staff is 
requesting the STA TAC, Consortium, and advisory committees provide input prior to 
Board consideration. This item is scheduled to be agendized for recommendation by the 
STA TAC in January. 

Recommendation: 

Review and provide input regarding STA's 2001 priority projects. 

Attachments 

141 



STA Project Development Fund 

2000w01 Priority Projects- Status Report 

Oisted in alphabetical order) 

Allotted Claimed 

Project PDF Matching PDF Status 

Lead Agency Funds Funds Funds 

Benicia-Martinez and Carquinez Bridge Projects . . . -Projects initiated with construction to be completed by 2003 
Benicia, Caltrans, STA, Vallejo -Carquine« Btidge Groundbreaking in March 2000. Schedule 

completion to conclude in late 2003. 

Capitol Corridor . . . -'fCl grant for obligation approved by CTC on 5/20/00. Funding 
CCJPB, STA agt·eement being developed. 

Electric Vehicles and Recharging Fu<.>ilities . . $0 -Funding allocated for five sites for public electric ve!Ude chargiug 
Program statious. 2 out of 5 sites completed 

STA -Constn1ction completion schedll]cd to occur 2000-01. 

Federal Lobbyist . . . -STA retained lobbyist inApri12000. Successful in obtaiuing 
STA approval/$20 million in 2000/01 sta.tc budget. 

Higl1way 12 Improvements . . . Scope ofwotk project schedule developed by subcommittee . 
Caltmns, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City Approval by STA Board on 7/12/00. MIS undetway and 

consultant under contract. 
-Monitor SHOPP funded projects under the STA Project 
Monitorillg Program; comttuction scheduled to beginsununer 
2000 

Highway 37 Project . . • -Project fully funded- 95% plans near completion . 
Caltrans, STA, Vallejo -STA approved a modification to the contract to construct 

landscaping in 2003-04 an.d to delay construction to the 2003-2005 
period, STA Board approved fwu:liug amendment on 7/12/00. 

1-80/680 Auxiliary L1mes . . . -Funded by Cal trans. Constntction initally scheduled for 2003-04 
Caltram, STA -STA working with Caltm.11s to accelerate the schedule to complet 

construction prior to the two bridge p~ojects in early 2003. 
Caltrans requc•ted ITIP ii.ulding for project cost increases with 

]eps011 Purkway- Corridor Concept Plan and . . • -Concept Plan and plan line completed and approved by STA 
Implementation Board in 4/2000. 

STA -EIS/NEPA 404 process under development. Initial meeting held 
9/28/100. 

Intercity Transit Pla.n. -lmplementatiOll . . . -Ongoing· plan to be updated this yea;, as part of Comprehensive 

STA Transportation Plan; Scope ofWod:c approved by the Board 
1/2000; Consll]tant approved by STA Board on 6/14/00. 

Marc Island Access Study . . . -Study completed Spring 2000. Presentation scheduled for STA 

Vallejo Board 9/13/00. 

Marketing $15,000 . • Funding appmved by the STA Board 10/99; Scope of wo~k 

S'J'A scheduled for STA Board 9/13/00. 

Miscellaneous Project Development- . • $0 -For a.ssista.uce in completing grant applications and leveraging 
fi.u1d• for project devclopmetll. Fru>ding carried over to 00/01. 

Modeling Contract $35,000 . • 

Project Motlltori.ug Program - ConS>>ltaut $l0,000 . . -Consulta11t lUred and contract started 2/1/2000. All projects due 

Assist11.t1Ce 6/30/00 completed for Benicia, Rio Vista, STA, Suisun City. All 
projects due 9/30/00 completed. 

Red Top Slide/McGary Road . . . -Monitoring tnitiga.tion efforts by Caltra.t\S 

Fairfield, STA -Congres.ional srurmUt held 12/17; draft PSR released 
-Approved forSHOPP fuud• by CTC on 5/10/00. 
-STA mbcommittee formed to review emergency plan. Next Red 
Top meeting scheduled for 10/5/00. 

SEDCORP Breakfast . . . -November 10 SEDCORP event add,·cssll>g tra.trsportation issues 

STA held. Ongoing presentations provided to vario= conununity 
groups. 

Solano Bike Route Piau- Implementatim> . . . -Plan. implementation initiated in September 1999, scheduled to be 

STA completed ll1 Spring 2001 a.s part of Comprehensive 
Transportation Pl;ul. Solano Bikeway project groundbreaki.ug to be 

held 10/6/00. 

Solano Transportation Plan- Implem.entation $57,936 . • Funds reprograuuued to the Solano County Comprehensive 

STA Transportatio11 Plan 10/99 

Travel Safety Study- Implementation . . . -Projects recommended itt the plan were progra.uuned with cycle 1 

'CA & 2 TEA-21 funds; •ta.te's repott of study initiated indicted 29 of 
40 local projects completed as funded. 11 of 12 h.ighway segments 
fwrded. 

Park >U>d Ride Survey- STA . . . Conduct survey on local park and tide lots for t>os.ible velllde 
park and 1ide relocations. Contract awarded and survey underway. 

Vacaville CNG Facility . . . -Design process completed, under constmction ~vith completion 

Vacaville scheduled fo1· November 2000. 

TOTAL $117,936 IO IO 
* No funds allotted at tlll• time U17.936 

** $1000 transferred to SEDCORP Breakfast on October 13 

142 
priority proj ~sl 

12/5100 



ST A's 2001 Priority Projects 

Draft 

1. 1-80/680 Interchange 
2. Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
3. Jepson Parkway Project 
4. 1-80/680/780 Corridor Study 
5. Highway 37 Project 
6. Highway 12 Major Investment Study 
7. Vallejo Baylink Ferry Support, Operational Funds and lntermodal Facility 
8. Capitol Corridor Rail Facilities Plan and Expanded Service 
9. Highway 12 (Jameson Canyon) EIS/EIR 
10. Benicia and Carquinez Bridges 
11. Highway 12 SHOPP projects 
12. Red Top Slide SHOPP project 
13. 1-80/505 Weave Correction PSR 
14. Highway 113 SHOPP projects 
15. Project Monitoring (local projects) 
16. Solano Bike Project 
17. Enhanced Transit Service on I-80, 1-680, and 1-780 
18. Solano Works Transit Plan 
19. Solano Commuter Information Work Program 
20. STA Marketing Program 

143 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

December 5, 2000 
STABoard 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Agenda Item XIE 
December 13, 2000 

Needs Assessments: The needs assessments received from all STA agencies were provided to the 
STA Board at their meeting on November 8 and will now be submitted to our consultants, Fehr 
and Peers Associates, to display on a map and be incorporated into the countywide travel demand 
model. 

Traffic Counts/Traffic Model: Fehr and Peers completed Phase I of their consulting services 
including additional traffic counts needed for a.m. and p.m. traffic at key locations along the 
Functional Road Classification System. Those counts were used to help calibrate the accuracy of 
the Countywide Traffic Model, particularly along 1-80 and I-680. Phase 2 of their traffic 
consulting services will begin during the next few weeks (see Consent Agenda Item No. VI.D). 

Community Input Process: With the completion of the Fairfield community input event on 
November 14, the STA has now made presentations to each of the Solano cities. Each of the 
events were very successful due to the excellent participation of the various Board, TAC and 
Consortium members. Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, has been keeping track of the 
number of comments made at each meeting, along with other comments received by e-mail, ads 
and questionnaire (see attachment). The actual, detailed comments (by mode) for each event will 
also be provided to each of the STA member jurisdictions for their particular input meeting. 

Transportation Steering Committee: The Transportation Steering Committee recently approved 
the list of policy questions that they are requesting from each Subcommittee to address during the 
balance of the planning process (see attachment). The Steering Committee is planning to meet in 
the next few weeks to discuss the overall outline and and content of the entire plan. 

Subcommittee Meetings: The Alternative Modes Committee recently met and discussed the new 
countywide bicycle plan and the park and ride survey results. The next meetings for all the 
subcommittees will be scheduled during January or February. 

Transit (rails, ferry and bus) 
Arterials, Highways, Freeways 
Alternative Modes 

More details will be provided prior to each meeting. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

Attachment 

14t5 

TBD 
TBD 
January 17,2001,3:30 p.m. 



Policy Questions to Ask Subcommittees 
Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan 

Arterials, Highways and Freeways 

1. What "what if' road scenarios should be tested with Countywide Traffic Model? 

2. What criteria should be used for selection of new or expanded freeway, highway or 
arterial projects (i.e. amount of traffic counts during peak hour congestion, air quality 
conformity, safety, General Plans etc.)? Where should they be proposed? What are 
the priority projects? 

3. What is the ST A policy that should be used for selection and timing of High 
Occupancy Vehicle (HOY) lanes on highways and freeways? Where should they be 
located? 

4. Should we evaluate the potential for toll roads or toll lanes, truck only lanes, ramp 
metering (for on-ramps), traffic operation systems (i.e. changeable message signs 
alerting motorists to alternative routes and detours during accidents or congestion) or 
other innovative concepts for better operational management of freeways and roads? 

5. What traffic management policies should be used to help divert regional traffic out of 
local neighborhoods? 

Final Products/Recommendations: 

• Freeway, highway and arterial priorities for the Plan 

• HOY Plan 

• Countywide Traffic Model 

Transit 

Rail 
I. Beyond the Capitol Corridor station criteria, what STA policies/criteria should be 

used for selection and funding of new rail stations (ridership, location, vehicular 
access, bus feeders, local commitment to support station)? 

2. After the three Capitol Corridor rail stations are built at Benicia, Dixon and 
Fairfield/Vacaville, should an additional station(s) be considered along the corridor, 
particularly if commuter service is ever provided with at least !-hour minimum 
headways)? 

3. Should any form of light rail or commuter rail ever be considered across the Benicia 
and Carquinez bridges and along I -680 and I -80 corridors during the next 20 years? 
What about between the Vallejo Ferry Terminal, Suisun City and Napa? What if the 
cost of these services is less then BART services and stations (i.e. new forms of 

146 



technology such as magnetic levitation- Mag-Lev technology on monorails - or at
grade light rail)? Would an 1-80 light rail service compete with the Capitol Corridor 
service? 

Ferry 
1. What STA policies should be used to develop a long-range ferry system in Solano 

County during the next I 0 -20 years (ridership, cost effectiveness, availability of 
operating and capital funds)? 

Intercity Bus 
I. What STA policies should be used for setting priorities for new intercity bus 

services? What should be the long range service goals for providing express bus 
services along I-80 and I-680 (15 minute, 30 minute or I hour headways)? Currently 
headways range from 15 minutes along 1-80 in south county to about 2-3 hours for 
Route 30 in north county) 

2. What is the purpose of the Short Range Intercity Transit Plan (SRITP) (i.e. planning 
and prioritizing new routes, providing funding from new sources, cooperative 
arrangements between transit operators and coordinated marketing services with 
SCI)? 

3. How can the Solano Links marketing program be improved and/or expanded to 
encourage more ridership? 

4. From a transit perspective, what STA policy should be used for selection of HOV 
lanes on highways and freeways? 

5. What ways can the ST A encourage more cost effective and efficient ways of 
accommodating the automobile. 

Final Products/Recommendations: 

• Review rail study and prioritize three new rail stations along the Capitol Corridor 

• Develop and prioritize any other rail service options 

• Develop a future Intercity transit system network with priority projects and linkages 
established between transit modes. 

Alternative Modes 

HOVLanes 
I. What is the STA policy that should be used for selection and timing of High 

Occupancy Vehicle (HOV) lanes on highways and freeways? Where should they be 
located? 

147 



Ridesharing 
1. What should be done to encourage employers to promote vanpooling/carpooling and 

transit ridership and among their employees (i.e. Commuter Check, transit incentives 
provided from clean air funds, flexible time schedules). 

2. What is the ST A policy and priorities to expand park and ride lots, vanpools and other 
ridesharing type projects? What types of new programs and incentives should be 
provided (i.e. Guaranteed Return Trip Program, cash incentives to encourage new 
vanpools and carpools, and provide new park and ride lot(s) in each city)? 

Bikes 
1. Should all funding for bike projects be approved only for projects on Countywide 

Bicycle Plan? 

Smart Growth /Land Use 
1. What priorities should be given to smart growth and TLC projects? Should the STA 

establish a TLC policy or program? 

2. How could the cities promote smart growth land use practices in downtowns and 
around transit hubs? (i.e. tax incentives and density bonuses to promote more 
residential development, special bonus points for TLC and enhancement -funded 
"Smart Growth" proposals. 

3. Should transportation, open space and housing (for example) be linked in future 
corridor or countywide transportation policies? Should the ST A help to facilitate 
funding or participate in cooperative arrangements for open space acquisition, 
wetland preservation, and endangered species mitigation along designated 
transportation corridors like the Jepson and I-80/I-680 corridors? 

Final Products/Recommendations: 

• HOV Plan 

• Priorities on countywide bicycle routes. 

• Policy on smart growth, TLC and land use. 

• Priorities for park and ride lots and SCI programs. 

• Alternative Fuels Infrastructure strategy 

... 148 



Public Comment Summary From the Solano Comprehensive Plan Community Input Events 12/15/00 
Benicia Suisun 

Main to ic of discussion: Transit 

.· .. .·. . .. 
CateQctrv lsSuEi_ --- _Cornmenis 

Sunda Service 1 
Bus Service 10 

Transit Welfare to Work 1 
Train Issues 8 
Paratransit 1 
Dial-a-Ride 1 
More accessible transit 1 

Aftemative Modes Sidewalks 4 
Landsca 1 

'' ole Issues 1 
1-780 1 
Green Valle Rd 1 

Roads 1-80/1-680 lnterchan e 2 
Hwy4 1 
1-680 1 
Safe\ on Local Roads 1 

Planning Issues Land Use and Quality of Ufe Issues 6 

Grand Total 

Dixon 

Coleoo<V .J · · • . '~'"" 
""""' ~ 

Roads 

Fairfield 
Main to ic of discussion: Roads 

I ---<cateQbry, 
.· ,;,,.. i · ... • < 

Comments-,, Issues 2 
Rail Issues (Including BART) 1 

Transit Paratransit 4 
Marketin 1 

Local Bus Issues 2 

Bus lanes 2 

Alternative Modes 
3 

Bike Issues 

Need for more innovative choices 1 
rnrtmvf!t 

Cordel!a Rd 7 

Roads Je son Parkwa 1 
1·8011-680 lnterchan e 2 
Suisun Valle "' 2 

Planning Issues Land Use and Qualit of Life Issues 4 
Grand Total 

Rio Vista 
Main to ic of discussion: Roads 

Ca'tegory 
....... · 

_- _>issuci ::: ••• c~~niehis 
Transit Need more buses to Falrtleld 1 

Allernative Modes Pedestrian Crossin '"" 12 1 

" 14 
Hillside Terrace 1 
McCormack Road 1 

Roads Rio Vista Brid e 2 
Caltrans 3 
Trucks and saret 4 
Cit 8 "' 1 
Sl ns and Lights 2 

Planning Issues Land Use and Qualit of Life Issues 1 
Develo men\ Concerns 1 

Grand Total 

Main to ic of discussion: Roads 
bminents 

bY Mode- C~tegbry . ·.· ..... , .. ,.. . ....... Comtnerit~ 
Rail Issues includin BAR 5 

Transit Bus Services 4 

22 Transit Fundin 1 

Allemat!ve 
Car OO!i 1 

Modes Sidewalks/Bike ath 1 
Transit Centers 1 

12 5 

6 Cordelia Rd 3 
Roads Road Furdl 3 

Solano Bypass 1 
1-8011-680 1 

6 
Planning 

Land Use and Quatit of Life Issues 1 
Issues AirQua!it p rnm 1 

Fundin Issues 1 
Grand Total 

6 Vacaville 
40 Main tooic of discussion: Transit 

(iijh~gcifY, ... ·.. . '""' 
•••••••• COm-rnants 

senior and Children Services 1 
Anival and De arture Times 2 

Express Bus 2 
Transit 

Local Bus 4 11 
Transit Funding 2 
Dial-a-Ride 1 
Paratransit 1 

8 Rail 4 
Alternative Bic cle Issues 2 

Modes Electric Vehtdes 1 
1·80 1 
1·8011·680 1 

Sign age 2 
Roads Maintenance of Freewa s 1 

Comments-
: oVMOd:e_:- Safety Enforcement 1 

Peabod Rd 1 
Fund in fllfFreewa s 2 

10 Grand Total 

Vallejo 
Main to ic of discussion: Transit 

6 C~te~ory I ....... · '""' > COmniahts 

Feny Service 11 
Rail Issues includin OAR 1 

12 Transil Ex ress Bus 7 
Local Bus 2 
Trans~ Hub 1 

4 Veterans Access to Clinics 1 
32 Roads Wilson Ave lm rovements 2 

P~ann ng 
Issues Land Use and Quality of Life Issues 1 

Grand Total 

Comments 
by' Mode 

1 
1 

28 

2 

32 

149 

cqmrnaJlts_ 
b\i'Moqe 

10 

3 

16 

3 

32 

Commli!nls 
b§M6de 

17 

3 

10 

30 

C:omm~nts 
by'Mo~{a 

23 

2 

1 

26 



10/18/00 

10/19/00 

I-" 
c..,rt 
0 

Solano Comprehensive Transportation Plan Written Community Input Participation 12/5/00 

Vacaville 12 

Vallejo 11 

Dixon 6 

Suisun 8 

Rio Vista 12 

Benicia 9 

Fairfield 11 

4 3 

5 

5 

2 2 

2 

3 1 

19 

16 

11 

12 

12 

11 

15 

95 

Total Number of 
Participation 

352 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

History: 

December 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning 
I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

Agenda Item XI F 
December 13, 2000 

As part of the 2000-01 State Budget, $1 million was approved for an I-80/I-680/I-780 
Corridor study. On November 8, the STA authorized the release of a Request for 
Proposals. 

Discussion: 
This corridor study will include the entire I-80 Corridor within Solano County from the 
Carquinez Bridge to Yolo County, I-680 from the Benicia-Martinez Bridge to I-80, and 
all of I-780 between Vallejo and Benicia. The study is intended to serve as a Major 
Investment Study and a Project Study Report equivalent. 

On November 29, with input from members of the TAC, staff released the RFP. 

A preliminary schedule has also been prepared and it is expected that the study will begin 
in January 2001 and take about 18 months to complete, with the initial phase completed 
by the fall of 2001 (i.e. I-80/I-680 interchange segment). It is proposed that a steering 
committee of the STA Board be formed in January 2001 to meet with the consultants on a 
periodic basis. Major findings and recommendations will be presented periodically to the 
STA Board and TAC. 

A selection committee is proposed to interview the top 3-5 consultants on Friday, January 
5 beginning at 9:00 a.m. Mark Akaba, City of Vallejo and Ron Hurlbut, City of Fairfield 
were appointed by the STA TAC to serve on a consultant selection committee. 

Recommendation: 
Informational 

Attachment 

151 



s1ra 
SoeanoCZ~~ 

333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, California 94585 

Area Code 707 November 28,2000 
422-6491 • Fax 438-0656 

Members: 

Benicia 
Dixon 
Fairfield 
Rio Vista 
Solano County 
Suisun City 
Vacaville 
Vallejo 

To: Transportation Consultants 

Re: Request for Proposals for the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study 

The Solano Transportation Authority (STA) invites your fmn to submit a proposal for 
transportation planning services to prepare the I-80/680/780 Corridor Study. This study 
will include the entire I-80, I-680 and I-780 interstate freeway network in Solano County. 

Some of the major tasks of this study include the following: 

• Identify the existing conditions of the entire corridor and evaluate specific problem 
areas for each of the seven study segments (see attachment). Fully describe 
corridor and subcorridor characteristics. 

• Identify auto, truck, bicycle and water, transit and shuttle travel improvements. 
• Develop short and long term traffic projections based on the Solano Countywide 

Traffic Model, Caltrans traffic data and other available information. 
• Prepare a preliminary design, phasing plan, cost estimate and Project Study Report 

Equivalent for the I -80/I -680 Interchange. 
• Prepare analyses to prioritize improvements to existing routes, interchange 

modifications, HOV lanes, multi-modal elements, auxiliary lanes and parallel 
routes. 

• Analyze the highway operations and safety conditions. 
• Prepare an environmental contraints report including a discussion of adjacent 

planned land uses and an air quality conformity analysis. 
• Identify various state and interregional issues. 
• Prepare a prioritized strategic plan for the proposed short and long term 

improvements needed for each segment of the corridor. 
• Develop a funding and programming plan with cost estimates and funding sources 

identified for each of the individual projects in each of the seven study segments. 
• Obtain GIS-compatible aerial photos and parcel maps from the Solano County 

Department of Environmental Management and prepare and submit all major data, 
plans, designs and proposals on both hard copy and CD-Rom in a high level 
Geographic Information Program format such as Intergraph, Transcad or Arcinfo. 

The consultant is expected to work closely with both a STA Project Steering Committee 
· and a subcommittee of the STA Teclmical Advisory Committee to develop all the 

necessary information, data, graphics, cost estimates, strategies, and proposals for the 
Corridor Study. The STA will provide all printing costs for the technical reports, draft 



and final Corridor Study. A more detailed preliminary scope of work is attached. The 
maximum consultant budget is $900,000. The STA also plans to retain a Project Manager 
Consultant (to be funded separately from the $900,000 corridor study budget) to provide 
overall coordination of the consultants, steering committee and TAC subcommittee. 

This letter and its attachments comprise the scope and desired qualifications for this 
project. Eight copies of the proposals shall be submitted to the STA offices located at 333 
Sunset Avenue, Suite 200, Suisun City, CA 94585 no later than 5:00 p.m., Friday, 
December 22, 2000. Consultant interviews are tentatively scheduled for Friday, January 
5, 2001, begiuning at 9:00 a.m. in the STA Conference Room. If you have any questions 
please call me at (707) 438-0654. 

Sincerely, 

~ 
Dan Christians 
Deputy Director for Planning 

Attachment 



Preliminary Schedule for 1-80/1-680/I-780 Corridor Study 

STA Board authorizes Release ofRFP November 8, 2000 
Proposals received by STA December 22, 2000 
Consultants interviewed January 5, 2001 
STA Board selects consultant and authorizes contract January 10, 2001 
Existing conditions report completed May 2001 
Segment 1 (I-80-/I-680 interchange) PSR Equivalent analysis completed Aug.-Sept. 2001 
Segments 2-7 segment analyses completed November 2001- February 2002 
Draft Plan completed March 2002 
Public Hearings held April-May 2002 
Final plan completed June 2002 

154 



I-80/I-680/I-780 Corridor Study 
Proposed Seven Study Segments 

Segment 1 - I-80/I-680 Interchange/ SR 12 west to SR 12 east 
Segment 2- I-80, Carquinez Bridge to Highway 37/Napa County Line 
Segment 3- I-780, I-80 to Benicia-Martinez Bridge 
Segment 4- I-680, Benicia-Martinez Bridge to I-80 
Segment 5- I-80, SR 37 to North Texas Interchange 
Segment 6 - I-80, North Texas Interchange to Leisure Town Road 
Segment 7- I-80, Leisure Town Road to Yolo County Line 

1 ... r:: ~).,) 



I-80/I-680/I-780 Corridor Study 
Request for Proposals 

Purpose: 
The main goals of the study is to identify the short and long term problems and improvements 
needed for the I-80/680/780 corridor throughout Solano County. See the attached draft Scope of 
Work for more details. 

Tasks/ Schedule: 
The overall plan preparation is expected to take about 18 months and the Plan should be fully 
completed by June 2002. Some early elements of the Plan will be needed earlier, particularly a 
Project Study Report Equivalent including plans, proposals, cost estimates and phases for the I-
80/I -680 interchange segment will need to be completed by September 2001. 

Major Qualifications/Work Products: 
This contract will require the consultant to: 
• Identify the existing conditions of the entire corridor and evaluate specific problem areas for 

each of the seven study segments (see attachment). Fully describe corridor and subcorridor 
characteristics. 

• Identify auto, truck, bicycle and water, transit and shuttle travel improvements. 
• Develop short and long term traffic projections based on the Solano Countywide Traffic 

Model, Caltrans traffic data and other available information. 
• Prepare a preliminary design, phasing plan, cost estimate and Project Study Report 

Equivalent for the I -80/I -680 Interchange. 
• Prepare analyses to prioritize improvements to existing routes, interchange modifications, 

HOV lanes, multi-modal elements, auxiliary lanes and parallel routes. 
• Analyze the highway operations and safety conditions. 
• Prepare an environmental constraints report including a discussion of adjacent planned land 

uses and an air quality conformity analysis. 
• Identify various state and interregional issues. 
• Prepare a prioritized strategic plan for the proposed short and long term improvements 

needed for the corridor. 
• Develop a funding and progrannuing plan with cost estimates and funding sources identified 

for each of the individual projects in each of the seven study segments. 

Meetings: 
• Attend at least 16-20 meetings of the STA I-80/680/780 Corridor Steering Committee or 

meetings or subcommittees of the Solano Technical Advisory Committee. 
• Make presentations to above committees when requested by STA staff. 
• Attend and malce presentations at a minimum of five (5) community input meetings or STA Board. 

Schedule: 
Submit a detailed schedule consistent with the attached preliminary schedule. 

156 



Provide Input on the 2002 Regional Transportation Plan: 
Assist the STA staff provide documentation and input as requested by STA in nominating 
projects from this corridor study for inclusion in the 2002 Regional Transportation Plan. 

Sources of Funding: 
Funding for this study will be primarily from the 2000-01 Transportation Congestion Relief 
Program. 

Contract: 
The consultant will be required to enter into a professional service contract with the STA. In 
addition to all other contract provisions, special federal provisions in the contract will include but 
not be limited to: 
• DBE provisions 
• Liability insurance per STA requirements (attachment) 
• Other requirements for federally funded projects 

Desired Qualifications: 
• Demonstrated expertise in development of short and long range transportation plans, corridor 

studies and traffic analyses. 
• Ability to conduct and analyze existing and projected traffic forecasts 
• Knowledge and understanding and requirements of the federal TEA-21, State Transportation 

Improvement Program.(STIP), SHOPP and regional funding programs and guidelines. 
• Knowledge and understanding ofMTC's Regional Transportation Plan 
• Knowledge and understanding of multirnodal transportation projects. 
• Ability to prepare cost analyses for highway projects. 
• Ability to present and communicate information to appropriate review committees. 
• Demonstrate experience in preparing and obtaining approvals of Project Study Reports 

(PSR's) from Caltrans. 

Project Budget: 
Compensation for the project will be reimbursed on an itemized, time and material basis for a 
total budget not to exceed $900,000. 

Proposal Requirements: 
Please submit the following information as a minimum: 
• A detailed Scope of Work and project approach. 
• A description of your firm and its areas of expertise. 
• The lead contact staff person and back -up staff persons for the proposed services and their 

areas of expertise. 
• Resumes of the principals of the firm, including the lead contact person. 
• Description of how your firm, and specifically the lead contact person, meets the desired 

qualifications for the services. 
• Description of related work that the firm and lead contact person have performed in the last 

two years. 

1 ... '7 .J 



• 

• 
• 

• 

A list of clients your firm is currently serving in the area of local, regional, county and transit 
plauning. 
Your firm's availability to perform the desired services . 
An itemized budget based on time and materials including a person hour estimate for each 
task. 
References from comparable agencies by which you are currently engaged or for which you 
have provided similar services in the past two years. 

Submittal and "Not to Exceed" Fee: 
Please submit eight (8) copies of your written proposal defining your qualifications and proposal 
for this project in the areas outlined above, along with your background material that will assist 
the STAin evaluating your particular expertise. Submittals are to be addressed and delivered to: 

Dan Christians 
Deputy Director for Planning 

Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue 

Suisun City, CA 94585 

In a sealed envelop, provide one copy of your "not to exceed" fee for the services you propose to 
provide for the project (including those services to be provided by all sub-consultants). The fee shall 
include estimated person-hours expended and hourly rates for each individual who will be included in 
the "Project Team." The "not to exceed" fee shall include all costs, both direct and indirect, including 
any reimbursable expenses. Billings shall be based on time and materials, with payments to be made 
on a monthly basis. 

Written submittals and "not to exceed" fee proposals must be received by 5:00 p.m. Friday 
December'22, 2000. The written proposals will be evaluated and a list of finalists will be selected 
to participate in an oral interview process. 

Consultant Selection: 
Based upon the proposals received, STA may invite selected firms to an oral interview panel 
tentatively scheduled for January 5, 2001 beginning at 9:00a.m. in the STA Conference Room, 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200, Suisun City, CA 94585. All lead consultant staff should be 
present at this interview. Costs for travel expenses and proposal preparation shall be borne by the 
consultants. 

The consultants will be evaluated based upon the following criteria (not necessarily in priority 
order): 
• Ability to meet professional qualifications 
• Success with other similar assignments 
• Availability to perform the work 

Cost, although a significant factor, may not be the dominant factor. Cost is particularly important 
when all other evaluation criteria are relatively equal. 

158 



The final staff recommendation of a consultant is expected to be submitted to the STA Board for 
approval at the January 10, 2001 meeting. STA reserves the right to reject any and/or all 
proposals submitted either before or after the oral interview process. Rejection of all proposals 
submitted shall not prevent STA from soliciting additional proposals for its project. For further 
information please contact Dan Christians at (707) 438-0654. 

Attachment 

1.59 



1-80 680 780 Corridor Study Draft Scope of Work 

Purpose and Need Statement Element 
Basic Goals: 

-Improve Transportation network and Goods Movement 

~Preserve and protect environment 
-Identify project partners and funding sources 
-Identify set of strategies for system improvements 

Responsibility 
Planning /Route Project Manager 

STA Steering Com./Consultant 

-Identify Truck, Bicycle and Water, Transit and Shuttle travel improvements 
-Corridor Characteristics 
-Sub-Corridor Characteristics 
-Profile Sub-Corridor Hot Spots 
-Interregional and lnterrnodal Issues 
-Multi-Modal Issues 

Alternative Definition/Selection Process Element 
Following principles to be determined 

-Operation strategies to be considered 
-Demand management strategies to be explored 
-A 11No-Buildn alternative is required 
-Identification of goods movement issues 

-Consideration of alternative mode improvements 
-Improve existing routes 
-Interchange modifications 

GIS I Mapping I Graphics Element 
-Aerial Photos 
-Charts 
-Maps 

Proactive Public Involvement Process Element 
General goals: 

-Timely public notices 
-Broad public outreach-Press releases, Local papers/ TV 
cComplete information 
-Responsive 
-Proactive 
-Early and continuing 

Evaluation Methodology Element 
Should be defined early in the collaborative process 
Develop all data to address purpose, need and support a decision 
Include measures of 

-Effectiveness 

Responsibility 
Planning /Route Project Manager 

Traffic/Operation I System Planning 
Project Development I PSR Unit 
Trucking Assoc. I Bicycle Com. 

Responsibility 
Planning-Travel Forecasting Branch 

AMBAG I STA Steering Com. 

Responsibility 
Planning/Consultant 
ST A Steering Com. 

Route Project Manager 
Public Affairs 

Responsibility 
Planning/Consultant 
ST A Steering Com. 

Route Project Manager 



1-80 680 780 Corridor Study Draft Scope of Work 

Task 
Preliminary Engineering Element 

Right of way requirements 
Constraints 

·Environmental 
-Social/Community 
-Financial 

Geometric design alternatives 

Traffic Operations I Traffic Management Element 
Access control considerations on existing facility 

Auxiliary and HOV Lanes in both directions 
Add Auxiliary to Travis Blvd. 
Truck Clirilbing Lanes 
Intelligent Transportation System (ITS) Feasibility 

Traffic Operations Strategies Plan (TOPS) 
Signal Plan for I-801680 local arterial streets 
Sign Plan for I-80, and to include Changeable Message Signs 
Pavement Management System Plan 
Potential Interim and Long term Operational Improvements 
Travel Safety Improvements 
Future Level of Service 
Carquinez Bridge Operations: Temporary and Long Term 

Benicia-Martinez Bridge Operations:Temporary and Long Term 
I-780 to Benicia-Martinez Bridge Operation Improvements 
I-8016801SR12 Interchange Improvements 
Ultimate Improvement for I-801680 I!C Operations 

Responsibility 
Route Project Manager I Project Development 

Traffic !Highway Operations 

Responsibility 
Route Project Manager I Project Development 

Traffic !Highway Operations 

Traffic !Highway Operations 

Maintenance/Project Development 

Traffic /Highway Operations 

Green Valley Rd./Suisun Valley Road to I-80/680 (adjacent Interchange) 
Ramp Metering 
I-505 Weave Improvements (in PSR Stage) 
I-80 Reliever Route (Jepson Parkway) 
SR 113 Inaprovements 
Restoration to Me Gary Rd. to Red Top to American Canyon 
Alignment and Facility Type Issues 

Evaluation Element 
Analysis of alternative strategies 

-System continuity 
-Traffic operations issues 
-Impacts on local/regional transportation facilities 
-Impacts on local/regional public transportation 

~0t'¥ttifiiij~~i!~~~mli~'@~~~llif~:flf~~m~h~f~+£¥~tri§I~~r:~J;a~ 
-Recommended strategies 

Study Implementation 
Draft and Final I-80, and 6801780 Corridor Study 
PSR Equivalent 
Remaining issues 
Next steps 

·.~· l6l 

Responsibility 
Planning /Route Project Manager 

STA Steering Com./Consultant 
Traffic /Highway Operations 

Responsibility 
Planning /Route Project Manager 

STA Steering Com./Consultant 



1-80 680 780 Corridor Study Draft Scope of Work 

Environmental Analysis Element 
Basic goals: 

Determine appropriate type of environmental analysis 

~.li!l!ll\!!MW·-·· Early consideration of environmental factors 
Identification and documentation of known critical issues 

relative Il1"l!!_l1!!11Ci<l of their illlpac~ 

Responsibility 
Environmental Planning 

Fish and Game/Consultant 

Responsibility Traffic Analysis Element 
Origin/Destination Study 
Determine traffic counts locations-External Metropolitan Areas 
Operational analysis of existing traffic conditions 

Planning-Travel Forecasting Branch 
Route Project Manger I Highway Operations 

Consultant 
-Average Daily Traffic (ADT) 
-Peak hour volumes/Projected 2025 Traffic Volumes for I-80/680/SR-12 
-Volume and percentage of Truck Trips weekday/end Peale periods 
-Level of Service (LOS), Volume/Capacity (V/C) Ratios, Delay 
-Accident rates 
-Modal split 

Route Corridor Concept 
Future Capitol Corridor Train Stations-Benicia, Dixon, Fairfield/V acaille 
Grade Separation Issues 
Truck Scale Issues and Operations 
Truck, Railway and Freight Issues 

'y;Ril~1i~~u~;~t~f:£f~~~~~~~ig~riici~t~~Jgr~~~6~§,~.·,£~·/ 

.. ,; 1nn 
0 r: • 

System Planning 

System Planning 

ABAG 



1-80 680 780 Corridor Study Draft Scope of Work 

Evaluation Methodology Element-cont. 
-Cost-effectiveness 
-Cost/benefit 
-Financial feasibility 
-Environmental considerations 
-Equity 
-Social/community impacts 
-Environmental Justice/Community impacts 

Financial Analysis and Planning Element 
-Possible funding strategies 
-Fiscal constraints 
-Regional Transportation Plan Track 1/2 
-STIP, SHOPP, Minor AlB, Traffic Safety Grant 
-Interregional Transportation Plan-ITIP 
-Solano County Comprehensive Transportation Plan 
-Traffic Congestion Relief Plan-TCRP 
-Project Study Report/Project Report equivalent-Corridor Study 

Cost Analysis Element 
Cost of right of way 
Cost of mitigation measures 
Cost of construction 

Responsibility 
Planning I Route Project Manager 

MTC/ST A/Steering Com. 

Responsibility 
Planning I Route Project Manager 

Programming/Consultant 
Right of Way 

Review% of Local Traffic cost's per Local jurisdiction (Traffic Impact Fees) 

Land Use Element 
Planned and proposed developments 
Local and General Plan considerations 
Zoning and open space 
Air Quality Issues:Attainment vs. Non-Attainment 
Two different Air Quality Districts-SACOG/MTC 

Resnonsibility 
Planning I Steering Com. 

Consultant 

Review %of Local Traffic cost's per Local jurisdiction (Traffic Impact Fees) 
Impacts of Commercial Developments 
Rural and Agriculture Land Issues 
Rest Area Improvements 

163 



INSURANCE REQUIREMENTS FOR STA CONSULTANTS 

Consultant shall procure and maintain for the duration of the contract, insurance against 
claims for injuries to person or damages to property which may arise from or in 
connection with the performance of work hereunder by the Consultant, its agents, 
representatives, employees or subcontractors. 

A. Minimum Scope ofinsurance: 

B. 

Coverage shall be at least as broad as: 

1.) Insurance Services Office Commercial General Liability coverage 
("occurrence" form CG 0001). 

2.) Insurance Services Office form number CA 0001 (Ed. 1/87) covering 
Automobile Liability, code 1 (any auto). 

3.) Workers' Compensation insurance as required by the State of California 
and Employer's Liability insurance. 

Minimum Limits ofinsurance: 

Consultant shall maintain limits no less than: 

1.) General Liability: $1,000,000 per occurrence for bodily injury, personal 
injury and property damage. If Commercial General Liability Insurance or 
other form with a general aggregate limit is used, either the general 
aggregate limit shall apply separately to this location or the general 
aggregate limit shall be twice the required occurrence limit. 

2.) Automobile Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury and 
property damage. 

3.) Employer's Liability: $1,000,000 per accident for bodily injury or 
disease. 

4.) Errors and Omissions: $1,000,000 per occurrence. 

C. Deductibles and Self-Insurance Retentions: 

Any deductibles or self-insured retention must be declared to and approved by the 
STA. At the option of STA, either: the insurer shall reduce or eliminate such 
deductibles or self-insured retention as respects the STA, its officers, officials, 
employees and volunteers; or the Consultant shall provide a fmancial guarantee 
satisfactory to the City guaranteeing payment of losses and related investigations, 
claim administration and defense expenses. 

164 



D. Other Insurance Provisions: 

The general liability policies are to contain, or be endorsed to contain, the 
following provisions: 

1.) The STA, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers are to be 
covered as insureds with respect to liability arising out of automobiles 
owned, leased, hired or borrowed by or on behalf of the Consultant, and 
with respect to liability arising out of work or operations by or on behalf 
of the Consultant including materials, parts or equipment furnished in 
connection with such work or operations. General liability coverage can 
be provided in the form of an endorsement to the Consultant's insurance 
or as a separate owner's policy. 

2.) For any claims related to this project, the Consultant's insurance coverage 
shall be primary insurance as respects the STA, its officers, officials, 
employees, and volunteers. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by 
the STA, its officers, officials, employees and volunteers shall be excess 
of the Consultant's insurance and shall not contribute with it. 

3.) Each insurance policy required by this clause shall be endorsed to state 
that coverage shall not be canceled, except after thirty (30) days' prior 
written notice by certified mail, return receipt requested, has been given to 
the STA. 

E. Acceptabilitv ofinsurers: 

Insurance is to be placed with State of California admitted insurers with a current 
A.M. Best's rating of no less than A: VII, unless otherwise acceptable to the STA. 

F. Verification of Coverage: 

Consultant shall furnish the STA with original certificate and amendatory 
endorsements effecting coverage required by this clause. The endorsements 
should be on forms provided by the STA or on other than STA's forms, provided 
those endorsements or policies conform to the requirements stated in this clause. 
All certificates and endorsements are required to be received and approved by the 
STA before work commences. The STA reserves the right to require complete, 
certified copies of all required insurance policies, including endorsements 
effecting coverage required by these specifications at any time. 

All insurance documents are to be sent to: 



G. Subcontractors 

Dan Christians 
Deputy Director for Planning 
Solano Transportation Authority 
333 Sunset Avenue, Suite 200 
Suisun City, CA 94585 

Consultant shall include all subcontractors as insured under its policies or shall furnish separate 
certificates and endorsements for each subcontractor. All coverages for subcontractors shall be 
subject to all requirements stated above. 

. .•. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Discussion: 

December 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Jennifer Tongson, Projects Intern 
Project Monitoring Program/Solano Highway 
Projects 

Agenda Item XI G 
December 13, 2000 

For the past several months, STA staff has been working with John Garlock of Quincy 
Engineering in developing a new project monitoring program. Copies of the updated 
project tracking system were distributed at the STA TAC meeting in October for review. 
An informational table of important deadlines and other pertinent project information for 
federal and state funds was also included in the distribution. 

Comments and questions were addressed at the last TAC meeting. John Garlock was also 
in attendance to discuss the new project-monitoring program. The STA plans to have the 
system updated electronically on a quarterly basis beginning January 2001 via email. 

In addition, attached is an updated listing of Highway Projects for Solano County. 

Recommendation: 

Informational 

Attachment 

1E!7 



( 

!-" 
C) 

OJ 

' 
Projects 

Projected 
%Funded 

Cost 
Benicia I 

1 Martinez $545 M 100% 
Bridge 
Carquinez $340M 

2 Replacement (construction 100% 
Bridge only) 

Highway 37 
$3.6M 100% 

(Phase I) 

3 
Highway 37 
(Phase II) 

$50.8 M 100% 

Highway 37 
$65.7 M 100% 

(Phase Ill) 

4 
Jepson 
Parkway 

$75M 66% 

1-8011-680 $400 M (10-
5 Interchange year-old TBD 

Project estimate) 

1-80 $37M 
6 (Vacaville to (construction TBD 

Dixon) only) 
Highway 12 

7 MIS*** (1-80 TBD TBD 
to Rio Vista) 

Highway 12 
8 (Napa to 1- $104M TBD 

80) 

Red Top 
9 

Slide (1-80) 
TBD TBD 

* Plans, Specifications, and Estimates 
** Project Study Report 
***Major Investment Study 

SOLANO H/GHWA Y PROJECTS 
Status Report, November 2000 

PROJECT STATUS 
Fund 

Status 
Begin Projected 

Sources Construction Comoletion 
Recent projected $160M cost over-run I BATA 

Bridge Tolls implementing bond strategy to cover additional project Summer99 2004 
costs 
Under Construction; project on schedule. 

Bridge Tolls Mar-00 2003 

Phase I will restore fldal wetlands at Guadalcanal Village and will 

STJP 
provide mitigation for the loss of wetland habitat associated with the 

Fall2000 Spring 2002 proposed construction of the 4-lane freeway on SR 37. As of 6/00, 
Phase I of the project is at 95% PS&E. * 

Phase II will construct a four-lane freeway from the Napa River Bridge to 

STIP 
Enterprise Street. Most of this phase will be constructed on the existing 

Feb-02 Jul-04 alignment. As of 6/00, Phase II of the project is at 65% PS&E. 

Phase Ill will construct a four-lane freeway from Enterprise St. to Diablo 

!TIP; RTIP 
St. and a partial cloverleaf interchange for Rt. 37/29 intersection. Phase 

Feb-03 Dec-05 will be located on a new alignment north of the existing alignment of Rt. 
37. As of 6/00, Phase Ill is at 65% PS&E. 

TEA-21; 
Concept Plan completed; environmental review initiated; 

two segments final segments 
STJP; Local 

1 0 segments. 
underway 2004-2007 

Effort is underway to accelerate auxiliary lane segment to coincide with 
bridge opening. $13 M in Governor's budget for interchange (flexible); 1-

2002 (auxiliary 
STIP 80 corridor study process in place; $11 M in ITIP approved to ensure 2003 

completion of auxiliary lanes; $6 million in STIP reserve. only Janes) 

Environmental funded at $3M. PS&E (design) funded for 
I-TIP $5 M. 1 0.5-mile stretch to be widened from 6 to 8 lanes. TBD TBD 

MIS initiated and in progress. 
TBD Jul-00 Jun-01 

A project study report for PA & ED (Project Approval and Environmental 
Document) completed. Received $7 M from Governor's budget for 

!TIP design and environmentaL This project to be assigned to new Caltrans TBD TBD 
design chief. 

SHOPP funded state-of-the-art shaft project in 
Caltrans procurement process. Construction to begin after rainy 2002 TBD 

season 2002. 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

Background: 

December 5, 2000 
STA Board 
Elizabeth Richards, Program Manager 
Welfare to Work Transit Study 

Agenda Item Xl H 
December 13, 2000 

As reported in November, the Metropolitan Transportation Commission (MTC) coordinated a 
kick-off meeting for the Solano Works Transit Study that was held on October I ih. Attending 
with MTC were their Welfare to Work consultants (Nelson/Nygaard), Solano Transportation 
Authority (STA), Solano Commuter Information (SCI), and County Health and Social Services 
(HSS) Solano Works Transportation Coordinator. 

The purpose of this meeting was to start the planning process to complete a study evaluating the 
transit needs of Solano Works clients. The planning process and resulting Transit Study are 
necessary as eligibility criteria for various potential funding sources. Nelson/Nygaard will 
facilitate the process with STA and SCI providing coordinating support. 

Discussion: 
The key project tasks and schedule are: 
I. Establish Advisory Committee 
2. Document Needs and Resources 
3. Transportation Gaps Analysis 
4. Establish Priorities 
5. Develop Strategies for Filling Gaps 
6. Draft Welfare Mobility Plan 
7. Final Welfare Mobility Plan 

December 2000 
January 200 I 
February 2001 
March 2001 
May 2001 
June 2001 
July 2001 

The first Advisory Committee meeting has been scheduled for Friday, December 8 from 2-4pm. 
The meeting notice was sent out the week of November 13 to nearly I 00 potential committee 
members. All Solano transit operators have been invited to be part of the Advisory Committee. 
Besides transit operators, other invitees will be from HSS, community-based organizations, job 
trainers, housing professionals, educators, business leaders as well as the STA's Board and the 
Board of Supervisors. The Advisory Committee is expected to meet about 4 times over the 
course of the study. An update of how the December 8 meeting went will be provided at the 
Board meeting. 

Recommendation: 
Information only. 

169 



DATE: 
TO: 
FROM: 
RE: 

December 13, 2000 
STABoard 
Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistants 
Funding Opportunities (For Information Only) 

Agenda Item XII 
December 13, 2000 

The following funding opportunities will be available to STA members during the next 
few months. Also attached are fact sheets for each program. 

Fund Source Application Available Applications 
From Due 

Karen Frick Applications will be 
Transportation for Livable MTC available in late December. 
Communities Program (Capital) 510-464-7704 Applications Due: 

February 2001 
Janet McBride Call for projects will begin 

Bay Trail Program ABAG, Bay Trail Coordinator in January 2001. 
510-464-7935 Applications Due: 

February 2001 
Dan Christains 

FY 2000-01 Solano TFCA Program STA February 15, 2001 
Manager Funds (707) 422-6491 

RichMomoe 
Local Assistance Engineer March 1, 2001 

Safe Route to Schools, Second Cycle District 4 
(51 0) 286-5226 
Alix Bockelman Letters of interest are 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program MTC currently being accepted. 
510-464-7850 Applications Due: 

March 9,2001 

1 1'1 1 
. ( j_ 



Agenda Item XllA 
December 13, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Transportation for Livable Communities Program (Capital) 

Applications Will Be Available in Late December 
Applications Due: February 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program funds is intended 
to assist jurisdictions plan projects that are eligible for the program. STA staff is available to 
answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Local jurisdictions, transportation agencies, and non-profit 
organizations from the Bay Area. 

The Transportation for Livable Communities (TLC) program has 
planning grants available to work with local areas to develop and 
plan community-oriented transportation projects. 

Approximately $27 million (final three years of funding for 
TEA-21) is available for this year's call for projects. TLC 
capital project funding request should be between $150,000 to $2 
million. At least 11.5% local match is required. 

Eligible capital projects include pedestrian and bicycle 
improvements, bus shelters/ bulbs, and landscaping on or with 
eligible roadway routes or transit projects. 

The TLC program is financed with federal funds made available 
through a combination of federal congestion Mitigation and Air 
Quality Improvement Program (CMAQ) funds and 
Transportation Enhancements Program funds. The Metropolitan 
Transportation Commission (MTC) will mail applications by late 
December 2000. 

Karen Frick, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, (51 0) 
464-7704 or kfrick@mtc.ca.gov. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491. 

1 ,.., 0 
.1. u:. 



Agenda Item XII B 
December 13, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY· 

Bay Trail Program 

Call For Projects Will Begin in Late December 
Applications Due: February 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Bay Trail Program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are eligible for the 
program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete information. STA 
staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide feedback on potential 
project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

Cities, Counties, and park districts 

Grants to construct segments of the Bay Trail. A call for 
projects will begin late December 2000. 

$7.5 million available for the Bay Area. 

Projects that provide for the development of paved or non-paved 
gap closures of the spine or spur portions of the Bay Trail. 

The Bay Trail appropriation increased threefold, from $2.5 
million to $7.5 million in July 2000. At this time the Bay Trail 
staff are reworking grant guidelines and strategizing how to 
leverage the best possible results from this funding. ST A staff 
will follow developments as they take place and keep members 
informed on important future dates and funding allocation. 

Janet McBride, ABAG Bay Trail Coordinator, (510) 464-7935 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant (707) 422-6491. 

1
..,,., 
i ~· 



Agenda Item XII C 
December 13, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air Program 
(40% Program Manager Funds) 

Applications Due: February 15, 2001 

TO: STA Board 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air is intended to assist jurisdictions 
that are eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for 
complete information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and 
provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

Cities of Benicia, Fairfield, Suisun, and Vallejo, the County of 
Solano, school districts and universities in south Solano County 
are eligible. 

This is an air quality program to provide grants to local agencies 
for clean air projects. 

A remaining fund balance of$108,000 is available for 2000-01. 

Shuttle/feeder buses, arterial management, bicycle facilities, 
clean air vehicles and infrastructure, ridesharing, clean air 
vehicles, and "Smart Growth" projects. 

Contact the Solano Transportation Authority for application 
material, program guidelines, and any other additional 
information about the Solano Transportation Fund for Clean Air. 

Dan Christians, Deputy Director for Planning, (707) 438-0654. 

174 



Agenda Item XIID 
December 13, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Safe Routes To School (SR2S), Cycle II 

Applications Due: March 1, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Safe Routes to School program is intended to assist jurisdictions that are 
eligible for the program. Please obtain the actual program's application material for complete 
information. STA staff is available to answer questions on this funding program and provide 
feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Projects: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

ST A Contact Person: 

City and County Agencies, Regional Transportation Planning 
Agencies, and/ or any government agency authorized to 
construct improvements on public roads or facilities. 

This program is now in its second year of a two-year 
demonstration period. Caltrans administers the Safe Routes to 
School Program and use federal funds for construction of 
bicycle, pedestrian safety, and traffic calming projects. 

$20 million dollars available for Cycle 2 Projects. The federal 
reimbursement ratio is 90%, with a I 0% local match. Maximum 
federal grants can not exceed $450,000. 

Project categories include: sidewalk improvements, traffic 
calming & speed reduction, pedestrian/ bicycle crossing 
improvements, and traffic diversion improvements. 

Activities related to "education" or "enforcement" are eligible 
when costs are related to the construction. Details can be found 
on Caltrans' internet site at www.dot.ca.gov. 

Rich Monroe, Local Assistance Engineer District4, (510) 286-
5226. 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 

...... 1''1 r:: 10 



Agenda Item XIIE 
December 13, 2000 

FUNDING OPPORTUNITY: 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program 

Letters of Interest Are Currently Being Accepted 
Applications Due: March 9, 2001 

TO: STABoard 

FROM: Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant 

This summary of the Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program is intended to assist jurisdictions to 
prepare for the FY 2001-02 application period. STA staff is available to answer questions on this 
funding program and provide feedback on potential project applications. 

Eligible Project Sponsors: 

Program Description: 

Funding Available: 

Eligible Equipment: 

Further Details: 

Program Contact Person: 

STA Contact Person: 

Private nonprofit corporations and public agencies where no 
nonprofits are readily available to provide the proposed service 
or that have been approved by the State of California to 
coordinate services for elderly persons and persons with 
disabilities. 

Section 5310 Bus Purchase Program provides capital grants for 
the purpose of meeting transportation needs of elderly persons 
and persons with disabilities where public mass transportation 
services are otherwise unavailable, insufficient, or inappropriate. 

Approximately $9 million. Agencies are required to provide at 
least 20% in local match. 

Transit Accessible vans and buses, communication equipment, 
and computer hardware and software. 

Application guidelines can be obtained from the Ca!Trans 
website www.dot.ca.gov/hq/MassTrans/tfund.htm. Letters of 
interest are currently being excepted. Please contact ST A for 
appropriate forms. 

Alex Bockelman, Metropolitan Transportation Commission, 
(51 0) 464-7850 

Robert Guerrero, Planning Assistant, (707) 422-6491 


	sf
	sf-1

